y l

M D

ALIML scrOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Monday, May 23, 2022 - District Office (2323 E. Farwell Rd.,, Mead, WA) - 6 pm

Webinar Link: mead354-org.zoom.us/j/84793649318
Or Call 669-900-6833 Webinar ID 847 9364 9318

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Action)

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action)
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 9, 2022

IV. REMARKS FOR THE GOOD OF THE SCHOOLS - Public Comment

V. CONTINUING BUSINESS
A. 2" Reading Policy & Procedure 4311 Adoption
School Safety & Security Services Program (Non-Action) 1
(Presented by: Josh Westermann, Director Student & Family Services)

VI. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consent Agenda
Vouchers, Personnel Actions, Extra-Curricular and Supplemental Contracts (Action) 2

B. Student Travel Proposal (Action) 3
Mt. Spokane High School HOSA Club
(Presented by: Darren Nelson, Director of Secondary Education)

C. 1% Reading Policy & Procedure 3241 Revision
Student Discipline (Non-Action) 4
(Presented by: Josh Westermann, Director Student & Family Services)

D. Resolution 22-05

WIAA Enrollment for 2022-2023 (Action) 5
(Presented by: Daren Nelson, Director of Secondary Education)
E. Wednesday Late-Start Proposal (Non-Action) 6

(Presented by: Heather Havens, Learning & Teaching Assistant Superintendent)

VII. REPORTS
A. Financial Report for the Month of April 2022 7

(Presented by: Heather Ellingson, Chief Financial Officer)
B. Superintendent’s Report

VIII. ADJOURN

Public Participation — Policy 1430
The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of involving members of the public in its meetings. Therefore, the

opportunity for individuals (staff, guests and/or district residents) to express an opinion is provided at the beginning of School Board meetings. Per Policy 1430 public
comment should relate to agenda items. Those wishing to speak must sign-in with: name, address, phone number and topic being addressed. Sign-in must be done prior
to the beginning of the meeting before the gavel has dropped. If a group wishes to speak, it is recommended they choose a spokesperson to speak on behalf of the
group. The Board President will recognize each speaker and invite him/her to step up to the podium, Comment time is limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals making
public comments are asked to refrain from any inappropriate behavior, including but not limited to: clapping, shouting and/or sarcastic, vulgar or disrespectful
language or actions. The School Board will not respond to public comments during the meeting. The board may express regret regarding the speaker’s concerns and
thank them for their contribution. This allows the Board time to confer with district staff and gain valuable knowledge before determining whether or not to more fully

respond to a speaker’s comments.

Individuals with disabilities who may need a modification to participate in a meeting should contact the Superintendent's office no later than three days
before a regular meeting and as soon as possible in advance of a special meeting so that arrangements for the modification can be made.




.‘gg.ilgL SC(O, DIS'_RC

Minutes from the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Monday, May 9, 2022

The Board of Directors held a Regular Board Meeting on Monday, May 9, 2022. This meeting was
held in-person and virtually via a Zoom link posted on the Mead School District website.
Directors Burchard, Denholm, Olson, Cannon and Gray were present. Also attending were
Superintendent Shawn Woodward, Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson and Assistant
Superintendents Heather Havens and Jared Hoadley.

I Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting began with President Burchard asking all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

IL Approval of Agenda
Director Cannon made a motion to approve the meeting agenda, as presented. Director Olson

seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

IIl. Approval of Minutes
With the notation/correction by Director Gray that the copy of Resolution 22-04, attached to and
made a part of the April 25% minutes, did not reflect a Special Education Para Educator reduction
range of $0 - $640,000, Director Cannon made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 25,
2022, Regular Board Meeting, with that correction. Director Gray seconded the motion. The

motion carried unanimously.

IV. Remarks for the Good of the Schools - Public Comment
President Burchard first opened the floor for board comments followed by comments from the

three individuals who signed-up to speak.

Board Comments

Director Denholm was very complimentary of the Trades Night that took place at Mead High
School on May 4*. He noted attendance was up from last year’s event and that he saw lots of
parents attending with their children as they explored summer job possibilities.

Director Olson noted the recent accomplishments of Mead High School golfer Taylor Malarski.
At a tournament in the Tri-Cities she shot a 66 and then, the next day at Palouse Ridge in Pullman,
shot an incredible 63. Taylor will be attending Gonzaga University next year on a golf

scholarship.

Director Gray, who had the opportunity to attend a recent Mt. Spokane High School choir concert,
shared it was a fantastic performance noting, in particular, the excellent job the choir staff did

advertising the event to feeder schools.

Referencing the most recent edition of Naslund’s Notes (Mead High School newsletter), President
Burchard shared Mead High School is currently in 3* place for the WIAA 3A Scholastic Cup with
Mt. Spokane High School in 4® place. This award recognizes academic, athletic and

sportsmanship excellence.



Public Comments

Autumn Bogart, parent of a DLC student, expressed her concern regarding the potential cuts to
Special Education staffing. Regarding the reductions, she noted DLC teachers are already
struggling to meet student needs and, therefore, she does not see how having fewer resources
could work. In inquiring about how the reduction determination was made she wondered what
experts were consulted. She is personally concerned for her son who right now does not have
access to general education classes. Less resources will make transitioning to general education
classes even harder. Regarding inclusion, she referenced the Riverside School District program
and stated Mead, in her opinion, does not have a good program. She feels her child is segregated
and she would like him included in school.

Superintendent Woodward indicated he would like to schedule a follow-up meeting with Ms.
Bogart. He acknowledged Mead can do a better job when it comes to inclusion. He does, however,
believe there are some misunderstandings regarding the nature and scope of potential Special

Education reductions.

Tanya Holmes, mother of an Autistic student who attends Highland with a 1-on-1 para educator,
and Mead School District employee working as a 1-on-1 para educator, thanked the district for
the email that was sent following the April 25* board meeting. This email provided clarity and
answered many of her questions regarding the approved range of Special Education para
educator reductions. Even with receiving this additional information she has questions. She
noted at her school they could not serve Special Education students without the help of para
educators because of the high number of goal areas per student. She additionally reminded that
IEPs are binding and that, for students like her son where the IEP references a 1-on-1 para
educator, the para could not be taken away without team/parent approval. She noted that,
especially at the secondary level, parents must continually advocate for their child to be more
included in general education classes. Through her work with local Special Education
committees, she has observed Lakeside does a good job with inclusion, Spokane is making
progress and Mead has work to do.

Helen Black, mother of several children who have attended school in the Mead School District
including a special needs child who currently attends high school, and someone who has until
her recent retirement worked closely with Special Education departments in 14 area school
districts, shared that, when asked, she tells parents of special needs children not to come to the
Mead School District. She noted statements on the district’s webpage that point to the district’s
pride in developing successful students and shared this has not been the case for her special
needs son. Her son, who is a senior, could continue attending school in the Mead School District
until he is 21 years of age but they are looking at different options because of their
dissatisfaction with current offerings/opportunities. She is frustrated the district does not have
programs in place to meet her son’s needs. She hates that Special Education is once again being
considered for cuts and questioned if the district is really committed to Special Education

students.

For the record, and to provide clarity, Director Cannon reminded the current Special Education
para educator allocation is a classroom model not a needs-based model. The resolution approved
by the board on April 25", that authorizes a reduction in Special Education para educator
spending of up to $640,000, allows the district to move to a needs-based model. There could be
savings of up to $640,000 by making this allocation change or the change could result in no
savings at all. It is not the intention of the school board to target Special Education.

Superintendent Woodward added that to comply with contractual obligations, and move away
from a classroom para educator allocation to a needs-based allocation, the modification to the
education program that resulted from the declared financial emergency had to include, as a line
item, Special Education para educators. Because each special education student has unique needs



it could be additional para support may be needed for a DLC student with less support than is
currently provided necessary to meet the learning goals of a Resource Room student. Moving to
a needs-based model will allow a para educator to follow a student rather than being assigned
to one specific teacher for the entire day. The district wants to push resources where they are

needed.

President Burchard acknowledged the emotional impact on parents of special needs children.

Ms. Black stated her belief that it is time for parents and the school board to come together on
the subject of Special Education and move the district forward.

V. Continuing Business - none

VI. New Business
A. Consent Agenda
In response to a question from Director Gray, Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson and Doug

Edmonson, who oversees secondary athletics, confirmed the running of summer sports camps
is cost neutral for the district. The fee for each camp the board is being asked to approve via the
Consent Agenda is the cost that will be paid by each participant.

Director Cannon made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, as presented. Director Olson
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda

1. Hired Certificated Personnel:
Erin O'Connor Meadow Ridge Cert 1.0 FTE Leave Replacement (Interim) Principal 3/21/22 - 6/30/%
Kimberly Jensen Mead High Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Principal effective 7/1/22
2. Hired Classified Personnel:
Mary Finch Midway Class 4 hrs/day Cook II effective 5/9/22
Tamara Zufall Shiloh Hills Class 6.25 hrs/day Para Ed effective 4/28/22
Thomas McNamee Warehouse Class 8 hrs/day Custodian II effective 4/20/22
3. Hired Certificated Substtutes:
Maria Friesen | Barbara Bezdicek | Jenna Cosgrove |
4, Hired Classified Substitutes:
Edwin Roose | Hailee Muller [ [
5. Approved AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust & ASB.

Vouchers audited and certified by auditing officers as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has
been made available to the Board. As of this day, May 9, 2022, the Board, by a unanimous vote does approve
for payment the vouchers included in the above referenced list and further described as Warrant Numbers

105798 to 105971 in the following amounts:

Fund Amount
General Fund - AP $ 248,124.48
General Fund - PR 10,275,857.69
ASB Fund 25,188.55
Capital Projects Fund 348,623.12
6. Accepted the Following Donations:
¢ Midway Elementary $1200 from Kalispel Tribe/Northern Quest to
purchase 5* grade rocket kits
7. Approved Mt. Spokane and Mead High Athletic Summer Camp fees.
8. Approved Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e., parenting, medical, Good of the District, etc.):
Yolanda Valenzdez | Evergreen | Class | 5/27/22 (4.5 hrs)



Maddison Merrill Prairie View Class 5/26/22 (3 hrs)

Tina Solomon Creekside Class 5/5/22 -6/20/22

Bruce Hagstrom Creekside Cert 22/23 School Year (1.0 FTE)

Timothy McMichael Warehouse Class 5/2/22-6/8/22

9. Approved Requests for Retirement/Resignation:

Chris Backman Meadow Ridge Cert Resignation effective 8/31/22 (Principal)

Monica Piergallini Creekside/Learning Cert Position Elimination effective 6/30/22 (Asst.
Services Principal/Learning Services EL. Admin)

Scott Tubbs Creekside Class Resignation effective 5/6/22 (Para Ed)

Christine Brown Midway Class Resignation effective 6/25/21 (Para Ed - was on leave

for 21/22 school year)
Glenda Pearson Brentwood Class Resignation effective 4/22/22
Tonya Riggins Evergreen Class Resignation effective 5/13/22
B. Student Travel Proposal

Mt. Spokane High School FCCLA
Darren Nelson, Director of Secondary Education, presented a request from two Mt. Spokane High
School FCCLA students and teacher Maureen Collins to travel to San Diego, California, June 28 -
July 4, 2022, to participate in the FCCLA National Leadership Competition, for board
consideration. Both student attendees have earned top Gold status, which qualifies them for this
national leadership competition. Mr. Nelson explained FCCLA is an off-shoot of the ProStart

program.

The estimated per student cost to attend the competition is $300-$350. ASB funds will be used
to cover the remaining student travel costs with district CTE monies covering Ms. Collins’
expenses. Ms. Collins will fly to San Diego, one of the students will fly with parents and the other

student will travel by car with parents.

Director Olson made a motion to approve the presented trip from Mt. Spokane FCCLA to travel
to San Diego, California, June 28 - July 4, 2022, to participate in the FCCLA National Leadership
Competition. Director Denholm seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

C. 1¢ Reading Policy & Procedure 4311 Adoption
School Safety & Security Services Program
Family & Student Services Director Josh Westermann presented the adoption of Policy &
Procedure 4311, School Safety & Security Services Program, for first reading consideration.
Having a school board approved policy/procedure that addresses the district’s school safety and
security services program is a requirement of Substitute House Bill 1214 passed by the state
legislature in 2021. WSSDA Sample Policy 4311 and Sample Procedure 4311 are templates for
the presented drafts. The presented policy and procedure comply with state/federal statues and
clearly outline the duties of a School Resource Officer.

The presented policy sets forth the purpose of the School Safety & Security Services Program,
which includes the improvement of safety and the educational climate at school.

In the Limitations section, the policy states “the primary responsibility of maintaining proper
order and conduct in the schools resides with school principals or their designee, with support
of other school staff.” The School Resource Officer (SRO) is prohibited from being involved in
formal school discipline situations that are the responsibility of school administrators.

Other sections of the policy address Requests for Intervention and Law Enforcement Activity &
Immigration Enforcement, as well as Annual Review & Adoption of Agreements with Law
Enforcement Agencies or Security Guard Companies. Any agreement must include: 1) a clear
statement regarding SRO duties and responsibility as they relate to student behavior and
discipline; 2) a jointly determined hiring and placement process and a performance evaluation
process; and 3) an avenue to confirm the SRO has completed an appropriate training series. The




agreement review and adoption process must involve parents, students and community
members.

The presented procedure includes sections on Safety & Security Staff Training, Complaint
Resolution Process and Annual Data Collection & Reporting. A comprehensive list of data to be
collected is set forth in the procedure. This data, along with a copy of any signed agreements
between the district and a law enforcement agency or security guard company, must be

submitted annually to OSPL

In response to a question from Director Olson, Mr. Westermann shared the cost for resource
officers is split 50/50 with Spokane County. The district’s share for two officers is approximately
$80,000, which is paid out of the Family & Student Services budget.

Chris Young, who was in attendance, in response to a question from Director Denholm, stated
he has never been involved in immigration enforcement in his role as a School Resource Officer.

Mr. Westermann, following a question from Director Cannon, shared the impetus for the
presenting the policy/procedure is compliance with the provisions as set forth in Substitute
House Bill 4311. Director Cannon stated he would like to take time to compare the presented
policy and procedure with the language in Substitute House Bill 1214. He additionally requested
that a copy of the MOU between the school district and Spokane County regarding School
Resource Officers be provided to board members.

Regarding the evaluation of School Resource Officers, Mr. Westermann shared the district
provides feedback that is included by Spokane County in officer evaluations. Regarding who
provides SRO training (a question asked by Director Gray), Mr. Westermann noted this is being
developed and will be delivered by Education Service Districts.

Director Cannon indicated he would like to solicit feedback on the policy/procedure from district
school Resource Officers as well as other district stakeholders.

President Burchard asked that the policy/procedure adoption be brought back for second
reading at the next board meeting as a non-action item.

VII. Reports
A. Superintendent’s Report
Superintendent Woodward’s report consisted of an update on the following new elementary

school programs that will start in the fall:

Dual Language Immersion - This update was provided by Learning & Teaching Assistant Director
Robin Placzek. Mead will offer this dual language immersion experience in Spanish. Placement
priority will be given to multilingual students, regardless of home school, with one-half of seats
set aside for Midway students where the program is being housed. Hiring of the Dual Language
Immersion kindergarten teacher is nearing completion. A Family Information Night is planned
for the evening of Wednesday, May 11, 2022.

Highly Capable Program - This update was provided by Director of Elementary Education Rob
Haugen. Highly Capable will include three strands next year: K-1 In-Building, 2-5 In-Building, plus
a 2-3 full-time gifted classroom and a 4-5 full-time gifted classroom. Teachers for the two full-
time classrooms have been hired. The two full-time classes will be housed at Farwell. The district
is just wrapping up student qualification assessments (CogAT & math) and by the end of May
will communicate with families of students eligible for full-time programing. In response to a
question from President Burchard, Mr. Haugen shared he is confident there will be no trouble
filling the two full-time classrooms with qualified students from all ten elementary schools.
Funding for the program, with the exception of curriculum, is cost neutral.



Transitional Kindergarten - This update was provided by Learning & Teaching Assistant
Superintendent Heather Havens. This program will be housed at Shiloh Hills Elementary School.
There are currently 19 students fully registered, one is in process and there are three students
on the waitlist. The class will be staffed with one certificated teacher (this position has been
hired) and one para-educator. A second Transitional Kindergarten classroom will be opened if
there are 16 students on the waitlist. The hope is to expand this program into other elementary
schools in the coming years. Regarding transportation, the district hopes to utilize a smaller bus
that will be used solely to transport Transitional K students to and from school. If that is not
possible, regular buses will be used with seatbelts added to the first few rows of seats. A copy
of the program Entry Criteria Rubric was provided to board members. A primary purpose of
Transitional Kindergarten is to provide a program for four-year old children who do not have

access to other kindergarten readiness programs.

VIII. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 7 pm.

President Secretary



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of May 23, 2022

Continuing Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Summary:

V.A.

2"d Reading Policy & Procedure 4311 Adoption
School Safety & Security Services Program

Policy & Procedure 4311, School Safety & Security Services
Program, would be a new policy/procedure for the Mead School
District. Having a school board approved policy/procedure that
addresses the district’s school safety and security services program
is a requirement of Substitute House Bill 1214 passed by the state
legislature in 2021. WSSDA Sample Policy 4311 & Sample
Procedure 4311 are templates for the presented drafts. The
presented policy and procedure comply with state/federal statutes
and formalize district protocols with regard to School Resource
Officers.

The presented policy sets forth the purpose of the School Safety &
Security Services Program, which includes the improvement of
safety and the educational climate at school.

In the Limitations section, the policy states “the primary
responsibility of maintaining proper order and conduct in the
schools resides with school principals or their designee, with
support of other school staff.” The School Resource Officer (SRO)
is prohibited from being involved in formal school discipline
situations that are the responsibility of school administrators.

Other sections of the policy address Requests for Intervention and
Law Enforcement Activity & Immigration Enforcement, as well as
Annual Review & Adoption of Agreements with Law Enforcement
Agencies or Security Guard Companies. Any agreement must
include: 1) a clear statement regarding SRO duties and
responsibility as they relate to student behavior and discipline; 2) a
jointly determined hiring and placement process and a performance
evaluation process; and 3) an avenue to confirm the SRO has
completed an appropriate training series. The agreement review
and adoption process must involve parents, students and
community members.

The presented procedure includes sections on Safety & Security
Staff Training, Complaint Resolution Process and Annual Data
Collection & Reporting. A comprehensive list of data to be
collected is set forth in the procedure. This data, along with a copy




Staffing Implication:

Other Considerations:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

Draft Policy 4311
Draft Procedure 4311

of any signed agreements between the district and a law
enforcement agency or security guard company, must be submitted
annually to OSPL

No first reading (May 9, 2022) changes were recommended. In
preparation for this second reading a copy of the MOU between

the school district and Spokane County regarding School Resource
Officers was provided via email to board members.

None
None

No second reading action is requested.




l\MD DRAFT Policy 4311
1 COMMUNITY RELATIONS
i SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHOOL SAFETY & SECURITY SERVICES PROGRAM

At the beginning of each school year, if the district has safety and security staff working on
school property, the district must present to and discuss with students, and distribute to families,
information about the role and responsibilities of safety and security staff.

“Safety and security staff” means a school resource officer, a school security officer, a campus
security officer, and any other commissioned or noncommissioned employee or contractor,
whose primary job duty is to provide safety or security services for a public school.

“School resource officer” (SRO) means a commissioned law enforcement officer in the state of
Washington with sworn authority to make arrests, deployed in community-oriented policing, and
assigned by the employing police department or sheriff’s office to work in schools to build
positive relationships with students and address crime and disorder problems, gangs, and drug
activities affecting or occurring in or around K-12 schools. School resource officers should focus
on keeping students out of the criminal justice system when possible and should not be used to
attempt to impose criminal sanctions in matters that are more appropriately handled within the

educational system.

Purpose

The purpose of the Mead School District safety and security services program is to improve
school safety and the educational climate at the school. The safety and security staff shall be
integrated into the school community through participation in faculty and student meetings and
assemblies as appropriate. They shall support a positive school climate by developing positive
relationships with students, parents and staff, and by helping to promote a safe, inclusive and
positive learning environment. Safety and security staff are valuable team members of School
Based Threat Assessment Teams, which are preventative in purpose. They are encouraged to
participate consistent with Policy/Procedure 3225, School Based Threat Assessment.

Limitations
The primary responsibility for maintaining proper order and conduct in the schools resides with

school principals or their designee, with the support of other school staff. Principals or their
designee maintain order and handle all student discipline matters consistent with
Policy/Procedure 3241, Classroom Management, Discipline & Corrective Action. A school
resource officer is prohibited from becoming involved in formal school discipline situations that
are the responsibility of school administrators.

Requests for Intervention

Teachers and school administrators may ask safety and security staff to intervene if a student’s
presence poses an immediate and continuing danger to others or an immediate and continuing
threat of material and substantial disruption of the educational process or in other emergency
circumstances consistent with Policy 3432, Emergencies. Safety and security staff do not need to

be asked before intervening in emergencies.




Law Enforcement Activity & Immigration Enforcement

As a general rule, law enforcement activity should take place at a location other than school
premises. However, there are circumstances where law enforcement intervention/activity on
school premises is warranted and may be conducted by an SRO. These law enforcement
activities by an SRO may include interviews and interrogations; search of a student’s person,
possessions, or locker; citations, filing of delinquency petitions, referrals to a probation officer,
actual arrests, and other referrals to the juvenile justice systems, consistent with Policy/Procedure
3226, Interviews & Interrogations of Students on School Premises and Policy/Procedure 3230
Student Privacy & Searches, and consistent with state law regarding a juvenile’s access to an
attorney when contacted by law enforcement.

The SRO duties do not extend to immigration enforcement and the SRO will not inquire into or
collect information about an individual’s immigration or citizenship status, or place of birth.
Neither will the SRO provide information pursuant to notification requests from federal
immigration authorities for the purposes of civil immigration enforcement, except as required by
law.

Annual Review & Adoption of Agreements with Law Enforcement Agencies or Security
Guard Companies

If a law enforcement agency or security guard company supplies safety and security staff to work
on school property when students are expected to be present, the district must annually review
and adopt an agreement with the law enforcement agency or security guard company. The
agreement must:

A. Include a clear statement regarding safety and security staff duties and
responsibilities related to student behavior and discipline that: prohibits a school
resource officer from becoming involved in formal school discipline situations that
are the responsibility of school administrators; recognizes that a trained safety and
security staff knows when to informally interact with students to reinforce school
rules and when to enforce the law; clarifies the circumstances under which teachers
and school administrators may ask safety and security staff to intervene with a
student; explains how safety and security staff will be engaged in creating a positive
school climate and positive relationships with students; and describes the process for
families to file complaints with the school and, when applicable, the local law
enforcement agency or the company that provides the safety and security staff on
contract related to safety and security staff and a process for investigating and
responding to complaints;

B. Include a jointly determined hiring and placement process and a performance
evaluation process; and

C. Either confirm that the safety and security staff have completed training series
documentation provided by the education service district or describe the plan for
safety and security staff to complete the training series required by law.

The agreement review and adoption process must involve parents, students and community
members.

The superintendent or designee will develop additional procedures to implement this policy.




Cross References

Legal References:

Adopted:

2121 — Substance Abuse Program

2161 — Special Education and Related
Services for Eligible Students

3143 — District Notification of Juvenile
Offenders

3225 — School-Based Threat Assessment
3226 — Interviews and Interrogations of
Students on School Premises

3230 — Student Privacy and Searches
3432 — Emergencies

3241 — Classroom Management, Discipline
& Corrective Action

3246 — Restraint, Isolation & Other Uses
of Reasonable Force

4210 — Weapons on School Property

RCW 10.93.160 — Immigration and
Citizenship Status

RCW 26.44.030 - Interviews of children
RCW 26.44.050 — Abuse or neglect of
child — Duty of law enforcement agency or
department of social and health services —
Taking child into custody without court
order

RCW 26.44.110 — Information about rights
— Custody without court order — Written
statement required — Contents

RCW 26.44.115 — Child taken into custody
under court order — Information to parents
RCW 28A.300.640 — 645 — School based
threat assessment program

Chapter 28A.320.124 — School resource
officer programs

20 U.S.C. 1232g Family Education Rights
and Privacy Act

SHB 1140, Chapter 328, Laws of 2021
Law Enforcement Contact with Juveniles —
Access to Attorney




DRAFT Procedure 4311
COMMUNITY RELATIONS

J SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHOOL SAFETY & SECURITY SERVICES PROGRAM

Safety and Security Staff Training

The district recognizes that trained safety and security staff know when to informally interact with stu-
dents to reinforce school rules and when to enforce the law. Prior to assigning safety and security staff
to work on school property when students are expected to be present, the district and its contractors

must either:

A. Confirm that the safety and security staff have completed training series with documentation
provided by the educational service district; or

B. Require the safety and security staff to complete the following educational service district train-
ing series: two components for school resource officers and three components for other safety
and security staff, which must meet the following requirements:

i. All safety and security staff must complete classroom training on the subjects listed be-
low, within the first six months of working on school property when students are ex-
pected to be present:

Constitutional and civil rights of children in schools, including state law govern-
ing search and interrogation of youth in schools;

Child and adolescent development;

Trauma-informed approaches to working with youth;

Recognizing and responding to youth mental health issues;

Educational rights of students with disabilities, the relationship of disability to
behavior, and best practices for interacting with students with disabilities;
Collateral consequences of arrest, referral for prosecution, and court involve-
ment;

Resources available in the community that serve as alternatives to arrest and
prosecution and pathways for youth to access services without court or criminal
justice involvement;

Local and national disparities in the use of force and arrest of children;
De-escalation techniques when working with youth or groups of youth;

State law regarding restraint and isolation in schools, including RCW
28A.600.485;

Bias free policing and cultural competency;

The federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 U.S.C.
Sec. 1232¢) requirements, including limits on access to and dissemination of
student records for non-educational purposes; and

Restorative justice principles and practices.




ii. All safety and security staff must complete two days of on-the-job training with experienced
safety and security staff, at the school of the experienced staff, within the first year of working on
school property when students are expected to be present; and

1. Safety and security staff who are not school resource officers must complete at least six
check-in trainings with experienced staff within the first year of working on school
property when students are expected to be present.

Complaint Resolution Process
The district recognizes the importance of establishing a simple and effective means for resolving con-

cerns that may arise related to safety and security staff. The following complaint resolution system will
address concerns regarding safety and security staff, provide for the investigation of complaints, and
provide for timely communication of the resolution of the complaint to the complainant.

The complaint resolution system shall allow parents and guardians and adult students to submit com-
plaints. A complaint shall mean a written claim by a parent or guardian or adult student that alleges
improper conduct by safety and security staff that has directly aggrieved them.

The following procedure has been established for resolving a written complaint filed by a parent or
guardian or adult student.

Step One

The parent or guardian or adult student will present the complaint in writing to the school principal or
their designee within ten calendar days of the action or incident that gave rise to the complaint. The
written statement of the complaint will contain:

a. The facts upon which the complaint is based as the parent or guardian or adult student
who is filing the complaint sees them;

b. A reference to the policies/procedures of the district which have allegedly been violat-
ed; and

C. The remedies sought.

Failure to submit a written complaint within the timeline specified will result in waiver of the com-
plaint.

If a written complaint is filed in compliance with the timeline specified above, the parent or guardian
or adult student will discuss this complaint with the school principal or their designee. A sincere effort
will be made to resolve the complaint at this level. If the parent or guardian or adult student does not
appeal the complaint to the superintendent or their designee in writing within ten calendar days of the
parent or guardian or adult student’s meeting with the school principal or their designee, the complaint

will be waived.

Step Two

If the parent or guardian or adult student does appeal the complaint to the superintendent or their de-
signee in writing within ten calendar days of the parent or guardian or adult student’s meeting with the
school principal or their designee, the superintendent or their designee will, within ten calendar days of
the receipt of the complaint’s written appeal, meet with that parent or guardian or adult student to hear

their claim.




The superintendent or their designee will render a decision regarding the appeal within ten calendar
days of the parent or guardian or adult student’s meeting with the superintendent or their designee.
The superintendent or their designee’s decision will be considered final.

Annual Data Collection and Reporting
The district must annually collect the following information on safety and security staff:

A. The total number of safety and security staff working in the district and in each school building,
and number of days per week that each staff works;

B. The name of any law enforcement agency or private organization with which the district has an
agreement for safety and security services;

C. A description of each incident where safety and security staff were involved that resulted in
student discipline, use of force against a student, or a student arrest. For each student involved

in the incident, the description must include:
(1) The student’s race, ethnicity and other demographics; and

(ii) Whether the student has an individualized education program or plan developed under sec-
tion 504 of the rehabilitation act of 1973.

D. The number of complaints related to job duties and student interactions filed against safety and
security staff; and

E. Other school safety and security information required by the Office of the Superintendent of
Public Instruction.

The district must annually submit any agreements with a law enforcement agency or security guard
company and the information collected above in the time and in the manner required by the Office of
the Superintendent of Public Instruction. The Office of the Superintendent of Public Instruction will
make the submitted agreements and information publicly available. To the extent possible, information
collected under “C” above must be disaggregated as provided in RCW 28A.300.042.

Adopted:




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of May 23, 2022
New Business

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda

Background:
The Consent Agenda contains items that are normal and customary in the operation of the

school district.

Fiscal Impact:
The Consent Agenda items have no significant impact beyond the adopted budget.

Expenditure or employment requests that exceed budget authorization should not appear as
a consent item.

Staffing Implications:
None, other than the personnel recommendations, as presented.

Other Considerations:
None

Recommendation:
Approval of the Consent Agenda, as presented, is recommended.




Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting of May 23, 2022

Hire Certificated Personnel:

Erin O’Connor Meadow Ridge | Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Principal effective 7/1/22
Carmen Richardson Learning & Cert 1.0 FTE Leave Replacement LITS 21/22 school year
Teaching effective 10/14/21 (amends previous hire from
Continuing to Leave Replacement)
Claire Spring Mead High Cert .6 FTE Leave Replacement English Teacher 2™
School semester 21/22 (in addition to .4 FTE Continuing)
Hire Classified Personnel:
Andrea Jimenez District Office | Class 8 hrs/day Leaves Specialist effective 5/2/22 (no
longer serving as HR Executive Assistant)
Marcus Peschel Transportation | Class 4.75 hrs/day Bus Driver effective 5/2/22
Dillon Lamb Colbert Class 8 hrs/day Custodian II effective 5/9/22
Kayla Geyer Transportation | Class 4 hrs/day Bus Driver effective 5/16/22

Approve AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust and ASB,
as attached.

Approve Extra-Curricular Contracts (attached).
Accept the Following Donation:

e District Office General Fund $500 CoBank

Approve Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e. parenting, medical, Good of the District, etc.):

Sheree Greenslitt | Evergreen | Class | 5/12/22 - 6/20/22 (Mondays & Fridays Only)

Approve Retirements and Resignations:

Maren Cummings Colbert Cert Resignation effective 6/20/22 (Teacher)

Dylan Hance District Office Class Resignation effective 5/31/22 (Lead
Accountant)

Tom Shaw Transportation Class Retirement effective 6/10/22 (Bus Driver)

Gloria Burton Special Services Class Retirement effective 10/31/22 (Para Ed)

Laurie Chadwick Mead High Cert Retirement effective 8/29/22 (Teacher -
will continue coaching)

Steve Kiesel Mead High Cert Retirement effective 6/20/22

Tyler Hauschild Mountainside Cert Resignation effective 8/31/19 (Teacher -
has been on leave the past three years)

Todd Mason Transportation Class Resignation effective 5/10/22 (Bus Driver)

Willem Hatley Mountainside Class Resignation effective 5/20/22(Para Ed - will
continue coaching)




Mead School District No. 354
Spokane County, Mead, Washington

Affidavit covering payment of payroll and invoices for General Fund,
Capital Projects Fund, Associated Student Body Fund, and Transportation Vehicle Fund

5/23/2022
THIS IS TO CERTIFY under penalty of perjury that the undersigned has examined the attached vouchers and payroll of Mead School
District No. 354, Spokane, Washington, and that each of the invoices and vouchers were duly certified and have been received and checked
as to price and quantity and have b n duly certified by the claimant, as required by law, and that the extensions and additions of said
invoices and vouchers J;/cheiked by the Business Office of the District and were found to be correct.

Heather Ellingson, Auditing Officer

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the warrants of the Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County, Washington, as listed
below, have been allowed by the School Board of this District.

Fund Name Vouchers (Inclusive) Warrants (Inclusive) Amount
General Fund:
5/13/2022 AP-1195 105972-106092 $1,704,409.37
5/13/2022 AP-1196 ACH $7,983.90
5/16/2022 PR-23 106127-106140 $7,695.65
5/16/2022 PR-1202 & 1203 ACH $150,160.73
5/16/2022 PR-Reissue 106141 $609.75
5/20/2022 AP-1204 106142-106206 $208,229.20
5/20/2022 AP-1205 ACH $2,858.97
TOTAL/General Fund: $2,081,947.57]
Capital Projects:
5/13/2022 AP-1198 106123-106126 $68,045.89
5/20/2022 AP-1207 106207-106210 $4,449.28
TOTAL/Capital Projects: $72,495.17|
Associated
Student Body Fund:
5/13/2022 AP-1197 106093-106122 $39,687.24
5/13/2022 AP-1199 ACH $528.71
5/20/2022 AP-1208 106211-106223 $49,186.26
5/20/2022 AP-1206 ACH $49.59
TOTAL/ASB Fund: $89,451.80|
Transportation Fund:
TOTAL/Transportation Fund: $0.00|
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $2.243.894.54
Secretary Board Signature
Board Signature Board Signature
Board Signature Board Signature




General Fund




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1195
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 105972

Check # Date Payee Amount
105972 05/13/2022 ACTION SPORTSWEAR $681.72
105973 05/13/2022 ADREM SOFTWARE INC $1,400.00
105974 05/13/2022 ADVANCED PAGING & COMMUNICATIONS INC $76.23
1059756 05/13/2022 Al-MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES LLC $1,040.00
105976 05/13/2022 ALLSTREAM $3,998.35
105977 05/13/2022 AMAZON $1,997.05
105978 05/13/2022 AMAZON WEB SERVICES INC $76.52
105979 05/13/2022 AMERICAN ON SITE SERVICES $1,607.77
105980 05/13/2022 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $885.54
105981 05/13/2022 ANATEK LABS INC $325.00
105982 05/13/2022 APPLE COMPUTER INC $1,676.42
105983 05/13/2022 AVISTA UTILITIES $131,830.15
105984 05/13/2022 BANNER BANK $12,373.00
105985 05/13/2022 BARGREEN ELLINGSON INC $245.47
105986 05/13/2022 BEYONDTRUST CORP $2,030.14
105987 05/13/2022 BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS $367.54
105988 05/13/2022 BOWERS, DEBORAH $212.80
105989 05/13/2022 BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF SPOKANE CITY $4,225.53
105990 05/13/2022 CAMP FIRE INLAND NORTHWEST $1,150.00
105991 05/13/2022 CAMTEK $1,876.61
105992 05/13/2022 CENTURY LINK - SEATTLE $14.14
105993 05/13/2022 CINTAS $5,185.39
105994 05/13/2022 CINTAS $5,826.61
105995 05/13/2022 CITY OF SPOKANE - UTILITIES DIVISION $4,293.50
105996 05/13/2022 CLEARWATER MUSIC $81.68
105897 05/13/2022 CO ENERGY $970.93
105098 05/13/2022 COMPUNET INC $10,058.18
105999 05/13/2022 DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC $304,231.80
106000 05/13/2022 DEMCO $328.25
106001 05/13/2022 ELK SEPTIG $5,188.80
106002 05/13/2022 ESD 101 $10,002.88
106003 05/13/2022 ESD 113 $1,357.50
106004 05/13/2022 EWU STUDENT FINANCIAL SERVICES $454,582.27
106005 05/13/2022 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES $382.56
106006 05/13/2022 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $7,833.75
106007 05/13/2022 FRED MEYER KROGER $49.75
106008 05/13/2022 GRADUATION ALLIANCE $30,628.80
106009 05/13/2022 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $2,926.40

Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:22 AM Report: rptGLPayeelListing 2021.4.18 Page: 1




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1195
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 105972

Check # Date ‘ Payee Amount
106010 05/13/2022 HAPPY NUMBERS INC $2,200.00
106011 05/13/2022 HAVE BEANS WILL TRAVEL MOBILE EXPRESS $451.26
106012 05/13/2022 HEALING LODGE OF SEVEN NATIONS $9,349.20
106013 05/13/2022 HENRY SCHEIN INC $700.32
106014 05/13/2022 HOFFMAN MUSIC CO $43.31
106015 05/13/2022 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $492.97
106016 05/13/2022 IBEX FLOORING $1,582.32
106017 05/13/2022 IML SECURITY SUPPLY $415.31
106018 05/13/2022 INLAND POWER & LIGHT CO $9,567.87
106019 05/13/2022 INTERMAX NETWORKS $313.63
106020 05/13/2022 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER $467.95
106021 05/13/2022 IXL SUBSCRIPTIONS DEPARTMENT $864.00
106022 05/13/2022 JAMF SOFTWARE LLC $57,487.23
106023 05/13/2022 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY $2,060.19
106024 05/13/2022 JW PEPPER $882.65
106025 05/13/2022 KCDA $2,761.15
106026 05/13/2022 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC $1,5699.78
106027 05/13/2022 LEARNING A-Z $1,413.74
106028 05/13/2022 LES SCHWAB TIRE $2,439.29
106029 05/13/2022 LINC FOODS $426.56
106030 05/13/2022 M & L SUPPLY $1,704.76
106031 05/13/2022 MAINTENANCE SOLUTIONS INC. $300.26
106032 05/13/2022 MAXIM STAFFING SOLUTIONS $3,217.650
106033 05/13/2022 MCGUIRE BEARING CO $1,953.25
106034 05/13/2022 MEAD HIGH SCHOOL $300.00
106035 05/13/2022 MILLER PAINT CO INC $147.85
106036 05/13/2022 MOTION AUTO SUPPLY $284.35
106037 05/13/2022 MT SPOKANE ASB $125.00
106038 05/13/2022 NAPA AUTO PARTS $3,421.45
106039 05/13/2022 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR GIFTED CHILDREN $1,558.00
106040 05/13/2022 NATIONAL COLOR GRAPHICS, INC $86.11
106041 05/13/2022 NEC FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC $4,641.62
106042 05/13/2022 . NORTH 40 QUTFITTERS $311.61
106043 05/13/2022 OFFICE DEPOT $133.76
106044 05/13/2022 OSPI. $1,152.36
106045 05/13/2022 OXARC $7.25
106046 05/13/2022 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC $155,762.89
106047 05/13/2022 PICKA TIME $182.50

2021.4.18 Page: 2

Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:22 AM Report:  rptGLPayeeListing




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1195
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 105972

Check # Date Payee Amount
106048 05/13/2022 PLANET TURF/NCC LTD $57.50
106049 05/13/2022 PPC SOLUTIONS, INC $1,722.00
106050 05/13/2022 PTERA INC $85.00
106051 06/13/2022 RAINBOW RESOURCES $120.59
106052 05/13/2022 REILLY, KELLI $111.42
106053 05/13/2022 RWC INTERNATIONAL $5,836.50
106054 05/13/2022 RYDIN SIGN & DECAL $706.21
106055 (05/13/2022 SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS $274.34
106056 05/13/2022 SAFETY-KLEEN $241.12
106057 05/13/2022 SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC $500.00
106058 05/13/2022 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS $4,430.12
106059 05/13/2022 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION $243.23
106060 05/13/2022 SCHOOL SPECIALTY $57.23
106061 05/13/2022 SCHOOLS INSURANCE ASSOC OF WA $2,500.00
106062 05/13/2022 SEESAW $9,096.56
106063 05/13/2022 SHRINERS HOSPITAL $15,594.66
106064 05/13/2022 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC $584.87
106065 05/13/2022 SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHOUSE INC $485.87
106066 05/13/2022 SPOKANE CO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES $2,632.03
106067 05/13/2022 SPOKANE CO WATER DIST 3 $2,433.91
106068 05/13/2022 SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION $70.00
106069 05/13/2022 SPOKESMAN REVIEW. $362.80
106070 05/13/2022 STONEWAY ELECTRIC $5,036.14
106071 05/13/2022 SUNTOYA CORPORATION $480.79
106072 05/13/2022 T-MOBILE $4,359.50
106073 05/13/2022 TEACHING TEXTBOOKS INC $43.08
106074 05/13/2022 TERRY'S DAIRY INC- $34,137.64
106075 05/13/2022 TRANSFINDER $10,690.00
106076 05/13/2022 TURF TANK $2,500.00
106077 05/13/2022 TYLER TECH INC $1,299.00
106078 05/13/2022 ULINE $160.49
106079 05/13/2022 UNITED DATA SECURITY INC $90.00
106080 05/13/2022 US.FOODS INC $129,604.27
106081 05/13/2022 VERIZON.. $493.79
106082 05/13/2022 WA ST FIRST AID $480.00
106083 05/13/2022 WALTER E NELSON €O $184.00
106084 05/13/2022 WASBO $410.00
106085 05/13/2022 WASHINGTON STATE HOSA $110.00

2021.4.18 Page: 3

Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:22 AM

Report: rptGLPayeelListing




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1195
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 105972

Check # Date Payee Amount
106086 05/13/2022 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SPOKANE $22,218.27
106087 05/13/2022 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC $5,749.13
106088 05/13/2022 WEST VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT $4,606.14
106089 05/13/2022 WHITWORTH WATER DIST 2 $1,601.31
106090 05/13/2022 ZAYO ENTERPRISE NETWORKS $6,514.92
106091 05/13/2022 ZIGGY'S $630.62

$141,436.04

106092 05/13/2022

ZONAR SYSTEMS INC

End of Report

Total Amount: $1 ,704;409.37

Printed: 05/11/2022  11:30:22 AM

Report: rptGLPayeelListing

2021.4.18 Page: 4




l :abey

8LV’ 1202 Aewwing)ooviayonopdwds  podey WV EZTC:LL  ZZ0Z/LL/SO  pajuud
L18L1LS 1ORILSIA 30 LNO-TIAVYL SLI0dS/aV 0000'000°€0°22'2858"82'8Z10°0€5"L'L
Y 9dueus) ‘1901
Lad 1% :jejo) Jopuep
7Sl LOMLSIANIFTIAVIL  0000°000°60°L0°4858°92°€E1Z°085°0°L
7 euolD) ‘uoung
€0'1L0LS ‘[ejo) Jopusp
€0°101$ L1ORLSIA NIFT3AVEL  0000°000°€0°L0°18S8°E1°0026°0E5Q' L
Aop easpuexeiy ‘uossohig
61°0v$ {[ejo) Jopusp
61°0¥$ LORLSIA NI-13AVEL  0000°000°60°L0°18S8'9Z°EELZ 085°0"L
1 usiey| ‘Yoequayaig
£C'obt . ‘[ejo ) Jopuap
££°9v$ LONLISIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°S0°LO" 1858" 22 0059°085°0"L
aj|91s3 usy3 ‘somog
66'22$ ‘[ejo Jopuap
66'¢2$ AONLSIA NIF13AVEL  0000°000°60°L0°18S8"22°0012°0£5°0'L
3 Alew “Jepuig
at'ecs ‘leloy Jopusp
op'ees AORILSIA NIFTIAVYL  0000°000°60°L0°L858'92°EELZ'0ES 0" L
0 uuea( ‘vewsasg
26'29% !lejo Jopusp
26'19% LORILSIO NIFT3AVEL  0000°000°S2°62° 1858°€20020°085°0" L
M suueiq ‘seneg
60°89¢% [e10} Jopuep
60'89% LO1U1SIA 30 LNO-TIAVYL SLHOS/AY  0000'000°92'82'2858'8282L 0085 L ,
O uyor ‘uojbulieg
SocLe ‘jejo] Jopuap
S0ELS 1D141S1a 40 LNO-T1IAVYL 0000°000°50°L.0'2858°2Z°00L0°0£5°0' L
1eadsgey ‘uimpleg
junowy uoyduosa( Junoooy # Jopuap aweN Jway Jopusp
2202-120Z :Iea) |eosiy
c20TieLiSo 96L1 :JequinN yojeg sayonop

Arewwing junossy Juswejddng Jayonop

PSE ON JoLsIg |ooyds pesy




< :ebeyd

81¥l0e Arewwngiooyieyonopdwids  suodey WV €Z:22:LL  2Z02/L1/S0  :pejuug
00'gzz'9g |ejoy, Jopuap
00'52Z'9$ SADIAYS QISVHIUNG TYNOISSIIOUd ¥IHLO 0000°000'€0°SZ 0¥£2'S9'0026°0ES5°0' |
02ZZ00A TIVANVY ‘H3L3NY
£e'G$ :jej0) Jopuap
gess S3MddNS SNOANVTTEDSIN  0000"000°ZE'L0'00LS'22°0046°085°0' L
SDHES [OBYDIN ‘Uelysiy
FARE :[e10] JOpusA
L6'G1LS$ LORISIANI-TIAVEL  0000°000°€0°82° 1858 22°0010°055°0°}
L6'SLS LORLSIA NI-TIAVYEL  0000°000°€0°021868"2Z'0010°085°0" L
ang uAjer ‘uepiop
¥0'GE$ Je10 L. Jopusp
v0'ses 1ONLSIA 40 LNO-T3AVYEL  0000'000"+0"10°Z858 V10026 0E5°0'|
umeQ eaipuy ‘zauswip
00°02$ ‘I2jo} Jopuap
00'02$ 1ORILSIA 40 LNO-TIAVEL  0000°000" 40" L0'2Z859 L 0026°08S°0° L
1oy ‘SuIyoINH
6¢£'G2$ ‘|ejo Jopusp, .
6e'azs LONLSIQ NIF13AVEL  0000°000° 7€ 201858 19°0026°085°0" |
« aney| ‘opeueln
0L911$ ‘lejo . Jopuep
0L'9L1$ LORLSIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°GE"20° 18SS'E9°0026°085°0"L
71 peuoq “Heque
00'L0L$ ‘lejo] Jopuap
00'201$ LONLSIA NI-1IAVYEL  0000°000°SZ'SZ 1858 €2°0020°085°0" )
V SBIOYOIN ‘Spiremp]
20°0v% ‘jejoy Jopuap
L0°0v$ 1ORILSIA 40 LNO-TIAVIL  0000°000°+0°L0'2858 7L 0046°085°0"L
eng Apsquury '$4007)
LL'8LLS ‘[ejo] Jopusp
Junowy uoliduosaq JUNodY # Jopuap SweN Jwey Jopusp
2202-1202 :Jeo, |eosiq
TTOZIELISO 9611 Jaquiny ydjeq Jayonop

Alewwng junoaoy jusws)ddng seyonop

PSE ON 1214381@ |00YydS pesyy




€ :abey

8L¥1202 Arewwngiooyieyonopdwids  podey WY ECTZLL  2TZOZN LSO pajuud
56'v$ SANAdNS ONIHOVAL IV 0000°000°52'S2'00LS22°0020°085°0° |
1 uieg ‘essnig
00'16$ ‘lejo Jopusp
00'L6$ SAIHSYISWIN  0000°000°60°L0°0L82°9Z'0012°0E5°0'L
esi|3 unsuy| ‘poosusys
61°09%- ‘lejoL Jopusp
61°098 1OI41SIO 40 1NO-TIAVEL  0000°000°£0°10'Z858°EL 0026'0S5°0'L
I eped ‘Joag
vL51$ :fe10] JOpuBA
vLGLS LORILSIA NIFTEAVYEL  0000°000°60°10'1L858'92°€E1LZ'0ES°0" L
yeleg auusyey| ‘Ajed
S9ere ‘|ejo} iopuap
S9'ZY$ LORILSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60'L0°L8S8'9Z'SELZ085°0°L
SuBIN BUURLOP 'J8SheyYIan)
0£'€6$ 2|ejo Jopusp
0£'e6$ LORLSIO NIFTEAVIL  0000°000°20°20'1.858" L 0086°0€5°0"L
ollud el ‘Yemso
0Z'08¢$ ‘[ejo) Jopusp
0z°08¢% 1ONMLSIA NI-TIAVIL  0000°000°60'L0°1858" 22'6012°085°0"L
uuoq ‘uosien
16'92$ ‘[ejo] Jopusp
16928 LONLSIANI-TIAVEL  0000°000°GE"L0° 1858'€9"0046°085°0' |
S auuealsy) ‘Aydinyy
8'G/$ llejoy Jopuap
2v'Gl$ SANddNS IDNIIDS YIWNSNOD/ATINVS 31D 0000°000'6£°82'0015° 22'G9LE 0850}
uuA ey ‘Ipeisjon]
05'S.1$ \[ejo] Jopuap
05's/1$ 1DI1SIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLHOJS/av 0000°000'82'82'2858'82°8210°055" ||
Il PIemp3 Laqoy ‘e8]
junowy uonduasag UN02oY # Jopuop SWEN WSy Jopusp
22021202 :leaj |essiy
z20TIELISO 9611 lequiny yojeg Jeysnop

Arewuwing Junodsoy juswejddng seyonop

¥SE ON J0LISIg jooydS pesiy




14 :abey

8141202 Aiewwingioovieyonoadyidl  :podey WV €2:22:4L  220Z/LLISO :pouug
yoday jo pug
06'€86'L$ [ej0). pueis
98°88% ;|ejo] Jopuep
98'88% LORILSIA NI-1IAVYEL  0000°000°S0°40°L8S8"22°0059°085°0° )
v Asjsya ‘vewnyp
90°0L% ‘lejo} Jopusp
90018 LOMISIANIFT3AVEL  0000°000°60°L0°1858°92°€E4Z-085°0"L
Yelreg ‘Ginquauodg
+0°99¢ ‘lejo| Jopuep
v0'99% LOIISIA NI-TIAVEL . 0000'000°€0°LO°18S8"EL'0026°085°0" L
997 AeupAs ‘g
S6°'v2s ‘jejo] Jopuap
junowy T uonduosaq JunosoYy # J0puUsA awieN }iwey Jopusp
TT0Z-120Z :1edj |eosiy
TTOZIELISO 9611 :jequiny yojeq Jayonop

Arewwing junosoy Juswejddng sayonop

¥SE€ ON Jo1ISIg |ooYyds peapy




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1204

153607390207

Starting Check Number: 106142

Check # Date Payee Amourit
106142 05/20/2022 A2Z INTERPRETING, LLC $457.02
106143 05/20/2022 ACE HARDWARE $15.24
106144 05/20/2022 AG ENTERPRISE SUPPLY INC $539.42
106145 05/20/2022 ALPINE FRAMES $89.58
106146 05/20/2022 AMAZON $109.62
106147 05/20/2022 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $1,629.14
106148 05/20/2022 APPLE COMPUTER INC $334.45
106149 05/20/2022 ARMSTRONG, CATE $50.00
106150 05/20/2022 AVAIL HOME HEALTH INC $1,787.50
106151 05/20/2022 BADMINTON ALLEY $458.59
106152 05/20/2022 BALDWIN SIGN COMPANY $385.00
106153 05/20/2022 BRYSON SALES & SERVICE OF WASHINGTON $2,080.62
106154 05/20/2022 CINTAS $285.33
106155 05/20/2022 CITY GLASS $459.97
106156 05/20/2022 CITY OF SPOKANE $202.00
106157 -05/20/2022 CULLIGAN SOFT WATER SERVICE $325.39
106158 05/20/2022 CUTLER, DAN J $560.00
106159 05/20/2022 ESD 101 $100.00
106160 05/20/2022 FRED MEYER KROGER $65.34
106161 05/20/2022 GEO ENGINEERS $3,625.00
106162 05/20/2022 GOPHER $193.49
106163 05/20/2022 HOLIDAY INN - ELLENSBURG $1,501.36
106164 05/20/2022 HOME DEPQOT CREDIT SERVICES $420.41
106165 05/20/2022 HOME DEPOT PRO $6,307.61
106166 05/20/2022 HORIZON AUTOMATIC RAIN COMPANY DBA $337.08
106167 05/20/2022 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER $189.42
106168 05/20/2022 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY $261.43
106169 05/20/2022 JOSTENS $3,996.33
106170 05/20/2022 JW PEPPER $2,198.74
106171 05/20/2022 KCDA $5,057.35
106172 05/20/2022 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC $5.88
106173 05/20/2022 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC $499.92
106174 05/20/2022 LES SCHWAB TIRE $1,318.32
106175 05/20/2022 LINC FOODS $1,758.90
106176 05/20/2022 M & L SUPPLY $214.79
106177 05/20/2022 MAXIM STAFFING SOLUTIONS $1,482.25
106178 05/20/2022 MCGUIRE BEARING CO $1,515.69
106179 05/20/2022 MID MOUNTAIN BOILER & STEAM $8,317.21

Printed: 05/18/2022 12:46:44 PM. Report:  rptGLPayeeListing 2021.4.20 Page: 1




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher:
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 106142

Check # Date Payee

1204

Amount

106180 05/20/2022 MOBIUS SPOKANE

106181 05/20/2022 MOTION AUTO SUPPLY

106182 05/20/2022 MR B'S CLEAN SWEEP INC

106183 06/20/2022 NAPA AUTO PARTS

106184 05/20/2022 NAT COLOR GRAPHICS

106185 05/20/2022 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS

106186 05/20/2022 PICKA TIME

106187 05/20/2022 PURE FILTRATION PRODUCTS INC
106188 05/20/2022 RAINBOW RESOURCES

106189 05/20/2022 REALLY GREAT.READING

106190 05/20/2022 RWC INTERNATIONAL

106191 05/20/2022 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

106192 05/20/2022 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC
106193 05/20/2022 SPOKANE CO SOLID WASTE

106194 05/20/2022 SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION
106195 05/20/2022 STONEWAY ELECTRIC

106196 05/20/2022 SUNSHINE DISPOSAL & RECYCLING
106197 05/20/2022 TROPHIES UNLIMITED

106198 05/20/2022 US BANK CORPORATE PYMT SYSTEM
106199 05/20/2022 US FOODS INC

106200 05/20/2022 VERIZON.

106201 05/20/2022 WALTER E NELSON CO

106202 05/20/2022 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY

106203 05/20/2022 WEST VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
106204 05/20/2022 WEST VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT
106205 05/20/2022 WESTERN EQUIPMENT

106206 05/20/2022 WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT

End of Report

Total Amount:

$700.00
$23.01
$12,166.66
$1,291.95
$86.11
$108.77
$55.00
$7,620.24
$663.26
$380.00
$9,212.50
$134.55
$356.22
$365.54
$55.00
$2,386.43
$3,335.42
$243.07
$99,741.30
$4,523.25
$7,478.27
$1,155.99
$5,399.52
$0.30
$1,673.04
$205.73
$44.68

$208,229.20

Printed: 05/18/2022 12:46:44 PM Report:  rptGl-Payeelisting

2021.4.20

Page:




:abegq

oTvLeoe Arewuingioovisyonoadvid:  padey Wd 60°:bZ:2L

€20c/8L/S0  -pajuud

6£'62%

¥61Le

Ps1e

€LCLLS

€L2L1%

00's¥L$

00°'svL$

o2

9v'z$

00'LL$

00°12$

00°6ev$

00°6E$

£2°096%

€2'096%

lTS5L$

XA IR

£Ev61$

£EP6LS

LOILSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°1858°92° LOLZ0ES°0' L

:[e]o] JOPUSA

1D141SIa NI-13AVYL

‘|ejo]. JopusdA,

0000°000°60°L0" 1858 V2" LELZ 0EG'0"L

LORLSIONI-TIAVEL  0000°000°€0°40°18S8'€1°0046°0E5 0" b

‘[ejo.L. JOpuUsA

1D1LSIA 40 LNO-T1IAVYL

[e)O L JopusA

0000'000°50°1L0°2858"LE'0ZEL 0ES0" )

LONLSIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°60°1L0°1858'92'2012°085°0°L

‘lejo Jopusp

LORILSIT 40 LNO-13AVYL

‘|ejo] Jopusp

LORISIA 40 LNO-13AVYL

‘[ej0) Jopusp

0000°000°50°10°2858"1£°02EL085°0° L

0000'000°6€'82'2858" 22 19L€'0£5°0° L

4ON1SIA 40 LNO-TIAVIL  0000'000'6€'82'2858"22'LOLE 0SS 0" |

l[ejol Jopuap

LDORLSIA NI-T3AVYL

‘Jejo] Jopusp

LORILSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1NOdS/av

0000°000°60°10"18G8'9T'EELT 0EG0°L

0000'000°82°'82°2858'82°8210°0E5" "L

Az ‘umg

BUIISLIYD ol

Q Jeyjeey ‘vosbuyy

1 sluelay ‘pioieq

Elnr ‘jjauen

BINM ‘SEUBpIE)

oluelals “J9ping

H2qoY uopueig ‘1apng

umeq ‘uosjip-Buipieg

O uyor ‘ucibuwieg

Junowy

€202/02/S0

S0ZL :Jequny ysjes sayonop

uonduasag Junoosay

#Iopuep aweN JWay Jopusp

Z202-1207 :ee, Jedsly
Arewwing junosoy juswejddng soyonop

¥SE ON 19L3SIQ 100YOS pesyy




4 Sbed 0cvieoe Arewuingiaoyieyonopdvidi  podey Wd 60:12)  220Z/8L/SO :Pawld
00'Shi$ ‘|ejo L Jopusp,
00°SvL$ LORILSIA 40 LNO-TIAVEL  (000°000°50°L0'Z858" LE 0ZEL 0SS 0" L
ajieLoey sunsuys ‘euulds
L9828 llejo) JopuaA
EEVLS ADRILSIA NIFTIAVYEL  0000°000°€0°92° 1858 £2°0010°0E5'0')
VEVLS LORILSIA NIFT3AVEL  0000°000°€0°2Z 18S8" 227 0010°085°0"L . A
MOISUIM Bfi| ‘SIIEM-IWS
Ge'8.l% J[e}0) Jopusp
Ge'8s$ 531ddNS SNOILVYIJO NOUV.LNOdSNVYL  0000'000°€0°60"001.5°25"0066°0850" L
epulT ‘seiis
00'2eL$ ejo} Jopusp
00czls AO1RMLSIA 40 ANO-T3AVEL  (000°000°S0°L0'Z858" L€ 02EL 0ES0° L
SII9YOIN Buuy ‘pieydlg
ev'8L$ :[eJo | Jopusp
Ev'sl$ LORLSIA NIFTIAVYEL  0000°000°80°L0'L9SS'92°62L0°0ES°0"L
v uajsuy yuedied
16'92$ :jejoy Jopuap
16'92$ ADIISIA NIF13AVEL  0000°000°SE°£0°1858°€9°0026 085°0" |
S suueaksy) ‘Aydinpy
LSELS ‘|ejo] Jopusp
LSELS LONLSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60° 10" L8S8"9Z°EE12°085°0" |
euueyor Asspury ‘yasersepy
S6°0P$ :[ejo Jopusp
se'ovs LO1¥1SIA NIFTIAVIL  0000'000°50°L0°L8S8" £2°00S9°085°0' b
. UIGOY PREJ HI00UEBH
00'StL$ :[ejo ) JOpuBA
00'sLe 1OI1SIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL  0000°000°S0°10°Z8SE"LE 0ZEL'0850"|
W edue] “seyjung
6e's2$ ‘lejo} Jopusp
E:oﬂ< uonduoss( UN0ooY # Jopuap SWeN JwWay Jopusp
T20Z-1207 :1eayp jeasiy
T202/02/S0 SOZL :Jequnp yosjeg Jayonop

Arewwing Juno2oy Juswajddng J9Yanop

PS€ ON OLISIQ |00Ydg pesiy




€ obed 0C'v'1eoc Krewwingooyieyonoadyidi  podey Wd 60°LZ°CL  ZZ0Z/8L/SO  :PeluLd
Hodoay Jo pu3
16'858'2$ ‘lejol. puels)
8°62$ :[ej0] Jopusp
ve'6es LORLSIA NIFTIAVIL  0000°000'60°L0°18G8" 22°601.2°085°0"}
pAoT [lossny ‘siowaipg
9t 8% }{ej0 . JopusA
or'eLs 1DIISIG NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°50°L0° 858" £2°0059°085°0')
008 1ORLSIA 30 LNO-13AVIL  0000'000°50'L0°Z8G8' LE 009" 0ES0")
Bzoioy] euep ‘wolsiyen
88'2¢$ ‘{ej0] JopusA
89'2€$ LOMLSIA NFI3AVIL  0000°000°60°10°1858° 22 0ELZ°085°0'L
siul4 ‘Jeusn)
cLess ‘[ejo) JopusA
chees LORLSIQ NI-TIAVEL  0000'000'60°10'L8S8 9Z'EELT 0S5 0"
uuy ufjoue) ‘ealeng
unowy uogduasaq JUNODY # Jopuap aweN Hwayj Jopusp
2202-120Z :dea [eosiy
(AATAL A S0l ‘saquinpn yojeq Joyonop

Arewwng j3unosoy juswejddng J9Yyonop

PSE ON PIISIQ |00YdS pesiy




Capital Projects Fund



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1198

153607390207

Starting Check Number: 106123

Check # Date Payeer Amount
106123 05/13/2022 BSN SPORTS $146.49
106124 05/13/2022 CSI LEASING INC $66,782.67
106125 05/13/2022 DCI ENGINEERS $716.73
106126 05/13/2022 SPOKANE REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT $400.00

Total Amount: $68,045.89
End of Report
Printed: 05/11/2022 11:41:52 AM Repoit:  rptGLPayeelisting 2021.4.18 Page: 1




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1207
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 106207
Check # Date Payee ) Amount
106207 05/20/2022 ALSC ARCHITECTS $750.00
106208 05/20/2022 MACGILL $154.00
106209 05/20/2022 US BANK CORPORATE PYMT SYSTEM $3,484.78
106210 05/20/2022 WEST MUSIC CO $60.50
Total Amount: -$4,449.28
End of Report
2021.4.20 Page: 1

Printed:  05/18/2022 12:561:22 PM Report:  ptGLPayeeListing




ASB



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher:
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 106093

Check # Date Payee

1197

Amount

106093 05/13/2022 A-L COMPRESSED GASES
106094 05/13/2022 ACADEMICS ARE COOL

106095 05/13/2022 ACTION SPORTSWEAR

106096 05/13/2022 BSN SPORTS

106097 05/13/2022 DORIAN STUDIO

106098 056/13/2022 ENGLAND, KAY C

106099 05/13/2022 FCCLA

106100 05/13/2022 GARLAND PRINTING CO

106101 05/13/2022 GONZAGA WOMENS BASKETBALL
106102 05/13/2022 HOFFMAN MUSIC CO

106103 05/13/2022 INSTANT SIGN FACTORY
106104 05/13/2022 KONABASS PRODUCTIONS LLC
106105 05/13/2022 LEWIS-CLARK STATE COLLEGE
106106 05/13/2022 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT
106107 05/13/2022 MILLWOOD BASKETBALL
106108 05/13/2022 MOCA CREATIONS

106109 05/13/2022 MOMENTUM INC

106110  05/13/2022 NSPA

106111 05/13/2022 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO

106112 05/13/2022 SNOHOMISH HIGH SCHOOL

106113 05/13/2022 SPOKANE GUILDS SCHOOL FOUNDATION
106114 05/13/2022 SUNRISE CUSTOM APPAREL

106115 05/13/2022 TENNIS WAREHOUSE

106116 05/13/2022 TROPHIES UNLIMITED

106117 05/13/2022 UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC

106118 05/13/2022 US AWARDS INC

106119 05/13/2022 WANDERMERE GOLF COURSE

106120 05/13/2022 WASHINGTON OFFICIALS ASSOCIATION
106121 05/13/2022 WASHINGTON STATE HOSA

106122 05/13/2022 WAVERLY'S COFFEE INC

End of Report

$7.79
$275.00
$516.49
$4,646.26
$500.00
$704.14
$175.00
$1,312.85
$3,600.00
$29.19
$279.59
$2,725.00
$350.00
$7,030.91
$1,150.00
$432.94
$562.12
$347.00
$42.45
$300.00
$1,630.60
$311.93
$3,689.31
$31.61
$1,970.01
$2,000.74
$853.06
$2,249.25
$800.00
$165.00

Total Amount:

$39,687.24

Printed:  05/11/2022 11:37:32 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting

2021.4.18 Page:




L :abey . 8L¥'1202 Aewwngiooyiayanoadyidi  Hodey WV ZZ:€T:LL

€C0Z/LL/S0  pajuug

yoday jo pusy
148258 ‘[ejo) puelo
00'92$ :|EJO | JOpUBA
00'9¢% 410D SHHID 0000°000°00°82°0000°00°'09¥Z 0£5°0'Y
d yuey| ‘ssoy
00'92$ ‘le1o ) Jopusp
009¢$ 34109 SAO9 0000'000°00'82"0000°00°05+Z° 0ES 0
1eaebaepy Ay ‘oybepy
LL9LVS ![e10] Jopusp
L2'9Lv$ HOLOAIA DILTTHLY  0000°000°00'92'0000°00° 0512 050"
8|eg uedy ‘uosiapuap
junowy uonduasaq JUNOooY # Jopuap SWEN JWaY JOPUSA
ZTZ02-120T :1ed[ |eosid
2eozicLiso 6611 :squnp ydjeq seysnop

Asewwng juno2oy Juswsjddng J9Yyonop

YSE ON J101ISIQ [00YOS peay



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER
153607390207

Voucher:

1208

Starting Check Number: 106211

Check # Date Payee Amount
106211 05/20/2022 ASSISTANT COACH FUNDRAISING LLC $7,271.00
106212 05/20/2022 BILLETER, BRUCE $468.62
106213 05/20/2022 BSN SPORTS $492.21
106214 05/20/2022 COCUSA MOTEL $509.70
106215 05/20/2022 CSPA $259.00
106216 05/20/2022 DORIAN STUDIO $500.00
106217 05/20/2022 GSL DISTRICT #8 SCHOOLS $250.00
106218 05/20/2022 INTEGRATED REGISTER SYSTEMS INC $81.68
106219 05/20/2022 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO $488.13
106220 05/20/2022 SNOHOMISH HIGH SCHOOL $300.00
106221 05/20/2022 UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC $340.86
106222 05/20/2022 US AWARDS INC $2,992.86
106223 05/20/2022 US BANK CORPORATE PYMT SYSTEM $35,232.20

Total Amount: $49,186.26
End of Report
Printed: 05/18/2022 12:63:07 PM Report: rptGLPayeeListing 2021.4.20 Page: 1




L ebeqy

0z 1202 Aewwingjooyiayonopdids  spodey Wd 62:02:TL  ZZOZ/8LISO PSluMg
yodsy jo pug
656v$ ‘|ejo} puels)
65°6¥$ ‘[e10) Jopusp
65°6¥% <Z0Z 4O SSYID  (000'000'00° 22" 0000°00°SZ0Y 0SS0
asusy eoissar “yoeqgbuipy
junowy uonduossq Junoosoy # Iopusp SWEN jwoy Jopusp
2202-120T :es |eosiy
2202102150 902} :equINN yojeg Jeyonop fiewwing Junosoy juswsjddng Jayonop
¥GE ON JuIsIq |00YdS pesiy




EXTRA CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

May 23, 2022
Location First Name 'Last Name Activity Amount
Highland Middle Brett Balogh 6th Grade Basketball $ 1,181.00
Highland Middle ‘Dawson Kamalu-Nako  6th Grade Basketball S 1,144.00
Highland Middle Leonard 'Vargas ‘6th Grade Basketball $ 1,217.00
Highland Middle ‘Micah Erdman 6th Grade Basketball $ 1,144.00
Highland Middle ‘Micah 'Erdman _8th Grade Basketball S 2,576.00
Highland Middle Angeliki Hibbard ‘Track S 2,512.00
Highland Middle Anna ‘Conner Track $ 1,181.00
Highland Middle Drake Yoshioka “Track S 2,576.00
Highland Middle Evan Rice Track S 2,861.00
Highland Middle Jermaine Tuggle Track S  3,239.00
Highland Middle Marcy Gallinger ‘Track S  4,417.00
Highland Middle ‘Mark Shulkin ‘Track S 3,220.00
Highland Middle Mark Rasmussen ‘Track S 3,975.00
Highland Middle ‘Michele Shelton Track S 1,295.00
Highland Middle ‘Monica ‘Wallace Track S 2,672.00
Highland Middle Ryan ‘Wiser Track S 3,533.00
Mead High Jonathan Wrigley Increased Stipend Due to VOE S 226.00
Mountainside :Gregg ‘Sampson 6th Grade Basketball S 1,144.00
Mountainside Josh ‘Woollett 6th Grade Basketball S 1,144.00
Mountainside Luke Thomas 6th Grade Basketball S 1,713.00
Mountainside :Melissa ‘Martin 6th Grade Basketball $ 1,144.00
Mountainside Cayden Coffield 7/8th Grade Baseball S 2,576.00
Mountainside Cris Coffield Increased Stipend Due to VOE S 585.00
Mountainside Bryan Swenland Talent Show S 1,194.00
Mt. Spokane Johnathan ‘Harrison After School Strength S 900.00
Mt. Spokane Brian Gardner :Boys Golf S 870.25
Northwood Middle Jacob Allen ‘6th Grade Basketball S 1,144.00
Northwood Middle Jeff Allen 6th Grade Basketball $  1,256.00
Northwood Middle Josh Allen 6th Grade Basketball S 1,144.00
Northwood Middle Tallie Carlson ‘6th Grade Basketball S 1,144.00
Skyline Elementary 'Robert Bravato Fit for Bloomsday Club S 228.00
Skyline Elementary Jennifer :Gockley Fit for Bloomsday Club S 50.00
Skyline Elementary Holly ‘Wilcox Fit for Bloomsday Club S 50.00
Skyline Elementary Jonathan Klins Fit for Bloomsday Club S 35.00
Skyline Elementary Kayce Kracke Fit for Bloomsday Club S 35.00




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of May 23, 2022
New Business VIB.

Agenda Item: Student Travel Proposal
Mt. Spokane High School HOSA Club

Background:
Three qualifying Mt. Spokane High School HOSA (Health Operations Students of

America) students (Abigail Melin, Olivia Snyder & Madison Warner) and teacher
Raeleen Epperson request permission to travel to Nashville, Tennessee, June 21-
26, 2022, to participate in the HOSA International Leadership Conference.

No school will be missed as the competition takes place after school is out for the
summer.

Fiscal Impact:
The estimated per student cost is $1,450.00 which will be covered by HOSA ASB

funds and student contributions. The travel costs for Ms. Epperson will be
covered by district CTE funds.

Recommendation:
Approval of the request for Mt. Spokane High School HOSA students to travel to

Nashville, Tennessee, to participate in the HOSA International Leadership
Conference, June 21-26, 2022, is recommended.

Attachment(s): Student Travel Proposal




TUDENT TRAVEL.PROPOSAL  Print

'Y A 8 a % 5 1t % “ !
W R .

Sc}mél: MEF&WJLGI'@up. mJ JQL_H 054 0 Julb

¢

HosA ,
‘e Trdken r’\&bo""'jc ‘ ubmission Date: Y - 2°6- 20 29~
For every student who Extended Fi '
travels as pert of this | Trips related to club, leadership or academic activities that Involve
activity | will have in my ovamight stays {e.g. overnight lsadership camps). Requires praliminary
possession; approval of building Principal, Activities/Athletic Director & lead Student '
Services administrator followed by final School Board approval.
A signed Student }
Traval Penmission X Speclal Event Trip {Overmight)
Form - Co-curticular or extra-curricular trips that are not part of ssnctioned
A Medical Emergency regular or post-season schedules and Involve overnight stays and
InformationForm | substantial cost to the student (e.g. band trip to bow] parade and trips to
4",}1 AN nationsl or regional student leadership conference). Requires preliminary
fmm.}{c L aine approval of bullding Principal, Activities/Athletic Director & lead Student

Services adrinistrator followed by final School Board approval,

; %{‘2& P\ﬂj } f m&mk su»?', AR O ell
i Schogd © s 2t2n seademic trip that is supervissd by school staff and
results in eduu..m credit for the student (e.g. govemment dlass tripto |
Washington, D.C., etc.). Requires preliminary approval of bullding ot
Principal, Activities/Athletic Director 5 lead Student Services
administrator followed by final School Board approval.
g _Day mp s
No overnight stay . . . Requires buliding principal authorzation only.

Date(s) dTﬁpQM@&ﬁW&&‘%WW in Charge ﬂ«:ﬁd e-en Ef?,ft.&;ﬂ -

Destination(s) [\@S}\f’l l(* 7’—” ennesde e — ?{;’:!
Approvals
Principal I Acﬂvftlengthlgﬁc Director __,
Student Ssrvices . _ B , | \,;Numem__’:__..i,..."_-. s o edh
School Board _. . Fina) Approval Date
5@2/(?3(_”

Fevised 12734419




Student Travel Field Trip; Trlp Date\ JAF WL,
Supervisor Name: Q@.f € {} £er8in
Total number of students partlcipating mﬁ

Conies Included; .

X Student:Travel Proposal Forms (3 pages) * .,
_M"' Transportation Request Sheet

B

¥ Itinerary : £

Permission Slip w/ Info Filled In (Parent signed slips wnll be collected by teacher ata| later date) "

pe'

Totzl numberofadults partlcupatmg 1 R

2 -
b !
O ] . A
[ .
-‘\l
-

-,e"’o "o pal s v v Py

¥  Student Expectations and Attire {(Normal School Rufe$ Appiy)”,. - ¢ *

g’ Student List (Sarah will submit it to the nurse}
x Chaperone Names and Contact Information
¥ Contact Information of Trip Supervisor

¥ Travel Request Claim Form (only if planning to claim per diem or reimbursement for out of pocket expenses)

iDE
# Schedule your sub in AESOP -~

* pMeet with the nurse the week before your trip for necessary information and tralmng
* All chaperones must have a Washington State background check completed and appmved. Check with

vour building secretary for this process.

* Take the collected signed permission slips with you on the trip in case of emergency. You should have

one for each student attending the trip.

4 L]

EXPENSE BREAKDOWN - e
Transnortation {Mark ail that appiyl [How is Transportation being funded? '
District Car(s) and/or Van(s) ) How Many? ‘ = Circle one: « H ﬁ sA |
__% __ RentalCar(s} and/or Van(s) HowMany? | 1 ( 5;;@  Buliding funds ASﬂfunds ) )
) District Bus ‘How Many? . A J }g%%,{» -
_______CharterBus How Many? -
X plane Y xs¥42- m“f,____ o
Lodging i How is Lodging being funded?
i None " Circle one: ' l
School Stay —_— XS_ = s f"c?sﬁf;@’_ _a_g.lgg_gfug_gi - _Asnfu ds
(Fiote}or Camp (circle one) 2 x512yP - s 28500 i 1 shd o
P EHow are Fees being funded? 105 :
, None e Circle one: |
¥ - . Registration Fees . j x$ “ Q = $ g wa_‘_ c;rE mfun;)_"_ Building fubds Vi Assf;:;: ’
sws T | ' ~—  tsrhder b N
X No sub needed . s . How are Subs belngfunded? 1
* .Subneeded ' Circle one: }
1/2 Day % $65.00= $ | CTEfunds  Bulldingfunds  ASBfunds |
Full Day{s) x $130.00 = $

- ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

~ . see
}u" WY E (A Or @&

fﬁfﬂ,{“&d v}jbw v rﬁ QU& ,_,,__.,.._,, -

S —————— st e R




Triv Educational 8enefit and Planned Activities:

s fre aftend
_M"Lé’f L -Lm;;,é‘

T g

—Mw

.Cfozr-;_;g‘sm At

| LesAemh il

Cost & Funding Sources: (@@ a,#ﬁolqe,d WW%J

Bullding Budget
Covering: .

$

;. v : v ; | u
. i
- y *_t A "
ASE Funds r
e | Cowertng: . ° ¢ -
DistrictFunds -~ j’s T
Student/Parent Cost {per student) s
Covering ~ Please Romlza:
I
H

Fundralsin® Onportunities:

5;;7 hJ /. /_r

T — T,

Revisad 13424739

_f' pre Clurend:

e medi

Jeek:
«pseft/ "\ﬁ

TE——————




Participants:
Estimated # of Studants ‘3 - 8 sqymatéqagfymu(auwﬁu & Staff) I :

#of School Days Missed: (D . # of Sub Duys Nbeded: (D . _Studest/Craperone Ratio: 2 * | _ 3 1
R

nemotel.omionslﬂ!kim
Outdoor Education ,
Anfmals - . .8 . e e, , vt

Sz

2. Ledging (O fwwp@ land @-&Se {-I—ML
GCanvenym (: ﬁrs—@” I/\zf 1&, //g

3. Transportation: A‘{' -— d‘&{ﬂ' A /Db

e ey p——

4. Supporting Documents:

Preliminary Yrip Rinerary attached? x Yos No
Related brochuresfinformation attached: |V
Student Trip Expectations attached: Y ves _Ho
ix . ? -] [

fievhred 13/14118




iy IVER A N o .
1 stporeastarer Policy 2152

Permission To Participate in School Trip — Middie and High School
After reviewing the Information provided regarding this trip, | hereby grant permission fo participate for:

srwerr v sovooL [NWES Dalesne U

DATE OF BIRTH . EVERGENCY CONTACT NAME
CONTACT HOME NUMBER o CELL/WORK NUMBER
merurpose_410SA TLC

wwie oestvamion Vid o [l L TN TRIP DATE
TRANSPORTATION: Digtrict Bus or vehicle ___

Other (description) _{RAY~___

ADDITIONAL NOTES:

msammonvrmwlmwwm)
sndifions or medicatinng neednd which echool staff should be swere of:

I acknowledge that this activity entails hikerent nsks of bodily injury as well as damage to or loss of property. I
hereby release the Mead School District, and its stafif and representatives, from Liability for such loss or injury as
the result of this trip, fo the extent allowed by law.

I cestify that my child has no known medical or physical conditions which could interfere with his’her safety in
this activity. In the event that it becomes necessary for the school district staff in charge 1o obtain emergency
care for my child, I acknowledge thet neither the school district or the individual staff member is responsible for
the expense incurred as the result of the accident, injury, iliness, or other unforesean circumstance.

{
I authorize qualified medical and emergency professionals to examine, and in the event of injury or sericus illness, |
administer smergency care to the above named student. 1 understand that an effort will be made to contact .

, e to explain the nature of the problem prior to any treatment.

]

Signature of Parent/Legal Guardizn ' Dafe Phone
TRIP INFORMATION (Attached)

I have read and reviewed with my child the attached itinerary (detailing dates, places, events, fimes, etc.) and
behavior expectations. Iam also fully aware of the special dangers and risks inherent in participating in: these
activities. Being fully informed as to these risks and expectations, we agree to abide by those expaciations and
participate in the event listed above.

Signature of ParentiLegil Guardian Date Phone

msd 2/16/10




N g3 s

HOSA ILC 2022 - Nashville Mt Spokane HS

Advisor attending: Raeleen Epperson
Students attending: Abby Melin, Olivia Snyder and Maddie Warner

Advisor Airfare = $892.20

Rental of 1 Car = $?? ($600 est.)
Advisor Meals = $474

Advisor Lodging = $1280.25

Advisor Conference Registration = $110

TOTAL =$3356.45 funded via CTE- Doug Edmonson

Airfare = $892.20 X 3 = $2676.60
Registration = $110X 3 = $330
Hotel = $1280.25

TOTAL =$4286.85 , 'fundedvia HOSAASB& student contribution
D TRy A A G R oo & .

Students will pay for their meals and any extra expenses such as tourist
attractions, theme parks, etc.




Itinerary - HOSA ILC
Nashville, TN - June 21-26, 2022

T .
6:05 AM - depart Spokane Airport - Delta flight #1022

10:50 AM - Arrive MPLS - St Paul Airport

12:52 PM - depart MPLS - St Paul Airport - Delta flight #2424

2:52 PM - arrive Nashville Airport

pick up rental car, travel to hotel, Gaylord Opryland Resort and Convention Center

Wednesday june 22nd

8:00 AM - Conference Registration

9:00 AM-5:00 PM - HOSA EXPO

3:30 PM - Healthcare Issues Exam (Abby and Olivia)
7:30 PM - 9:00 PM - ILC Opening Session

Thursday In pd

9:00 AM - 4:00 PM ~ Educational Symposiums

9:00 AM - 5:00 PM - HOSA EXPO

2:00 PM - CERT Skills Round 1 Test (Abby and Maddie)

Friday [ung Z4th

» ~<3:00 AM - 4:00 PM ~ Educational Symposiums ae e e pam T v —pasamnms
9:00 AM - 2:00PM ~ HOSA EXPO

CERT Skills Round 2 - by appointment

7:30 PM - 10:00 PM - Recognition Session

10:00PM - 12:00 AM - Entertainment TBD

Saturday june 25%

HOSA Day - Nashville Behind the Scenes or Nashville Zoo at Grassmere
8:00 PM - 10:00 PM - Grands Awards Session/Closing Ceremonies
10:00 PM - 12:00 AM ~ HOSA Grand Awards Dance

Sunday june 26%

Check out of hotel

2:56 PM - depart Nashville airport - Delta flight #2282
5:05 PM - arrive Atlanta airport

7:55 PM — depart Atlanta airport — Delta flight #2814
9:36 PM - arrive Spokane airport




HOSA Conduct Code ¢

A good reputation enables members fo teke prids in their organization. HOSA members have an
excellent reputation, Your conduct at any HOSA function should make @ positive contribution to the

reputation thaf fas been astablished.
4. Your behavior at all imes should be such that it refiects credit to you, your school/college, your
state and HOSA,

2. Student conduct is the responsibility of the local chapter advisor. Students shell keep their advisors
informad of thelr activities and whereabouls at all times. (HOSA Conference name badges shall be
worn at 2ll times at HOSA functions)

3. You are expacted to attend all gensral sesslons and other scheduled conference activities. Please
be prompt and show respect to those in the audisnce and on stags.

4. Members ars to report any accidents, injuries or llinesses to their local or state advisor immediately.

5. Members are expecied to observe the designated curfew. (Curfew means that each poersonh must
be in their own room by the designated hour.)

6. Ifastudentis responsible for stealing or vandzlism, the student and hisfher parents will be
expscted to pay any and all damages. - ’

7. Membars/participants attending the International Conferenca may not purchass, consuma or ba
under the influence of alcoho? or drugs at any time. Vioiators will be subject to stringent disciplinary
action.

8. The HOSA Conferance is a non-smoking conference. Smoking is only allowad in designatad
areas. Show respect to roommatas.

9.  Students who disregard the rules will be subject to disciplinary action and will be sent home at their
own expenss. Parenis will be notfied. . . xiiie , -

met ifn R,y jong distance phone calls, chaiges to the room, etc, will be e respensibiin ol theinaiviies!
student andfor parents. - ) .

11. Members are o abide by the ILC-Aftlre Policy at all business sessions, general sessions, .
competitive events and other Conference activities.

12. As a delegete to the Internationa) Leadership Conference, permission is granted to make
photographs, videotapes, broadcasts, and/or sound recordings, separatsly or in combination,
available for reproduction for educational and promotional purposes by HOSA. -

CENERAL SESSION PROTOCOL: The general sessions should be enthusiastic but delegates must not
be rude or obnoxious to those in the audience or on stage. It Is important to remain seatéd until the end of
the session. Chartered Associations that do riot adhere to genaral session protocol will be asked to send

a fepresentative 1o a special meetinig of the HOSA Exacutive Council.

| understand and will adhere to HOSA’s Dress Code Policy for all general sessions and
for soclal activities. | have read the Code of Conduct for HOSA conferances and agree fo

ablde by theae rules.
Parent/Guardian . e P e
Print Name Signature i Date
' \
Narne of Student B U W T~ —== ——
Print Name ‘Signature Date

School: = - = ____State




TRl
=k ull Ly — o
= v ;_1?;"\ ._,‘.
RS v i S o g '
ar - . L
3 .::“. ’.'-I . -
4

Medical Liability Release Form

DIRECTIONS: Due to legal restrictions, it is necassary that all delegates, parents/guardians, guests and
HOSA Advisors compete this form to be eligible fo attend thie 2018 HOSA International Leadership
Conference. This form shouid be retumed to the HOSA Chapter Advisor who will forward all forms to the
State Advisor. In turn, the HOSA State Advisor will make a copy for his/her filas and mail the original

forms to HOSA-Future Health Profassionals. Please check with your Stete Advisor for the state due date,

which will be prior to May 15.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT ALL INFORMAYION .

Delagate Parent/Guardian

Delegate Name S E—— — _DateofBith____
Parent/Guardian Namse ParentVGuardienCelt® =
Home Address _ N - . State
Palent/Guardian/Telephone: Home ___ . Wok

Student's Physiclan = e Phone

Physician’s Address e _ ] .

Altemata Contact N _ s — e

Telephone Number Home Work -

Local Advisor ‘ ~___SchootName ___ .
Student is covered by group or medical insurence Yes No

If yes, complete the following information;

Name of Insured _ Insurance Company_

Group # Py __Policy # _ .
Pleass completely describe any medical condition which may recur or be a factor in medical treatment:
a. Allergies e. PhysicalHandicap _ .
- b Convuisions .. f MedicineReactions __ __ -, a2 Al

St ez oeRigickouts . 7 o Diseastof anyRind_o < i o Siens
d. Heartflung prablems . h. Other (Be specific) L :
if currently taking medication, pivage provide the following information:
Nams of medication __ _ N Physician/Phone Number . . .

E—

LIABILITY RELEASE. | certify that the information described above is accurate and complete to the best
of my knowledge. | understand that each individual is responsible for his/her own ingurance coverage
during this trip. | hersby release the HOSA, Inc. Board of Directors, the HOSA-Future Health
Professionals Staff, State and Local HOSA Assoclations, and any desigriated Individual in charge of the
HOSA group or specific activity from ariy fegal or financlal responsibliity with respect to my personal or my
student/child’s participation in or contact with any known element associated with an activity Including
compefitive events.

PARENT/GUARDIAN: Please check one of the following and sign your name.

0 | give my permission for immediate madical treatment as required in the judgment of the
attending physician. Notify me and/or any persons listad above as soon s possible.

D i do not give permission for medical treatment until | have been contacted.

Parent/Guardian's Signature Date

(Applicable for delegates under the age of 18 and must be signed by the parent or legal guardian)

Delegate’s Signature R . o Date

O N S

Advisor's Slignature N - Date

School ___ . e State ) R




L1062 100 ‘pasiay

Iy

gsv
ALY :9ped 3a8png
Q) 950) 39O 203

£59.-S9p-608 doay] yeaeg pwuo)) ;suolsan(
FURAS [} M0J3] AUP I} JIS A1) 0) “3a0 _gnﬁ_u ol )5 3)BINIIE UE [N IDUEAPE U SIWL) 350} MO JJ83% 3P 1) aseayd masd ne Lof SEw[d wod) syRIPNIS DuEvI I N0AF[ &

um sanpredap
LAV B .10] peysafps oq 03 pEn &Bﬂh AACUN GRIBE W] ESTVATA "210POYds MKy 310 MOAY [[14 JaA ANUNEK §] ¢ vasd pur du Jagpous 205 pojoeq sAeals jsowe usoaq

(owg sunpiedap SYig © 405 (0i6 I8 JALLAE PIROYS SNY) SFEIWAIIG] PUUN ST pojupens Sunq e sesuyg o

e — “teasaddy sapexsimpy Aoy oy Yeass o) yaqus sswa|d (AL PRK
— . ] S —— ‘ _— . \\ _
\\\\
r——irm—-o i T, i . : e R Y Ae— S — —
. :(dproads om 239 ‘sagyddns “93838ny) uotemu:ﬁh jmamdinby poadg
e oo peansene — w Snante r — — - J e ——— e - —t - P—— et SR l}\\ gt 'Ilj
i B ]
. R — - S S st — 1 SR ————— et e e e bt = —a - B i
H - &Lg
piog-4
. | smel-g -
¢ —EG-& -
| RIGOQT OIS o
} - 10T Buing ”
nuapis-5 ~
J(ogssim) |
BosmAILy _.WM«-M. __L..Eu..m.ww%m | - iﬂpr.m“mm.. .m Areasugy S
o | WL oo | oot £
: . i1 uo
AL |, mwﬁw Jussa sop smugy u”h uwa_ §8mnﬁ @ =
avis  TOOHOS | “pymag | WLl ooqes o Jm asopg g nsq_ (sMssTAAY 2 £ =
sozass | MOVE | wous o Sae | e gn) SOUON, A uEd 4 g g S
W v _ [T
Iy SADDIV | INV4SQ | SADRY |y - muspms mumsm 0 0 28 £ =T
e DL Ava mva 8 O % B
m. P R TR wwpy | sogyoadiy | 11 » B T W
R Y (S . RN . . g . L 8
A i I |.”lli|l..|lqi¥.. - .|.a¢.|”...‘.!..2|..llﬂl. "gomw - B T - uhzgm
#UOLJ [[2D o SHIHOVAL

R R ]

HIVA SAVAOL um.wawwg kQ.QQukb&wﬁﬁk (I HID



Shdents atdendig
@)D{am\ W‘r N
O\\Wa  Snyder
Madissn Wt



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of May 23, 2022

New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Summary:

Staffing Implication:
Other Considerations:
Recommendation:

Attachments:

V.C.

15t Reading Policy & Procedure 3241 Revision
Student Discipline

Policy/Procedure 3241, Classroom Management, Discipline and
Corrective Action, was adopted on September 10, 2018, with no
revisions approved since that time. The presented revisions bring
this policy/procedure into compliance with discipline changes
approved by state legislators via SSHB 1191.

WSSDA Sample Policy 3241 and Sample Procedure 3241 were
used as templates for the presented revisions. Due to the extensive
nature of the revisions, they are being presented as standalone
documents with current Policy 3241 and current Procedure 3241

attached for reference.

The presented revisions align both the policy and procedure to
current state law and current district practices. In addition to
changing the policy/procedure name to “Student Discipline” the
revisions contain definitions as set forth in SSHB 1191 including
those specially related to all forms of exclusionary discipline.

The presented policy places a focus on school discipline that
supports students with best practices and strategies. For example,
there is a focus on prevention and an individualized approach to
meeting student needs. Additionally, schools must attempt other
interventions before utilizing exclusionary discipline.

Included as a part of the procedure is a Behavioral Violations —
Best Practices and Strategies matrix tool for the purpose of

bringing consistency and an equitable approach to exclusionary
discipline.

None
None

No first reading action is requested.

e Draft Policy/Procedure 3241
e Current Policy/Procedure 3241



MMD DRAFT Policy 3241
1 STUDENTS
| SCHOOL DISTRICT

STUDENT DISCIPLINE

Introduction/Philosophy/Purpose

The Board of the Mead School District focuses on the educational achievement of each and every student.
The District holds high expectations for all students and strives to provide all students the opportunity to
achieve personal and academic success. “Discipline” means any action taken by the school district in
response to behavioral violations, including exclusionary as well as positive and supportive forms of
discipline. The Board intends that this policy and procedure be implemented in a manner that supports
positive school climate, maximizes instructional time as appropriate, and increases equitable educational

opportunities.

The purposes of this policy and accompanying procedure include:

e Engaging with school personnel, students, parents, families, and the community in decisions
related to the development and implementation of discipline policies and procedures;

« Supporting students in meeting behavioral expectations, including providing for early involvement
of parents or guardians and families;

e Administering discipline in ways that respond to the needs and strengths of students and keep
students in the classroom to the maximum extent possible;

e Providing educational services that students need to complete their education without disruption;

e Facilitating collaboration between school personnel, students, and parents or guardians, and
families to support successful reentry into the classroom following a suspension or expulsion;

e Ensuring fairness, equity, and due process in the administration of discipline;

e Implementing culturally responsive discipline that provides every student the opportunity to

achieve personal and academic success;
e Providing a safe environment for all students, district employees, and members of the community.

Rights and Responsibilities/District Commitment

The Board recognizes the negative and disproportionate impact of exclusionary discipline practices and is
committed to:
o Identifying and addressing discipline policies and practices that perpetuate educational opportunity
gaps;
e Proactively implementing discipline practices that support students in meeting behavioral
expectations without losing access to instruction;

The District will observe students’ fundamental rights and will administer discipline in a manner that does

not:
1. Unlawfully discriminate against a student on the basis of sex, race, creed, religion, color, national
origin, sexual orientation, gender expression, gender identity, disability, or the use of a trained dog

guide or service animal;




STUDENT DISCIPLINE
Policy 3241

2. Deprive a student of the student's constitutional right to freedom of speech and press, the
constitutional right to peaceably assemble and to petition the government and its representatives
for a redress of grievances, the constitutional right to the free exercise of religion and to have the
student's school free from sectarian control or influence, subject to reasonable limitations upon the
time, place, and manner of exercising the right;

3. Deprive a student of the student's constitutional right to be secure in the student's person, papers,
and effects against unreasonable searches and seizures;

4. Unlawfully interfere in a student's pursuit of an education while in the custody of the school
district; or

5. Deprive a student of the student's right to an equal educational opportunity, in whole or in part, by
a school district without due process of law.

This District’s student discipline policy and procedure is designed to provide students and staff with a
safe, healthy, and educationally sound environment. Students are expected to be aware of and comply
with this policy and procedure, including behavioral expectations that respect the rights, person, and
property of others. Students are also expected to pursue the required course of studies. Students and staff
are expected to work together to develop a positive climate for learning.

Development and Review

The district will collect data on disciplinary actions administered in each school, as required by RCW
28A.300.042, and any additional data required under other district policies and procedures.

The District will ensure that school principals confer with certificated building employees as appropriate
to develop and/or review building discipline standards and review the fidelity of implementation of those
standards. At each district school, principals and certificated staff may develop written school procedures
for administering discipline that are consistent with this policy and procedure. Each school may also:

1. Establish behavioral expectations with students and proactively teach expectations across various
school settings.

2. Develop precise definitions for problem behaviors and behavioral violations to address differences
in perceptions of subjective behaviors and reduce the effect of implicit bias.

3. Define the differences between minor and major behavior incidents to clarify the types of
behaviors that may or may not result in classroom exclusion or are severe enough that an
administrator needs to be involved.

4. Identify a continuum of best practices and strategies for classroom-based responses that building
staff should administer before or instead of classroom exclusion to support students in meeting

behavioral expectations.

School handbooks, codes of conduct, and building discipline standards must not conflict with this policy,
accompanying procedures, or other Board policies.

School principals will strive to ensure that teachers and other school personnel receive adequate support
to effectively implement a continuum of identified best practices and strategies that:

1. Focus on prevention to reduce the use of exclusionary discipline practices;

2. Allow the exercise of professional judgment and skill sets; and

3. May be adapted to individual student needs in a culturally responsive manner.




STUDENT DISCIPLINE
Policy 3241

School principals will confer with certificated building employees as appropriate to establish criteria for
when certificated employees must complete classes to improve classroom management skills.

The District will periodically review and further develop this policy and procedure with the participation
of school personnel, students, parents, families, and the community. As part of this development and
review process, the district will use disaggregated data collected under RCW 28A.300.042. This process
may include reviewing data to prevent and address discrimination against students in protected classes
identified in chapters 28A.640 and 28A.642 RCW, however, the District will ensure it reviews
disaggregated discipline data in accordance with WAC 392-190-048 at least annually.

Distribution of Policies and Procedures

The District will make the current version of this policy and procedure available to families and the
community. The District will annually provide this policy and procedure to all District personnel,
students, parents, and families, which may require language assistance for students and parents with
limited-English proficiency under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

The District will ensure district employees and contractors are knowledgeable of this student discipline
policy and procedure. At the building level, schools will annually provide the current building discipline
standards, developed as stated above, to all school personnel, students, and parents, which may require
language assistance for students and parents with limited-English proficiency under Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964. Schools will ensure all school personnel are knowledgeable of the school building
discipline standards. Schools may provide discipline training developed under RCW 28A.415.410 to
support implementation of this policy and procedure to all school staff as feasible.

Application

This policy and accompanying procedure will be construed in a manner consistent with Washington law
as stated in WAC 392-400-020.

Cross References: 2121 - Substance Abuse Program
2161 - Special Education and Related Services for Eligible Students
3122 - Excused and Unexcused Absences
3210 - Nondiscrimination
3520 - Student Fees, Fines, or Charges
4210 - Regulation of Dangerous Weapons on School Premises

Legal References:
RCW 9.41.280 Possessing dangerous weapons on school facilities — Penalty —
Exceptions
RCW 28A.150.240 Certificated teaching and administrative staff as accountable for
classroom teaching — Scope — Responsibilities — Penalty
Chapter 28A.225, RCW Compulsory school attendance and admission




Management
Resources:

STUDENT DISCIPLINE
Policy 3241

Chapter 28A.320, RCW Provisions applicable to all districts

RCW 28A.400.100 Principals and vice principals — Employment of — Qualifications
— Duties

RCW 28A.400.110 Principal to assure appropriate student discipline — Building
discipline standards — Classes to improve classroom management skills

Chapter 28A.600 RCW, Students

WAC 392-190-048 Access to course offerings — Student discipline

Chapter 392-400 WAC, Student Discipline

34 CFR Part 100.3 Regulations implementing Civil Rights Act of 1964

42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq. Civil Rights Act of 1964

2021 — February Issue
2019 — April Policy Alert
2018 - August Issue

2016 - July Issue

2014 - December Issue
2014 - August Issue
2010 - June Issue

Adopted: September 10, 2018

Revised:




_1 h STUDENTS

k1) scoooL pisTRICT

CLASSROOM MANAGEMENT, DISCIPLINE
AND CORRECTIVE ACTION

Rules of student conduct are essential to maintain a school environment conducive to learning. A
student’s refusal to comply with written rules and regulations established for the governing of the school
will constitute sufficient cause for discipline or corrective action.

Staff are responsible for supervising student behavior, employing effective classroom management
methods and enforcing the rules of student conduct in a fair, consistent and non-discriminatory manner.
Corrective action must be reasonable and necessary under the circumstances and reflect the district’s
priority to maintain a safe and positive learning environment for all students and staff.

The district will distribute its discipline policy and procedure to students, their parents/guardians, and the
community on an annual basis. Students and/or their patents/guardians will be provided all required
substantive and procedural due process in regard to grievances, hearings and/or appeals of corrective
action. The district will also strive to provide trainings regarding policies and procedures related to
student discipline for appropriate school and district staff whose duties require them to interact with
students and enforce or implement components of student discipline.

The district will assist long-term suspended and expelled students in returning to school as soon as
possible by providing them with a reengagement plan tailored to the student’s individual circumstances,
including consideration of the incident that led to the student’s long-term suspension or expulsion.

The district will annually collect and review data on disciplinary actions taken against students within
each school. The data will be disaggregated into subgroups as required by RCW 28A.300.042 and will
include students protected by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act and Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973. The review must include short-term suspensions, long-term suspensions and
expulsions. In reviewing the data, the district will determine whether it has disciplined a substantially
disproportionate number of students within any of the disaggregated categories. If disproportionality is
found, the district will take action to ensure that it is not the result of discrimination.

In consultation with school district staff, students, families and the community, the district will
periodically review and update this policy and its accompanying procedure.




Cross References:

Legal References:

Management Resources:

Adopted: September 10, 2018

CLASSROOM MANAGEMENT, DISCIPLINE AND CORRECTIVE ACTION
Policy 3241

2161 - Special Education and Related Services for Eligible
Students

3122 - Excused and Unexcused Absences

3210 - Nondiscrimination

3240 - Student Conduct Expectations and Reasonable Sanctions
4210 - Regulation of Dangerous Weapons on School Premises

RCW 9A.16.100 Use of force on children — Policy — Actions
presumed unreasonable

RCW 9.41.280 Possessing dangerous weapons on school
facilities — Penalty — Exceptions

RCW 28A.150.240 Certificated teaching and administrative
staff as accountable for classroom teaching — Scope —
Responsibilities — Penalty

Chapter 28A.225, RCW Compulsory school attendance and
admission

Chapter 28A.320, RCW Provisions applicable to all districts

RCW 28A.400.100 Principals and vice principals —
Employment of — Qualifications — Duties

RCW 28A.400.110 Principal to assure appropriate student
discipline — Building discipline standards — Classes to
improve classroom management skills

Chapter 28A.600 RCW, Students

WAC 392-190-048 Access to course offerings — Student
discipline

Chapter 392-400, WAC Pupils

34 CFR Part 100.3 Regulations implementing Civil Rights Act
of 1964

42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq. Civil Rights Act of 1964

2016 - July Issue

2014 - December Issue
2014 - August [ssue
2010 - June Issue



M mD DRAFT Procedure 3241
AKEIR] scrHooL DisTRICT STUDENTS

STUDENT DISCIPLINE

Introduetion

The purpose of this student discipline procedure is to implement the District’s student discipline
policy as adopted by the Board. These procedures are consistent with the Board’s student
discipline policy, as well as all applicable federal and state laws.

Definitions

For purposes of the student disciplinary policy and procedures, the following definitions will
apply:

o “Behavioral violation” means a student’s behavior that violates the district’s discipline
policies.

e “Best practices and strategies” refers to other forms of discipline, including but not
limited to other forms of discipline that the district has identified in this procedure, that
school personnel should administer when appropriate to support students in meeting
behavioral expectations.

¢ “Classroom exclusion” means the exclusion of a student from a classroom or
instructional or activity area for behavioral violations, subject to the requirements of
WAC 392-400-330 and 392-400-335. Classroom exclusion does not include actions that
result in missed instruction for a brief duration when:

(a) a teacher or other school personnel attempts other forms of discipline to
support the student in meeting behavioral expectations; and

(b) the student remains under the supervision of the teacher or other school
personnel during such brief duration.

¢ “Culturally responsive” has the same meaning as “cultural competency” in RCW
28A.410.270. which states "cultural competency” includes knowledge of student cultural
histories and contexts, as well as family norms and values in different cultures;
knowledge and skills in accessing community resources and community and parent
outreach; and skills in adapting instruction to students' experiences and identifying
cultural contexts for individual students.

e “Discipline” means any action taken by a school district in response to behavioral
violations.

e “Disruption of the educational process” means the interruption of classwork, the
creation of disorder, or the invasion of the rights of a student or group of students.

¢ “Emergency expulsion” means the removal of a student from school because the
student’s presence poses an immediate and continuing danger to other students or school
personnel, or an immediate and continuing threat of material and substantial disruption of




the educational process, subject to the requirements in WAC 392-400-510 through 392-
400-530.

“Expulsion” means a denial of admission to the student’s current school placement in
response to a behavioral violation, subject to the requirements in WAC 392-400-430
through 392-400-480.

“Length of an academic term” means the total number of school days in a single
trimester or semester, as defined by the board of directors.

“Other forms of discipline” means actions used in response to problem behaviors and
behavioral violations, other than classroom exclusion, suspension, expulsionyor=== s
emergency expulsion, which may involve the use of best practices and strategies. 1ncludcd.~._ et
in the state menu for behavior developed under RCW 28A.165.035. _—
“Parent” has the same meaning as in WAC 392-172A-01125, and means (a) a biological

or adoptive parent of a child; (b) a foster parent; (c) a guardian generally authorized to act

as the child’s parent, or authorized to make educational decisions for the student, but not

the state, if the student is a ward of the state; (d) an individual acting in the place of a

biological or adoptive parent, including a grandparent, stepparent, or other relative with

whom the student lives, or an individual who is legally responsible for the student’s

welfare; or a surrogate parent who has been appointed in accordance with WAC 392-
172A-05130. If the biological or adoptive parent is attempting to act as the parent and

more than one party meets the qualifications to act as a parent, the biological or adoptive

parent must be presumed to be the parent unless he or she does not have legal authority to

make educational decisions for the student. If a judicial decree or order identifies a

specific person or persons to act as the “parent” of a child or to make educational

decision on behalf of a child, then that person or persons shall be determined to be the

parent for purposes of this policy and procedure.

“School board” means the governing board of directors of the local school district.

“School business day” means any calendar day except Saturdays, Sundays, and any

federal and school holidays upon which the office of the Superintendent is open to the

public for business. A school business day concludes or terminates upon the closure of

the Superintendent’s office for the calendar day.

“School day” means any day or partial day that students are in attendance at school for
instructional purposes.

“Suspension” means the denial of attendance in response to a behavioral violation from

any subject or class, or from any full schedule of subjects or classes, but not including
classroom exclusions, expulsions, or emergency expulsions. Suspension may also include
denial of admission to or entry upon, real and personal property that is owned, leased,

rented, or controlled by the district.

o In-school suspension means a suspension in which a student is excluded from the
student's regular educational setting but remains in the student's current school
placement for up to ten consecutive school days, subject to the requirements in
WAC 392-400-430 through 392-400-475.

e Short-term suspension means a suspension in which a student is excluded from
school for up to ten consecutive school days, subject to the requirements in WAC
392-400-430 through 392-400-475.

o Long-term suspension means a suspension in which a student is excluded from
school for more than ten consecutive school days, subject to the requirements in
WAC 392-400-430 through 392-400-475.




Engaging with Families & Language Assistance

The district will provide for early involvement of parents in efforts to support students in
meeting behavioral expectations. Additionally, school personnel will make every reasonable
attempt to involve the student and parent in the resolution of behavioral violations.

The district will ensure that it provides all discipline related communications [oral and written]
required in connection with this policy and procedure in a language the student and parent(s)
understand. These discipline related communications include notices, hearings, conferences,
meeting, plans, proceedings, agreements, petitions, and decisions. This effort may require
language assistance for students and parents with limited-English proficiency under Title VI of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964. This effort may require accommodations for parents and students
with communication disabilities. For parents who are unable to read any language, the district
will provide written material orally.

Supporting Students with Best Practices and Strategies

The District will implement culturally responsive discipline that strive to provide every student
the opportunity to achieve personal and academic success. The administration of other forms of
discipline may involve the use of best practices and strategies included in the state menu for

behavior available online at: https://www.k12.wa.us/student-success/support-programs/learning-
assistance-program-lap/menus-best-practices-strategies/behavior-menu-best-practices-strategies.

The District will ensure schools receive adequate support to effectively implement a continuum
of identified best practices and strategies that:

1. Focus on prevention to reduce the use of exclusionary discipline practices;
2. Allow the exercise of professional judgment and skill sets; and
3. May be adapted to individual student needs in a culturally responsive manner.

Each school within the District will implement best practices and strategies consistent with this
policy and procedure. In accordance with WAC 392-400-110(1)(e), the District has identified a
continuum of best practices and strategies (attached) that school personnel should administer
before or instead of exclusionary discipline to support students in meeting behavioral
expectations.

All school personnel are authorized to implement the best practices and strategies identified
above as well as building discipline standards. School personnel at each District school will
review the identified best practices and strategies as well as building discipline standards as

appropriate.

Unless a student’s presence poses an immediate and continuing danger to others, or a student’s
presence poses an immediate and continuing threat of material and substantial disruption to the
educational process, school personnel must first attempt one or more best practices and strategies
to support students in meeting behavioral expectations before considering imposing classroom
exclusion, short-term suspension, or in-school suspension. Before considering imposing a long-
term suspension or expulsion, school personnel must first consider one or more best practices

and strategies.



When administering best practices and strategies in response to behavioral violations, school
personnel will follow this policy and procedure as well as building discipline standards.

Behavioral Violations

Having sought the participation of school personnel, students, parents, families, and the
community, the District has developed definitions for behavioral violations (attached), which
clearly state the types of behaviors for which discipline—including other forms of discipline,

- classroom exclusion, suspension, expulsion, and emergency expulsion—may be administered.

The District will continue to further develop and/or revise the definitions for what constitutes
behavioral violations as appropriate to reduce the effect of implicit or unconscious bias. In
addition to these District definitions, school principals will confer with certificated building
employees as appropriate to develop and/or review building discipline standards as stated in the
Board Policy. This development of building standards will also address differences in
perceptions of subjective behaviors and reduce the effect of implicit or unconscious bias.

Staff Authority and Exclusionary Discipline

District staff members are responsible for supervising students immediately before and after the
school day; during the school day; during school activities (whether on or off campus); on school
grounds before or after school hours when a school group or school activity is using school
grounds; off school grounds, if the actions of the student materially or substantially affect or
interferes with the educational process; and on the school bus. Staff have the responsibility to
provide a safe and supportive learning environment for all students and staff during school-
related activities. In accordance with the Board’s student discipline policy, district staff will
administer discipline in ways that respond to the needs and strengths of students, support
students in meeting behavioral expectations, and keep students in the classroom to the maximum

extent possible.

Staff members will seek early involvement of parents in efforts to support students in meeting
behavioral expectations. The Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent, school principals, school
vice-principals, as well as their designees, have general authority to administer discipline.

Exclusions from Transportation or Extra-Curricular Activities and Detention

The Superintendent authorizes school principals and school vice-principals and their designees to
administer other forms of discipline that exclude a student from transportation services or
extracurricular activities or impose detention. For students who meet the definition of homeless,
the district will provide transportation according to 3115 — Students in Transition: Enrollment

Rights and Services.

Authorized staff may administer lunch detention for not more than the duration of a lunch period
on any given day. Students with lunch detention will eat their lunch in a designated area
supervised by authorized staff. Before assigning detention, the staff member will inform the
student of the specific behavioral violation prompting their decision to administer detention.




Students will also be provided with an opportunity to share their perspective and explanation
regarding the behavioral violation.

The district will not administer other forms of discipline in a manner that would result in the
denial or delay of a nutritionally adequate meal to a student or prevent a student from
accomplishing a specific academic grade, subject, or graduation requirements. The district will
not exclude a student from transportation services without providing access to alternative
transportation the student needs to participate fully in educational services provided during
suspension or expulsion.

Students and parents may challenge the administration of other forms of discipline, including
exclusions from transportation or extra-curricular activities and detentions using the district’s

grievance procedures.

Classroom Exclusions

After attempting at least one other form of discipline, as set forth in this procedure, teachers have
statutory authority to exclude a student from the teacher's classroom or instructional or activity
area for behavioral violations that disrupt the educational process while the student is under the
teacher's immediate supervision in accordance with this policy and procedure and building
discipline standards. Additionally, the district authorizes school principals and assistant
principals to administer classroom exclusion with the same authority and limits of authority as
classroom teachers. As stated in policy 3241, the Superintendent, school principals, and
certificated staff will work together to develop definitions and consensus on what constitutes
behavioral violations that disrupt the educational process to reduce the effect of implicit or

unconscious bias.

Unless the student's presence poses an immediate and continuing danger to other students or
school personnel, or an immediate and continuing threat of material and substantial disruption of
the educational process, the teacher or other school personnel must first attempt one or more
other forms of discipline to support the student in meeting behavioral expectations before using
classroom exclusion. Classroom exclusion may be administered for all or any portion of the
balance of the school day. Classroom exclusion does not encompass the involuntary removal of a
student from school, including involuntarily sending a student home early or requiring a parent
to keep a student at home, based on a behavioral violation. Involuntary removal of a student from
school constitutes a suspension, expulsion, or emergency expulsion and must include the
required notification and due process outlined in the procedures below. However, the voluntary
removal of a student from school for the day by a parent, guardian, or other appropriate
individual does not constitute a suspension or expulsion.

The school will provide the student an opportunity to make up any assignments and tests missed
during a classroom exclusion. The district will not administer other forms of discipline or
classroom exclusions, in a manner that would result in the denial or delay of a nutritionally
adequate meal to a student or prevent a student from accomplishing a specific academic grade,
subject, or graduation requirements.

Following the classroom exclusion of a student, the teacher (or other school personnel as
identified) must report the classroom exclusion, including the behavioral violation that led to the




classroom exclusion, to the principal or the principal’s designee as soon as reasonably possible.
Classroom exclusion under the behavioral violation category of “other” is insufficient.

The teacher, principal, or the principal’s designee must notify the student’s parents regarding the
classroom exclusion as soon as reasonably possible. As noted above, the district must ensure that

this notification is in a language and form (i.e. oral or written) the parents understand.

When the teacher or other authorized school personnel administers a classroom exclusion
because the student’s presence poses an immediate and continuing danger to other students or
school personnel, or an immediate and continuing threat of material and substantial disruption of

the educational process:

(a) The teacher or other school personnel must immediately notify the principal or the
principal’s designee; and

(b) The principal or the principal’s designee must meet with the student as soon as
reasonably possible and administer appropriate discipline.

The district will address student and parent grievances regarding classroom exclusion through
the district’s following grievance procedures.

Grievance Procedures for Classroom Exclusion and Other Forms of Discipline

Any parent/guardian or student who is aggrieved by the administration of classroom exclusion
and/or other forms of discipline, including discipline that excludes a student from transportation
or extra-curricular activities and detention, has the right to an informal conference with the
principal/designee for the purpose of resolving the grievance.

At such conference, the student will have the opportunity to share the student’s perspective and
explanation regarding the behavioral violation.

Student Disciplinary Board

The board recognizes that when a student’s behavior is subject to disciplinary action, review by a
panel of the student’s peers may positively influence the student’s behavior. The board has
discretion to authorize the establishment of one or more student disciplinary boards, which may
also include teachers, administrators, parents, or any combination thereof. If so authorized, the
district will strive to ensure that the student disciplinary board reflects the demographics of the
student body. The student disciplinary board may recommend to the appropriate school authority
other forms of discipline that might benefit the student’s behavior and may also provide input on
whether exclusionary discipline is needed. The school authority has discretion to set aside or
modify the student disciplinary board’s recommendation.

Suspension and Expulsion — General Conditions and Limitations

The district’s use of suspension and expulsion will have a real and substantial relationship to the
lawful maintenance and operation of the school district, including but not limited to, the
preservation of the health and safety of students, employees, and members of the community as
well as the preservation of an educational process that is conducive to learning. The district will




not administer discipline, including suspension and expulsion, in any manner related to a
student’s performance of or failure to perform any act not related to the orderly operation of the
school or school-sponsored activities or any other aspect of preserving the educational process.
The district will not administer any discipline, including suspension and expulsion, in a manner
that would result in the denial or delay of a nutritionally adequate meal to a student or prevent a
student from accomplishing a specific academic grade, subject, or graduation requirements.

The district will provide the parent(s) opportunity for involvement to support the student and
resolve behavioral violations. Additionally, the Superintendent or designee must consider the
student’s individual circumstances and the nature of the violation before administering any
suspension or expulsion to determine whether the suspension or expulsion, and the length of the

exclusion, is warranted.

The principal or designee at each school must report all suspensions and expulsions, including
the behavioral violation that led to the suspension or expulsion, to the Superintendent or designee
within twenty-four (24) hours after the administration. Suspension or expulsion under the
behavioral violation category of “other” is insufficient.

An expulsion or suspension of a student may not be for an indefinite period and must have an
end date.

After suspending or expelling a student, the district will make reasonable efforts to return the
student to the student’s regular educational setting as soon as possible. Additionally, the district
must allow the student to petition for readmission at any time. The district will not administer
any discipline in a manner that prevents a student from completing subject, grade-level, or
graduation requirements.

When administering a suspension or expulsion, the district may deny a student admission to, or
entry upon, real and personal property that the district owns, leases, rents, or controls. The
district must provide an opportunity for students to receive educational services during a
suspension or expulsion in accordance with WAC 392-400-610. The district will not suspend or
expel a student from school for absences or tardiness.

If during a suspension or expulsion the district enrolls a student in another program or course of
study, the district may not preclude the student from returning to the student’s regular
educational setting following the end of the suspension or expulsion, unless one of the following

applies:

The Superintendent or designee grants a petition to extend a student’s expulsion under WAC
392-400-480; The change of setting is to protect victims under WAC 392-400-810; or
Other law precludes the student from returning to their regular educational setting.

In-School Suspension and Short-Term Suspension — Conditions and Limitations

The Superintendent designates principals and vice-principals and their designees with the
authority to administer in-school and short-term suspension. Before considering administering an
in-school or short-term suspension, staff members must have first attempted one or more other
forms of discipline to support the student in meeting behavioral expectations. Before
administering in-school or short-term suspension, the district will consider the student’s




individual circumstances and the nature and circumstances of the behavioral violation to
determine whether the suspension and the length of the suspension, is warranted. The district will
not administer in-school or short-term suspension in a manner that would result in the denial or
delay of a nutritionally adequate meal to a student or prevent a student from accomplishing a
specific academic grade, subject, or graduation requirements.

The district is not required to impose in-school or short-term suspensions and instead, strives to
keep students in school, learning in a safe and appropriate environment. However, there are
circumstances when the district may determine that in-school or short-term suspension is
appropriate. As stated in this policy and procedure, the district will work to develop definitions
and consensus on what constitutes behavioral violations to reduce the effect of implicit or

unconscious bias.

For students in kindergarten through fourth grade, the district will not administer in-school or
short-term suspension for more than ten (10) cumulative school days during any academic term.
For students in grades five through twelve, the district will not administer in-school or short-term
suspension for more than fifteen (15) cumulative school days during any single semester, or
more than ten (10) cumulative school days during any single trimester. Additionally, the district
will not administer a short-term or in-school suspension beyond the school year in which the

behavioral violation occurred.

The district will not administer in-school or short-term suspensions in a manner that would result
in the denial or delay of a nutritionally adequate meal to a student.

When administering an in-school suspension, school personnel will ensure they are physically in
the same location as the student to provide direct supervision during the duration of the in-school
suspension. Additionally, school personnel will ensure they are accessible to offer support to
keep the student current with assignments and course work for all of the student’s regular

subjects or classes.
Long-Term Suspensions and Expulsions — Conditions and Limitations

Before administering a long-term suspension or an expulsion, district personnel must consider
other forms of discipline to support the student in meeting behavioral expectations. The district
must also consider the other general conditions and limitations listed above.

Unless otherwise required by law, the district is not required to impose long-term suspension or
expulsion and may only administer long-term suspension or expulsion for specific behavioral
violations. In general, the district strives to keep students in school, learning in a safe and
appropriate environment. However, in accordance with the other parameters of this policy there
are circumstances when the district may determine that long-term suspension or expulsion is
appropriate for behavioral violations that meet the definitions provided under RCW 28A.600.015

(6)(a) through (d), which include:

a. Having a firearm on school property or school transportation in violation of RCW
28A.600.420;




b. Any of the following offenses listed in RCW 13.04.155, including:

1. any violent offense as defined in RCW 9.94A.030, including:

o any felony that Washington law defines as a class A felony or

an attempt, criminal conspiracy, or solicitation to commit a

class A felony;

manslaughter;

indecent liberties committed by forcible compulsion;

kidnapping;

arson;

assault in the second degree;

assault of a child in the second degree;

robbery;

drive-by shooting; and

vehicular homicide or vehicular assault caused by driving a

vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or any

drug, or by operating a vehicle in a reckless manner.

il. any sex offense as defined in RCW 9.94A.030, which includes any felony
violation of chapter 9A.44 RCW (other than failure to registered as a sex
offender in violation of 9A.44.132), including rape, rape of a child, child
molestation, sexual misconduct with a minor, indecent liberties,
voyeurism, and any felony conviction or adjudication with a sexual
motivation finding;

iii. any weapons violation of chapter 9.41 RCW, including having a
dangerous weapon at school in violation of RCW 9.41.280; or
iv. unlawful possession or delivery, or both, of a controlled substance in

violation of chapter 69.50 RCW.

c. Two or more violations of the following within a three-year period
1. criminal gang intimidation in violation of RCW 9A.46.120:
il. gang activity on school grounds in violation of RCW 28A.600.455;
iii. willfully disobeying school administrative personnel in violation of RCW
28A.635.020; and
iv. defacing or injuring school property in violation of RCW 28A.635.060;
and

d. Any student behavior that adversely affects the health or safety of other students
or educational staff.

The district may only administer long-term suspension or expulsion for behavioral violations that
meet the definitions provided under RCW 28A.600.015(6)(a) through (d) as outlined above, and
after determining that the student would pose an imminent danger to others or, in the case of
long-term suspension, an imminent threat of material and substantial disruption of the
educational process should they return to school before an imposed length of exclusion.




A long-term suspension may not exceed the length of an academic term. The district may not
administer a long-term suspension beyond the school year in which the behavioral violation

occurred.

An expulsion may not exceed the length of an academic term, unless the Superintendent grants a
petition to extend the expulsion under WAC 392-400-480. The district is not prohibited from
administrating an expulsion beyond the school year in which the behavioral violation occurred.

In accordance with RCW 28A.600.420, a school district must expel a student for no less than one
year if the district has determined that the student has carried or possessed a firearm on school
premises, school-provided transportation, or areas of facilities while being used exclusively by
public schools. The Superintendent may modify the expulsion on a case-by-case basis.

A school district may also suspend or expel a student for up to one year if the student acts with
malice (as defined under RCW 9A.04.110) and displays an instrument that appears to be a
firearm on school premises, school-provided transportation, or areas of facilities while being
used exclusively by public schools. These provisions do not apply to students while engaged in a
district authorized military education; a district authorized fircarms convention or safety course;
or district authorized rifle competition.

Except for a firearm violation under WAC 392-400-820, the district will not impose a long-term
suspension or an expulsion for any student in kindergarten through fourth grade.

After suspending or expelling a student, the district will make reasonable efforts to return the
student to the student’s regular educational setting as soon as possible.

Suspensions and Expulsions — Initial Hearing

Before administering any suspension or expulsion, the district will attempt to notify the student’s
parent(s) as soon as reasonably possible regarding the behavioral violation and the principal or
designee will conduct an informal initial hearing with the student to hear the student’s
perspective. At the initial hearing, the principal or designee must provide the student an
opportunity to contact their parent(s), or, in the case of long-term suspension or expulsion, the
principal or designee must make a reasonable attempt to contact their parent(s) to provide an
opportunity for the parents to participate in the initial hearing in person or by telephone. The
district must hold the initial hearing in a language the student and parents understand.

At the initial hearing, the principal or designee will provide the student:

Notice of the student’s violation of this policy;

An explanation of the evidence regarding the behavioral violation;

An explanation of the discipline that may be administered; and

An opportunity for the student to share their perspective and provide explanation
regarding the behavioral violation.

10




Suspensions and Expulsions — Notice

Following the initial hearing, the principal or designee will inform the student of the disciplinary
decision regarding the behavioral violation, including the date when any suspension or expulsion
will begin and end.

No later than one (1) school business day following the initial hearing with the student, the
district will provide written notice of the suspension or expulsion to the student and parents in
person, by mail, or by email in a language and form the student and parents will understand. The

wrilten notice must include:

A description of the student’s behavior and how the behavior violated this policy;

a.

b. The duration and conditions of the suspension or expulsion, including the dates on
which the suspension or expulsion will begin and end;

c. The other forms of discipline that the district considered or attempted, and an
explanation of the district’s decision to administer the suspension or expulsion;

d. The opportunity to receive educational services during the suspension or
expulsion;

e. The right of the student and parent(s) to an informal conference with the principal
or designee; and

f. The right of the student and parent(s) to appeal the suspension or expulsion; and

g. For any long-term suspension or expulsion, the opportunity for the student and

parents to participate in a reengagement meeting.
Emergency Expulsions — Conditions and Limitations

The district may immediately remove a student from the student’s current school placement,
subject to the following requirements:

The district must have sufficient cause to believe that the student’s presence poses:

¢ An immediate and continuing danger to other students or school personnel; or
« An immediate and continuing threat of material and substantial disruption of the

educational process.

The district may not impose an emergency expulsion solely for investigating student conduct.

For purposes of determining sufficient cause for an emergency expulsion, the phrase “immediate
and continuing threat of material and substantial disruption of the educational process” means:

o The student’s behavior results in an extreme disruption of the educational process that
creates a substantial barrier to learning for other students across the school day; and

¢ School personnel have exhausted reasonable attempts at administering other forms of
discipline to support the student in meeting behavioral expectations.

An emergency expulsion may not exceed ten consecutive school days. An emergency expulsion
must end or be converted to another form of discipline within ten (10) school days from its start.

11




If the district converts an emergency expulsion to a suspension or expulsion, the district must:

(a) Apply any days that the student was emergency expelled before the conversion to the
total length of the suspension or expulsion; and

(b) Provide the student and parents with notice and due process rights under WAC 392-
400-430 through 392-400-480 appropriate to the new disciplinary action.

All emergency expulsions, including the reason the student’s presence poses an immediate and
continuing danger to other students or school personnel, must be reported to the Superintendent
or designee within twenty-four (24) hours after the start of the emergency expulsion.

Emergency Expulsions — Notice

After an emergency expulsion, the district must attempt to notify the student’s parents, as soon as
reasonably possible, regarding the reason the district believes the student’s presence poses an
immediate and continuing danger to other students or school personnel, or an immediate and
continuing threat of material and substantial disruption of the education process.

Within twenty-four (24) hours after an emergency expulsion, the district will provide written
notice to the student and parents in person, by mail, or by email. The written notice must include:

¢ The reason the student’s presence poses an immediate and continuing danger to students
or school personnel, or poses an immediate and continuing threat of material and
substantial disruption of the educational process;

e The duration and conditions of the emergency expulsion, including the date on which the
emergency expulsion will begin and end;

» The opportunity to receive educational services during the emergency expulsion;

e The right of the student and parent(s) to an informal conference with the principal or
designee; and

o The right of the student and parent(s) to appeal the emergency expulsion, including where
and to whom the appeal must be requested.

Optional Conference With Principal

If a student or the parent(s) disagree with the district’s decision to suspend, expel, or emergency
expel the student, the student or parent(s) may request an informal conference with the principal
or designee to resolve the disagreement. The parent or student may request an informal

conference orally or in writing.

The principal or designee must hold the conference within three (3) school business days after
receiving the request, unless otherwise agreed to by the student and parent(s).

During the informal conference, the student and parent(s) will have the opportunity to share the
student’s perspective and explanation regarding the behavioral violation and the events that led
to the exclusion. The student and parent will also have the opportunity to confer with the
principal or designee and school personnel involved in the incident that led to the suspension or
expulsion and discuss other forms of discipline that the district could administer.

12




An informal conference will not limit the right of the student or parent(s) to appeal the
suspension, expulsion, or emergency expulsion, participate in a reengagement meeting, or
petition for readmission.

Appeals

Requesting Appeal
The appeal provisions for in-school and short-term suspension differ from those for long-term

suspension and expulsion. The appeal provisions for long-term suspension or expulsion and
emergency expulsion have similarities but the timelines differ.

A student or the parent(s) may appeal a suspension, expulsion, or emergency expulsion to the
Superintendent or designee orally or in writing. For suspension or expulsion, the request to
appeal must be within five (5) school business days from when the district provided the student
and parent with written notice. For emergency expulsion, the request to appeal must be within
three (3) school business days from when the district provided the student and parent with
written notice.

When an appeal for long-term suspension or expulsion is pending, the district may continue to
administer the long-term suspension or expulsion during the appeal process, subject to the
following requirements:

o The suspension or expulsion is for no more than ten (10) consecutive school days from
the initial hearing or until the appeal is decided, whichever is earlier;

e The district will apply any days of suspension or expulsion occurring before the appeal is
decided to the term of the student’s suspension or expulsion and may not extend the term
of the student’s suspension or expulsion; and

o If the student returns to school before the appeal is decided, the district will provide the
student an opportunity to make up assignments and tests missed during the suspension or
expulsion upon the student’s return.

In-School and Short-Term Suspension Appeal

For short-term and in-school suspensions, the Superintendent or designee will provide the
student and parents the opportunity to share the student’s perspective and explanation regarding
the behavioral violation orally or in writing.

The Superintendent or designee must deliver a written appeal decision to the student and
parent(s) in person, by mail, or by email within two (2) school business days after receiving the
appeal. The written decision must include:

e The decision to affirm, reverse, or modify the suspension;

e The duration and conditions of the suspension, including the beginning and ending dates;

¢ The educational services the district will offer to the student during the suspension; and

o Notice of the student and parent(s)’ right to request review and reconsideration of the
appeal decision, including where and to whom to make such a request.

13



Long-Term Suspension or Expulsion and Emergency Expulsion Appeal

For long-term suspension or expulsion and emergency expulsions, the Superintendent or
designee will provide the student and parent(s) written notice in person, by mail, or by email,
within one (1) school business day after receiving the appeal request, unless the parties agree to a
different timeline. Written notice will include:

The time, date, and location of the appeal hearing;

The name(s) of the official(s) presiding over the appeal;

The right of the student and parent(s) to inspect the student’s education records;

The right of the student and parent(s) to inspect any documentary or physical evidence

and a list of any witnesses that will be introduced at the hearing;

o The rights of the student and parent(s) to be represented by legal counsel; question
witnesses; share the student’s perspective and explanation; and introduce relevant
documentary, physical, or testimonial evidence; and

¢  Whether the district will offer a reengagement meeting before the appeal hearing.

For long-term suspension or expulsion, the student, parent(s) and district may agree to hold a
reengagement meeting and develop a reengagement plan before the appeal hearing. The student,
parent(s), and district may mutually agree to postpone the appeal hearing while participating in
the reengagement process.

Hearings

A hearing to appeal a long-term suspension or expulsion or emergency expulsion is a quasi-
judicial process exempt from the Open Public Meetings Act (OPMA). To protect the privacy of
student(s) and others involved, the district will hold hearing without public notice and without
public access unless the student(s) and/or the parent(s) or their counsel requests an open hearing.
Regardless of whether the hearing is open or closed, the district will make reasonable efforts to
comply with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) concerning confidentiality

of student education records.

When students are charged with violating the same rule and have acted in concert and the facts
are essentially the same for all students, a single hearing may be conducted for them if the
hearing officer believes that the following conditions exist:

e A single hearing will not likely result in confusion; and
¢ No student will have his/her interest substantially prejudiced by a group hearing.

If the official presiding over the hearing finds that a student’s interests will be substantially
prejudiced by a group hearing, the presiding official may order a separate hearing for that
student. The parent and student have the right to petition for an individual hearing.

For long-term suspension or expulsion, the district will hold an appeal hearing within three (3)
school business days after the Superintendent or designee received the appeal request, unless
otherwise agreed to by the student and parent(s).

For emergency expulsion, the district will hold an appeal hearing within two (2) school business
days after the Superintendent or designee received the appeal request, unless the student and
parent(s) agree to another time.

14




The school board may designate a discipline appeal council to hear and decide any appeals in
this policy and procedure or to review and reconsider a district’s appeal decisions. A discipline
appeal council must consist of at least three persons appointed by the school board for fixed
terms. All members of a discipline appeal council must be knowledgeable about the rules in
Chapter 392-400 WAC and this policy and procedure. The school board may also designate the
Superintendent or a hearing officer to hear and decide appeals. The presiding official(s) may not
have been involved in the student’s behavioral violation or the decision to suspend or expel the

student.

Upon request, the student and parent(s) or their legal representative may inspect any
documentary or physical evidence and list of any witnesses that the district will introduce at the
appeal hearing. The district must make the information available as soon as reasonably possible,
but no later than the end of the school business day before the appeal hearing. The district may
also request to inspect any documentary or physical evidence and list of any witnesses that the
student and parent(s) intend to introduce at the appeal hearing. The student and parent(s) must
make this information available as soon as reasonably possible, but no later than the end of the

school business day before the appeal hearing.

Upon request, the student and parent(s) may review the student’s education records. The district
will make the records available as soon as reasonably possible, but no later than the end of the
school business day before the appeal hearing.

If a witness for the district cannot or does not appear at the appeal hearing, the presiding
official(s) may excuse the witness’ nonappearance if the district establishes that:

e The district made a reasonable effort to produce the witness; and
e The witness’ failure to appear is excused by fear of reprisal or another compelling reason.

The district will record the appeal hearing by manual, electronic, or other type of recording
device and upon request of the student or parent(s) provide them a copy of the recording.

For long-term suspension or expulsion, the presiding official(s) must base the decision solely on
the evidence presented at the hearing. The presiding official(s) will provide a written decision to
the student and parent(s) in person, by mail, or by email within three (3) school business days
after the appeal hearing. The written decision must include:

e The findings of fact;

¢ A determination whether (i) the student’s behavior violated this policy; (it) the behavioral
violation reasonably warrants the suspension or expulsion and the length of the
suspension or expulsion; and (iii) the suspension or expulsion is affirmed, reversed, or
modified;

e The duration and conditions of suspension or expulsion, including the beginning and
ending dates;

o Notice of the right of the student and parent(s) to request a review and reconsideration of
the appeal decision. The notice will include where and to whom to make such a request;
and

e Notice of the opportunity for a reengagement meeting and contact information for the
person who will schedule it.

15




For emergency expulsion, the district will provide a written decision to the student and parent(s)
in person, by mail, or by email within one (1) school business day after the appeal hearing. The
written decision must include:

o The findings of fact;

e A determination whether the student’s presence continues to pose (i) an immediate and
continuing danger to students or school personnel; or (ii) an immediate and continuing
threat of material and substantial disruption of the educational process;

o  Whether the district will end the emergency expulsion or convert the emergency
expulsion to a suspension or expulsion. If the district converts the emergency expulsion
to a suspension or expulsion, the district will provide the student and parent(s) notice and
due process consistent with the disciplinary action to which the emergency expulsion was
converted; and

e Notice of the right of the student and parent(s) to request a review and reconsideration of
the appeal decision. The notice will include where and to whom to make such a request.

Reconsideration of Appeal

The student or parents may request the school board or discipline appeal council, if established
by the school board, review and reconsider the district’s appeal decision for long-term
suspensions or expulsions and emergency expulsions. This request may be either oral or in

writing.

For long-term suspension or expulsion, the student or parent(s) may request a review within ten
(10) school business days from when the district provided the student and parent(s) with the
written appeal decision.

For emergency expulsion, the student or parent(s) may request a review within five (5) school
business days from when the district provided the student and parent(s) with the written appeal

decision.

e In reviewing the district’s decision, the school board or discipline appeal council, if
established, must consider (i) all documentary and physical evidence from the appeal
hearing related to the behavioral violation; (ii) any records from the appeal hearing; (iii)
relevant state law; and (iv) this policy adopted.

e The school board (or discipline appeal council) may request to meet with the student and
parent(s), the principal, witnesses, and/or school personnel to hear further arguments and
gather additional information.

e The decision of the school board (or discipline appeal council) will be made only by
board or discipline council members who were not involved in (i) the behavioral
violation; (ii) the decision to suspend or expel the student; or (iii) the appeal decision. If
the discipline appeal council presided over the appeal hearing, the school board will
conduct the review and reconsideration.

For long-term suspension or expulsion, the school board (or discipline appeal council) will
provide a written decision to the student and parent(s) in person, by mail, or by email within ten

16




(10) school business days after receiving the request for review and reconsideration. The written
decision must identify:

o Whether the school board (or discipline appeal council) affirms, reverses, or modifies the
suspension or expulsion;

e The duration and conditions of the suspension or expulsion, including the beginning and
ending dates of the suspension or expulsion; and

o For long-term suspensions or expulsions, notice of the opportunity to participate in a
reengagement meeting.

For emergency expulsion, the school board (or discipline appeal council) will provide a written
decision to the student and parent(s) in person, by mail, or by email within five (5) school
business days after receiving the request for review and reconsideration. The written decision

must identify:

¢  Whether the school board [or discipline appeal council] affirms or reverses the school
district’s decision that the student’s presence posed (i) an immediate and continuing
danger to students or school personnel; or (ii) an immediate and continuing threat of
material and substantial disruption of the educational process.

o If the emergency expulsion has not yet ended or been converted, whether the district will
end the emergency expulsion or convert the emergency expulsion to a suspension or
expulsion. If the district converts the emergency expulsion to a suspension or expulsion,
the district will provide the student and parent(s) notice and due process under WAC 392-
400-430 through 392-400-480 consistent with the disciplinary action to which the
emergency expulsion was converted

Petition to Extend an Expulsion

When risk to public health or safety warrants extending a student’s expulsion, the principal or
designee may petition the Superintendent or designee for authorization to exceed the academic
term limitation on an expulsion. The petition must inform the Superintendent or designee of:

o The behavioral violation that resulted in the expulsion and the public health or safety
concerns;

o The student’s academic, attendance, and discipline history;

e Any nonacademic supports and behavioral services the student was offered or received
during the expulsion;

o The student’s academic progress during the expulsion and the educational services
available to the student during the expulsion;

e The proposed extended length of the expulsion; and

e The student’s reengagement plan.

The principal or designee may petition to extend an expulsion only after the development of a
reengagement plan under WAC 392-400-710 and before the end of the expulsion. For violations
of WAC 392-400-820 involving a firearm on school premises, school-provided transportation, or
areas of facilities while being used exclusively by public schools, the principal or designee may
petition to extend an expulsion at any time.

17




Notice
The district will provide written notice of a petition to the student and parent(s) in person, by
mail, or by email within one (1) school business day from the date the Superintendent or

designee received the petition. The written notice must include:

e A copy of the petition;

e The right of the student and parent(s) to an informal conference with the Superintendent
or designee to be held within five (5) school business days from the date the district
provided written notice to the student and parent(s); and

e The right of the student and parent(s) to respond to the petition orally or in writing to the
Superintendent or designee within five (5) school business days from the date the district

provided the written notice.

The Superintendent or designee may grant the petition only if there is substantial evidence that, if
the student were to return to the student’s previous school of placement after the length of an
academic term, the student would pose a risk to public health or safety. The Superintendent or
designee must deliver a written decision to the principal, the student, and the student’s parent(s)
in person, by mail, or by email within ten (10) school business days after receiving the petition.

If the Superintendent or designee does not grant the petition, the written decision must identify
the date when the expulsion will end.

If the Superintendent or designee grants the petition, the written decision must include:

e The date on which the extended expulsion will end;

o The reason that, if the student were to return before the initial expulsion end date, the
student would pose a risk to public health or safety; and

o Notice of the right of the student and parent(s) to request a review and reconsideration.
The notice will include where and to whom to make such a request;

Review and Reconsideration of Extension of Expulsion

The student or parent(s) may request that the school board (or discipline appeal council, if
established by the board) review and reconsider the decision to extend the student’s expulsion.
The student or parents may request the review orally or in writing within ten (10) school business
days from the date the Superintendent or designee provides the written decision.

The school board (or discipline appeal council) may request to meet with the student or parent(s)
or the principal to hear further arguments and gather additional information.

The decision of the school board (or discipline appeal council) may be made only board or
discipline appeal council members who were not involved in the behavioral violation, the

decision to expel the student, or the appeal decision.
The school board (or discipline appeal council) will provide a written decision to the student and

parent(s) in person, by mail, or by email within ten (10) school business days after receiving the
request for review and reconsideration. The written decision must identify:

18




¢  Whether the school board or discipline appeal council affirms, reverses, or modifies the
decision to extend the student’s expulsion; and
¢ The date when the extended expulsion will end.

Any extension of an expulsion may not exceed the length of an academic term.

The district will annually report the number of petitions approved and denied to the Office of
Superintendent of Public Instruction.

Educational Services

The district will offer educational services to enable a student who is suspended, expelled or
emergency expelled to:

« Continue to participate in the general education curriculum;
¢ Meet the educational standards established within the district; and
o Complete subject, grade-level, and graduation requirements.

When providing a student the opportunity to receive educational services during exclusionary
discipline, the school must consider:

e Meaningful input from the student, parents, and the student’s teachers;

o  Whether the student’s regular educational services include English language development
services, special education, accommodations and related services under Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, or supplemental services designed to support the student’s

academic achievement; and
e Access to any necessary technology, transportation, or resources the student needs to
participate fully in the educational services.

After considering the factors and input described above, the district will determine a student’s

educational services on a case-by-case basis. Any educational services in an alternative setting
should be comparable, equitable, and appropriate to the regular educational services a student

would have received in the absence of exclusionary discipline.

As soon as reasonably possible after administering a suspension or expulsion, the district will
provide written notice to the student and parents about the educational services the district will
provide. The notice will include a description of the educational services and the name and
contact information of the school personnel who can offer support to keep the student current
with assignments and course work.

For students subjected to suspension or emergency expulsion up to five (5) days, a school must
provide at least the following:

« Course work, including any assigned homework, from all of the student’s regular subjects

or classes;
e Access to school personnel who can offer support to keep the student current with
assignments and course work for all of the student’s regular subjects or classes; and

19




¢ An opportunity for the student to make up any assignments and tests missed during the
period of suspension or emergency expulsion.

For students subjected to suspension or emergency expulsion for six (6) to ten (10) consecutive
school days, a school must provide at least the following:

e Course work, including any assigned homework, from all of the student’s regular subjects
or classes;

e An opportunity for the student to make up any assignments and tests missed during the
period of suspension or emergency expulsion; and

e Access to school personnel who can offer support to keep the student current with
assignments and course work for all of the student’s regular subjects or classes. School
personnel will make a reasonable attempt to contact the student or parents within three
(3) school business days following the start of the suspension or emergency expulsion
and periodically thereafter until the suspension or emergency expulsion ends to:

o Coordinate the delivery and grading of course work between the student and the
student’s teacher(s) at a frequency that would allow the student to keep current
with assignments and course work for all of the student’s regular subjects or
classes; and

¢ Communicate with the student, parents, and the student’s teacher(s) about the
student’s academic progress.

For students subject to expulsion or suspension for more than ten (10) consecutive school days, a
school will make provisions for educational services in accordance with the “Course of Study”
provisions of WAC 392-121-107.

Readmission
Readmission Application Process

The readmission process is different from and does not replace the appeal process. Students who
have been suspended or expelled may make a written request for readmission to the district at
any time. If a student desires to be readmitted at the school from which he/she has been
suspended/expelled, the student will submit a written application to the principal, who will
recommend admission or non-admission. If a student wishes admission to another school, he/she
will submit the written application to the Superintendent. The application will include:

e The reasons the student wants to return and why the request should be considered;
e Any evidence that supports the request; and
e A supporting statement from the parent or others who may have assisted the student.

The Superintendent will advise the student and parent of the decision within seven (7) school
days of the receipt of such application.

20



Reengagement
Reengagement Meeting

The reengagement process is distinct from a written request for readmission. The reengagement
meeting is also distinct from the appeal process, including an appeal hearing, and does not
replace an appeal hearing. The district must convene a reengagement meeting for students with a

long-term suspension or expulsion.

Before convening a reengagement meeting, the district will communicate with the student and
parent(s) to schedule the meeting time and location. The purpose of the reengagement meeting is
to discuss with the student and parent(s) a plan to reengage the student.

The reengagement meeting must occur:

¢ Within twenty (20) calendar days of the start of the student’s long-term suspension or
expulsion, but no later than five (5) calendar days before the student’s return to school; or
e As soon as reasonably possible, if the student or parents request a prompt reengagement

meeting.
Reengagement Plan

The district will collaborate with the student and parents to develop a culturally sensitive and
culturally responsive reengagement plan tailored to the student’s individual circumstances to
support the student in successfully returning to school. In developing a reengagement plan, the
district must consider:

e The nature and circumstances of the incident that led to the student’s suspension or
expulsion;

e As appropriate, students’ cultural histories and contexts, family cultural norms and
values, community resources, and community and parent outreach;

e Shortening the length of time that the student is suspended or expelled;

e Providing academic and nonacademic supports that aid in the student’s academic success
and keep the student engaged an on track to graduate; and

e Supporting the student parents, or school personnel in taking action to remedy the
circumstances that resulted in the suspension or expulsion and preventing similar
circumstances from recurring.

The district must document the reengagement plan and provide a copy of the plan to the student
and parents. The district must ensure that both the reengagement meeting and the reengagement
plan are in a language the student and parents understand.

Behavior Agreements

The district authorizes school principals and assistant principals to enter into behavior
agreements with students and parents in response to behavioral violations, including agreements
to reduce the length of a suspension conditioned on the participation in treatment services,
agreements in lieu of suspension or expulsion, or agreements holding a suspension or expulsion

21



in abeyance. Behavior agreements will also describe district actions planned to support students
in meeting behavioral expectations. Behavior agreements may be supplemental to but will not
replace best practices and strategies implemented at the classroom level to support students in
meeting behavioral expectations. Behavior agreements entered into with students and parents
under this section may not replace or negate provisions within a student’s Individual Education
Plan (IEP), 504 Plan, or Behavioral Intervention Plan (BIP). The district will provide any
behavior agreement in a language and form the student and parents understand, which may
require language assistance for students and parents with limited-English proficiency under Title
VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

A behavior agreement does not waive a student’s opportunity to participate in a reengagement
meeting or to receive educational services. The duration of a behavior agreement must not
exceed the length of an academic term. A behavior agreement does not preclude the district from
administering discipline for behavioral violations that occur after the district enters into an
agreement with the student and parents.

Exceptions for Protecting Victims

The district may preclude a student from returning to the student’s regular educational setting
following the end date of a suspension or expulsion to protect victims of certain offenses as

follows:

e A student committing an offense under RCW 28A.600.460(2), when the activity is
directed toward the teacher, shall not be assigned to that teacher’s classroom for the
duration of the student’s attendance at that school or any other school where the teacher
is assigned;

¢ A student who commits an offense under RCW 28A.600.460(3), when directed toward
another student, may be removed from the classroom of the victim for the duration of the
student's attendance at that school or any other school where the victim is enrolled.

Adopted: September 10, 2018
Revised:

22



5UOJ. pue ‘passplsuod Jo pardwalie suldiasp J0 SWI0Y J3Y10 “S|e1I3)3 [[B JUBWINI0Q .
a1endosdde se (ajgemol|e Ji) uoisindxa Jo uoisuadsns Japisuo)  ©
swaaide JoiABY3q JBPISUC]Y  ©
aul[diasIp JO SWi104 13Y10 pue sao1oeld 321ISn 9A11e103S3L JIPISUO) O
uol1e|0IA [eJ0IARY 3] 241 SulpaeSal uonleuejdxa pue aapadsiad 1iayl 1eys 0] JUIPNIS AYAU| .
|2uuos1ad |00YIS 19410 YUM 13JU0I PUE UOIIR|OIA [EI0IABYDG JO AIUSPIAS 31eS11SaAU| .
uolnjosadl ay3 ut Juased ayl aajoaur 03 1dwiarie pue AjoN .
$]020104d pue s[e19)21 [00YdS Al0jepuety Mmoj[o4 .
slendosdde se sasuodsal Jo WNNUIIUOD [3AR)] Jamo| 1dwally .
9 AR
SUOIIDIOIA JDIOIADYSY NI adA]

[2.118J0. JUBWISSISSE 1B34] PISe]-|00YdS -3 ON -3 ON A A A o [eAa] oIl - Al2)JeS
[e1J2J] JUBWISSISSE 1eDJY] PISE]-|00YdS
- ON -2 ON BRCELES
< JUBWUBISSEa. WOo0ISSe|D 4 4 4 »119U2ea] JO Jnessy
|eldajad JUSLISSISSE jeady] paseq-|ooyds -1 ON - ON VS V. » D |9AR7] mﬂamﬁ_ﬂom
(419494 JUDWISSISSE IRIY] PISE]-|00UDS =3 ON =3 ON A A A 9 oA zuodeam e Jo U0ISS3SS0d
1112449434 UOIJUSAIRIUI/UDIIURARI] -3 ON - ON s S A 0 |9AS orUoIINQIAISIP m:._ﬂ. JOHIT
m_MLLM...—mL A01UIPI00D) X 91311 -2 ON -1 ON N ya o 9 [PADT mu_jmmmm _mjxmm
[E419J9. JUDLLSSSSSE 18DIU] PISE]-|00UdS -3 ON =) ON A A A 5 |9A37] (I - Jnessy
oAl4 9dA}
" sWwieoldld
Bl1aJ9ad JUSLLISSOSS! 25e(q-|0 ue
oleli au Juaw e 189443 PIseq-|ooyds ojepuep v/N Vv/N v/N V/N v/N XIS adAy
s|1020304d pue sjessajal [ooyds | uois|ndxg buo] | Hoys ggp | UolsnPXe s30Roeld
' 1004 ! sso | sso woossse;y | 1s9g JOAST AJIBASS §
SUOIJUDAISIUI PUB ‘SUOIIRIIWI| “SUOIIPUOD U0 paseq sasuodsad [enuaiod Jo abuey UOHPBIOIA |eloineyed

s91831e115 puUB S2J13081d 1539 — SUOIIL|OIA |RI0IARYDg
T4TCE



SUOKJE pue ‘PRIIPISUO0D 1O PIdwidlle auldiosIp JO SWI0S JSYI0 ‘S|eliagai B Juawndog .
alendosdde se (sjgemoyie J1} uoisindxa 10 uolsuadsns JapIsuo)

JuswaaIge JolAeYaq JBPISUD)

auydiIsip JO SULIO) JBYI0 pue sadide.d ad13sn[ aA1RI01S34 JBPISUOI 10 1dWllY

uolie[olA [eiolaeyaq Y3 Buipsedal uoneue|dxa pue sAadsIad 11ay] 31eYS 03 JUBPNIS NAU|

|2uuosiad [00YdS JAYIO0 IO JDYIEI] YUM JBJU0D
uoInjosal 3y} ug Juased ay3 anjoaul 01 Jdwalie pue AJoN
UOIIB[OIA [BIOIABYS] JO BIUIPIAG 918S11SIAUI PUE [BLIDJ3) JUBpNIS

5]02030.4d pue s|eLId)31 |00Yds Alolepuews mo|jo4

[e]
o
(o]
[e]

d1eudosdde se s9sUOdsal JO WNNUIUOI [9AD] 1aMO| 1dWdY o

412n91
SUOIIDIOIA [PIOIADYSG IN04 3dAL
[2LI42. JUSLISSISSE 183U} PISeq-{ooLds ON -3 ON A A A 4 1997 =1 - Ajes
[E.LIDJ2. JUSLUSSISSE 18DIU] PISE]-|00YIS -3 ON -3 ON A A A 4 [P szAJIAI2OR 10 uonepiwiiul bues
(213504 UOIUSAIIUI/UOHUDADLY OoN ON s A A 4 (oA ZU0IINQUIISIP [04O|Y
|BLIB494 UOIJUDAIDIUI/UOIIUDAS.] - ON +-) ON A A A 4 oA »uonNquISIp mcm:._._‘_m_\,_
[eA12J3.1 JUSLUSSISSE 182U} Paseq|-|00yds = ON =) ON A A S 4 [eAa] zU0S1Y
[eL19J2] JUSWISSISSE 18RI} PRSE]-|00YDS OoN oN 2 A 2 FREYCY AUdWISSeIRY SNOII[RA
1zled134a1 J0jeulpioos SIYBRY [IAD ON OoN A A A 4 1979 cdUBWISSRIRY AlOjRUILILIDSI]
|e119)34 J0JUIPI00D) XI BL oN ON A A A 4 oA srjudWISSRIRY [BNX2S
[41549] JUSWISSISSE 18DIY] Paseq-|00yds -3 ON - ON A A A 4 oA siAdnful Jolew yyum bBuiaybid
[2.LI93. JUSLISSISSE 183.U3 PISE]-|00YdS ON oN 2 2 A 4 (oA al = Jnessy
Ano4 2dAf
,S107030.d pue sjedsasal jooyds | uoisindxg MMM_ MM.% SSI HM_MMMMW mmww.uﬁum@‘a Z|OoADT AJIBADS R
SUOIJUDAIDIUI PUR ‘SuoleIW| ‘SUDIIPUOD UO paseq sasuodsad jenuajod jo abuey UOREBIOIA Jeloireyaq

$31831e.11G pue saddeld 1599 — SUOIIRIOIA |el0IARYag

T4ThCe




suolde pue ‘paidwane auydiasip JO SWI0) J2Y10 ‘S|eLI4RM [je JuUsWnIoq
aleudosdde se uoisuadsns sepisuo)  ©
juswaaide JoIARYDq JOPISUO) O
auydiosip Jo Swioy J3Yl0 pue seoijoesd aasn( aalesolsel dwRlly  ©
s}020101d pue sjela)as (00Yos Alojepuewt mojjo4 O
uolle|oIA [eiotABYRq 33 SulpieSal uoneue|dxe pue aaRdsIad J13yl 24BYS 01 JUIPNIS SDUAUL JOIEASIUIPY

L 2

|2uuosiad [00YDS 13410 10 JBYIEA) YUM SIDJUOT J0JRAISIUILIPY e

UOIINjOSI Y} Ul Juased Ay} SA|0AUL 0} SIAWSIIE PUE SIIYIOU JOJRIISIUILPY o

UOIIR|OIA [RIGIABYIQ JO 2DUIPIAD 21eS11SDAUI pUE [BAIDJDI JUBPMIS @

ajeudoadde se sasuodsal Jo WNNUIIUOD [9AJ] Jomo| 1dwisly .
3 [Aa1
SUOIIDJOIA [DI0IADYDYG 334y ] adA}
ON ON P » » 3 [eA91 oeIII — 4BY1O
ON ON A A » ENELTR selJoU L
[2.IB49.4 UORUSAISIUI/UORUSADI] ON OoN A S A 3 |oAaT peuoniNQqUAsIp oddeqo|
[B119J51 UOIIUDAIDIUI/UCIIUDAD.] ON ON A A 2 3 oA 2SN JO Uoissassod |o0yoo|y
|BAISO. UO[IUDAIDIUI/UOIUBASI -3 ON =) ON A A P 3 oAST 2£9SN Jo uolssassod euen(iiep
[e.412J81 UOIIUSAISILI/UCIUBARL -3 ON -3 ON A A A I oA 1£9Sh 10 uolssassod bnJp 12T
|RL19J0] JUSWISSISSE 18] Paseq-jooyds ON ON » s A 3 |19A97 eeAINLUl Jolfew 3noyum Bunybiy
6zIB44949. 49210 dueldwo) gIH ON ON Vs 2 2 J |9A31 mwmc;__:m
2oy adAL

Bbuo| | Hoys uoIsnDXa | ¢seoi3oeld
S|0230104d pue s|e.lajal |[ooyd uoisindx ) i
»5|02030.1d pue Sje.lis4al [00YOS SINAX3 | o509 | ss0 | SS! | woassse 1seg oA AJIIDASS B
SUOIJUSAIIUI pUB “SUOIIRIILWI| “SUOIPUOD UO paseq sasuodsad jenuajod Jo abuey 1UOHBIOIA [eloineyed

sa1821e41S pue Sad110e1d 1S9g — SUOIIE[OIA [BJ0IARY g

T41¥CE




suoiioe pue ‘paidwalie suydidsip Jo SWO) 12410 ‘S[eLIaJa) [|e JuBWnI0g °
(a1qemojje y1) ajenidosdde se uoisuadsns |[0OYIS-Ul JIBpPISUO) O
auydiasip Jo swioy JaY1o pue saonoesd aa1snl sapesoisal lJdwelly O
Ijeudoidde se sjoaojoad pue sjeasajal jooydsasn O

uoIie|otA [elolreYyaq Y1 SuipieSas uolteue|dxa pue saildadssad J12Y) Aeys 01 JUIPNIS 9yl SANAUL J0JRNSIUIWPY

92UIPIAD SIIESIISIAUL PUB [SUUOSIDd |00YDS JBYI0 JO J3YILD] YUM SIDJU0D J0JeAISIUILpY

uoln|osal ay} ul Jualed ayl aAjoAul 01 s1dwS1le pue SSIYII0U JOJRIISIUIWPY
UOIIBJOIA [EIOIARYI( JO JOJRIISIUIWPE SSIITOU PUE JUSPNIS S19)8l {2UUO0SIad [00YIS IO JBYIe3] e
woddns wooussejd apinoad yeis poddns |00Yds Jo J0jeisIuiWpY .
31endosdde se sasuodsal Jo LINNUIUOD J |9AFT siuawalduwi [puuosiad [00YIs 10 JayIea) .

$35U0dSal JO WNNUIZUOD INIENSIUILIPE PUE WOooIsse|) -~ d [9A=]

SUOIIDJOIA JDIOIADY3G OML adA]

ON ON ON ON » a eae1 ]I — 13410
ON OoN ON oN A a [PAa »I1 = PNPUOI dAiRdnisIq
on on s »}ONpPUOd

A
7 4 4 S 9jeudoiddeur Ajjenxass
ON oN ON ON Py a ena wdleladood 0] aun|ieq
|BLI9}34 uoIjudAISIUL/UOIUDAS.Id ON ON A 2 A d |18Aa se@SN 10 co_mmommoa 020eqo|
ON oN ON A A a |ane1 scuoIssalbbe |eai1sAyd
- ON -3 ON » » A d 1eas sAMdoid Jo uoponaisag
om] ddAy
+S|0203014d pue sjessdjal jooyds uolsjndxg Buoj Hous SSI uoisnXa | ssdhoe.d
SSO SSO wooJasse|n isog Z|oAD AJUDADS R

SUOIJUSAJaIUI PUR ‘suoileliwl] ‘suoilipuod uo paseq sasuodsad jennualod Jo abuey

:UOIIR|0IA |elolAeyag

$91891L.115 puUe SIM10RL 1S3g — SUOIIR[OIA |BJOIARYDg

T41vce




SINJ30 A[[EI}UI UOIIB|OIA |BIOIABYA( 3UQ 3dA] — Y [aAa]

SSAUDAIIDDYS SIONUOL PUR SUOITUIAIIIUL SIUBWIND0Q
atendosdde se sa1391e115 pue saaryseld 1saq spuawjdwi pue sapoiN

uaJed s,Juapnis ay3 SAION
uol1e(0lA [elolAeyRq a3yl Buipiedaa uoneuejdxa pue aaiadsiad J1ay] aleys 0] Juapnls syl aNAUI Jey] salFalells pue sadnoeld 1saq syuawjdw|

SU011R)IAAXD |RIOIARYDG SBYIEIIDY e
:|duuosiad [00YIs 40 JaYded L
Aep |ooyds dwWes Yy UM SUONE[OIA [BACIARYY AUQ 3dA L pateadal Jo sasuodsal y [2A7 [ny5522InsuN SUIAJOAUS UOIIRIOIN |RIOIARYRY JUD 3dAL — g [9AD1

SSIUSAIIIDYD SIONUOW PUE SUOITUSAIRIUI SIUWINIOQ

a3eudosdde se |suuosiad |00Y3ISs JSYI0 YUM SIBJU0D

o1eidosdde se sal8a1el)s pue sadijoesd 159q suawa|dwi pue SAPOIA

uollejoln [eJoineyaq ayl SuipseSau uorjeuejdxa pue aaoadsiad J1syl a1eys 01 JUBPNIS BYF SUAUI 1BL] SIIFDIRIIS pue s3a1ydeld 15aq sjuawajdw
1020°009°¥8Z MDY 99S) uonnjosas 3yt ul Judled 3yl A[0AUI 0] s1dwalle pue sauIoN .

Hels poddns jooyss wouty yoddns wooisse)d ysenbai 03 Jaylaym sap1ig .

:jpuuossad [ooyIs 10 JaYdea |
Aep |00yds aLeS BY1 UIYIM SUDIIE|OIA [BIOIABYAG 3UQ 2dA[ paleadad 10 sasuodsal i [9AS] pue g [9A37 [NySSAIINSUN SUIAJOAU] UOIR|OIA |BIOINBYDY SUQ AL — ) [3AS]

SUOIDIOIN [DIOIADY3EG dUD AL

ON | oN ON ON ON D-V S[2Ad7 I — 49410
ON ON ON ON oN J-V SioAST sobenbue| eudoiddeu]
ON ON OoN ON ON I-V S[9AST 0s9SNSIW Auadoud
euisielbe|d/A1sauoysip
ON OoN ON ON ON D~V S[2A97 SILBpRIY
ON ON ON ON ON J-V S[eAa] srloadsalsig
ON ON ON ON ON I~V S[eAa wodUedg
ON ON ON oN oN J-V S[eAs] $,J0BIU0D |B2ISAyd
ON ON ON ON ON D~V S|9AT o902 SS3alJ
ON ON ON ON ON J-V S|P w] — 39npucd aApdnusig
2uQ adAy
»S]020301d pue sjellajal [0oyds uolsindxg MMM_ MM.% SsI hw_w‘_:m_mw_wu mmmw.m_%m_m.a Jon] AALIONSS
SUOJ3USAJBIUL PUB ‘SUOIIEIILY| ‘SUORIPUOD UO paseq sasuodsal |erualod Jo abuey UOLEIOIA [elOlABYSY

$a1891e.41S puUe S3JI1dRId 1599 — SUCIIB|OIA [eJOoInRYag
T4Tkee




"2'S'N ‘8T UL Jo (€)(Y) SIET UONIRS Japun pauyasp se ,Alinfut Alpoq snowas,, Bulajoaul (9)(T)6FTS0-VZLT-Z6E DVM Jopun SuoiRe|oIA

|eJoiARYSq apnjoul Aew UdIUM—TZ0 9E V6 MDY 10 TT0 9L V6 MDY JSpUn S5USHO UR JO UOIHIULSP SY] J93W Jey] SUONRIOIA [elolARY3] O} Si3jad 1T —- AINessY,, ,
*d§zzE pue gzze somijod yassm Jepun sainpanosd pue saidljod 0] S13404 ,[edda)od JUSBWSSISSe jealy) paseq-|ooyds,, g

(1)02r 009°¥8Z MDY *(1)078-00%-26E

JVM {15V S00U35 Sald-Uns) ay) Japun uoisindxa 1eaA-auo Ajojepuew e Buuinbas sasusyo Jo uoniuysp a3 193W eyl SUORIOIA [RIOIARYDQ 0] SI343. ,udedlld, ¢
"SME| 91015 pUB [e49P3) UIIM SOULPI0IIe Ul AIeSSadau Se uoljewiojul ay) idepe pinoys s1uMIsiq "sAIsusya1diuod se pajaldiaul 3q 03 Jou S|

pue sapijod PUISIP Bupuodsa.LIod Jopun palinbal aq Aew Jeyj sj0d0joid Jo S|eI1a40. [00YIS JO 18I PajiW| B SJuasatdad uwn(od SIy3 J3pUN LOIRWIOUIL Y] ‘SI0N 4
“X1ew SIUY} UM Spuodsa.iod 1ey] JOUUBW B Ul SISAS| SAIIRLISIUIWPE PUe WOOISSE(D 3] 18 SUONRIOIA [BIOIARYS] JO S|9AR] AJLIDABS $50.100 S9UNpadosd

suiididsip Ul peppaqus aq Aew saifleils pue sad1joe.d 3s3q Moy jo s|dwexa ue Joy ,Sasuodsay suildidsig JO WnNUUoD DMISIg Sjdwexy g JUsWydeny dIvee.
01 4349y *(3)(T)OTT-00F-26E DVM UM 2oUBPIOIIE Uj SUoIeIdadxs [edoiaeyaq Buieaw ul syuapnis 1oddns o uoisindxe 1o ‘uoisuadsns ‘UoISn|oXa Woolsserd
BULISISIUILIPE JO PEIISU] JO 24059q JSISIUILPE PINOYS [RUL0sIad [00Yds Jey3 PayYRUaP! DUISIp U saibajes)s pue saojoeld 359q 0} siayad ,saonoeld iseg, ¢
"poIUBLIEM SI “UOISNIDXD U3 Jo UIBua| Byl pue ‘uols|ndxa 1o uoisuadsns Jayiaum BuILILISIBP U3UM UOIRIOIA [BI0IARYI] SY] JO SSIUBISWNDID pue 3injeu sy}
J3PISUOD 3SNW PLISIP [00Y3s 8U (2)0SH-00b-26E DVM UM 20oueplodde Ul ‘Xijew siyl ul ssiobaien aaly adAy ubnosyy om adA L eyl Japun SUOHEIOIA [eI0IARLR]
sjaqe| AjjedloBa3eD 1D1ISIp B MOy JO SSo|psefay uoisindxa Jo uoisuadsns jo asn ayj ui Bunnsas Jnoym pabeuelt-ad10 ag Aew Jey) SUOIIR[OIA |elolARyRq

awos o sajdwexa sopinold Alobaied oMy adAy ay3 pue saopoead aulidiasip Aleuoisnjoxa Aue Jo asn a3 uf Buijnsad 3noYNM [AS] WOOSSe(D au) je pabeuewt

3G pINOUS 1BY] SUCIEIOIA [BIOIABYDG [SAD]-MO] JO Sojdwexe sopiacid A106a3ed suQ adAL Y3 XUl SIYY UM "SUOIRIOIA {RlolARyRq pabeurll-a0Iyo SNSIaA
pabeueLl-WO0ISSE|D 40 Jo[RwW SNSIDA JOUIL USIMID] S1eUljop AJBS[D 0] SB 0S SUOIIRIOIA |RIOlARYD(] 9ZIUeblo 03 3pIdap Os|e Aew SPLISIP ‘sadAj Joiaeyaq Jo
AJLIDASS By YdoIBW 0] papusiul sasuadsad [erualod Jo So106a1eD YIIM 918[2.110D 1ey] S|9AS| AJLIDASS 0JUl SUOIEIOIA [RIOIARYSY SBZIUEBIO XHew SIy) dium ‘SI0N .
'sjuapnlIs

10} suoipazo.d jeanpadod pue SARUEISGNS [BUCIHIPPR 9PIA0Ld 18Ul SUOITYIWI| PuE SUOIIPUOD Yoy Buiples saunpadoad pue saioljod jdope Aew spUISIp Ing
‘sj00yas ui 2uldIDSIP USPNIS J0) SIUBWRANDI SS8004d anp [e4npadotd pue SARURISNS LWL 33 Ysi|Gels? sme| 33e3s "(2)0TT-00P-C6€ DVM Pue THZE Aoijod
VASSM UM JUI3SISUOD AJIUNWILWIOD ay3 pue ‘satjiwey ‘syusded ‘syuepnis ‘|puuosiad |00yds Jo uonedinited syl yum padojaasp aJ4e ‘SUOIIRIOIA |elolARYSq pPauljRp
Apeajp Buipnoui ‘sainpoooad pue saidijod sulididsIp S,30M3SIP 943 24NSUS 1SN SPOUISIP ‘SMe| 31]S pue [BISpPa) Ylim JuS]SiSu0d Si XIjew siuy3 ul uoljeuwlioju!

33 3JIYM "UOISURASNS WLID]-110YS J0 ‘uoisuadsns [00YIs-Ul ‘UoISN[IXa WooJsse|d Jo asn syl 31qiyosd Jo Jluad Aew seunpadold pue saiijod auidpsip s,3oUIsSIp

£ USUM JOJ SUOIIepUSLILLOIa] pN[DUl 0S|e pue VM 00F-2¢6E J930BUD JOpun Suoljeliwl| pue SUoiIpuod se {|am se (9)ST0°009V8Z MDY Japun suoisinoad yum
JU21SISUOD 2. TOIII0 UE J0U S1 uois|ndxa 1o ucisuadsns w.ial-Buo| 33e21pul 32y} XUIBW Sy} Ul SUCIIBIOIA [2IOIARYSG JOJ SUORIULSP PUB UOIBWIOM! 3L "uolsindxd
JO uoIsuadsns wi1a)-Buo| BuLIISIUILLPE JOPISUOD ABUL J0LIISIP B UDIYM 104 SUOIIBIOIA [elolaeyq Jo sadAl ay) Buipsebal (¢)SHH-00b-26E VM Pue (v)irr-00v-26€
JYM JSpuUn suonelwl| pue suoiipuod [eas)-apedb se jjam se (9)5T0° 009 ¥8Z MDY J9pun suoisiaosd Yyym puodsallod UORED Ue 3G Aell uois|ndxa 10 uoisuadsns
WLIS}-6UO| D3BDIPUI JBUT XLIFEW SIYT Ul SUOIIB[OIA [240IARUS] 0] SUCIIULBP PUE UOIRLLLION] SU | 9ION *paJalsiuiwpe 99 Aew—uoisindxa pue ‘uoisuadsns
'UoISN|PX® WooJsse(o ‘auldiostp Jo swoy Jay3o Buipnpul—auldiosip yoiym 104 sioineysq jo sadA] sy a3e3s Aled|d 1snw saunpasosd pue ssidljod s,1014s1G
aydwexz '(e)(1)0TT-00%-¢65 DVYM Uim aouepaodde ul “Adljod auldidsip s,201351F 9/dwexg SS1RIOIA Jey} JOlARYS] SUDPNIS B 0] S1ajad ,UOIIR|OIA |elolARYDY, ¢

SSUBAIJIDYYD SI0NUOW PUEB SUOIUBAIRIUI SIUBWINDOY o

a1eudoidde se saiSalesis pue saooesd 3s3q sjuawdjdwl pue 5128435 .

uolle|oIA [e1oiAeYaq 23Ul Suipiedas uoneue|dxa pue sAiIRdsIad J19Y3 d1eys 01 JUSPNIS Y1 DAL eyl saifajells pue sadiidesd 153q spuwa(dw) .

SUO11E19UXD [RIOINRYDY SBYILIIRY .
{[ouuosiad {0OLIS 10 JayIed |

Buo] | Mous Uolsnpxa | cseonpeld
s]02030.4d pue S|eli8)es [0oyD uoisindx ;
»5]02030.1d pue S|e.ldjal |00YdS ISINAX3 | oo | sso | S5 | wooussey 159g |9ADT AJLIDADS B

SUOIJUSAJISIUI PUB ‘SUOIRIIWI| ‘SUOIIIPUOD UO paseq sasuodsal [enualod Jo abuey UOREIOIA [elolARYRSd

sa1891.41S pUE S3J1}0RI4 1599 — SUOIIE|OIA |B40IARYDY
T4TVvCZE



*MDY G565 J3deyd
Jopun ‘euen(iiew BUIPN|IXa ‘S9DURISNS P3}(0JIUO0D JO UOISSISSOd JO UOIHNULDP Y3 195W Jey) SUOIIR[OIA (BIOIABYS] 0} SI94R. 95N 0 uoIssassod Bnuap NI, 1¢

"(F)OTTP0Y6 MDY J3pun ,wiey Ajipoq jealb, 10 ,wuey Ajpoq |eljueisqns, JO UORIULSP

241 s1eawl 1yl Aunful ou si aJayl a48ym 32U3J0IA [edIsAyd ul uopedidiied [enjnuw BUIAJOAUL SUOIIRIOIA [R40IARYDY 0] S434aJ ,Aunlul Jofews Jnoypim Bupubid,, o
"|ed12Ja] JUBLUSSISSE JRaly] PaSeq-|00yDS B Sk YIns sasuodsal Jaylo Ylim apiduiod AewW YDIUM—Z /5" 009°¥62 MDY UM aoueplodde Ul sainpadold pue sapijod
(9IH) BulAjing pue ‘uoniepiwilul ‘Juswsseley Joj 1Pejuod Atewd sy3 se pajeubisap |suuosiad JI1ISIP [O0U3S SY3 0 SJ8Jad ,[elua)a. 192130 ouel|dwo) 9iH, ¢
JUSWISSEIRY SNOIDI|RW pUR ‘Justusseley AJOJRUULIDSIP ‘JUBLWISSEIRY [BNX3S 23NJIISU0D JBY] SUOIIR|OIA

jedolaeyaq 1no4 adAy Buipnpxs—(1)(A)(S)7Z /% 009 VSZ MY J2pun e 3] s19aw (€) pue ‘Dwiy Jaao ‘pajeadadt aq 03 |ennualod ayl sey Jo ‘pajeadau si (7)
pue ‘aauejequil Jomod paAIadIRd J0 @3 B SSA|0AUL (T) JeU] Joiaeyaq aAissalb6e ‘pajuemun ‘[euoijuajul HuIINHISUOD SUOIIRIOIA (BIOIARYD( 0] SI9ad BUIA|ing, g
*SUOIIR|OIA |edolARYDq 4N04 8dAL 1210 Aue Japun pazitobaied ag jJouued eyl Inq

(2)0PF-00%-26€ DVM Jo (1)(q) pue (e) suoiloasgns Japun uoisuadsns wua)-6uo| Buuaisiuiupe 10 eLdiuo ayy syvaw pue (p)(9)5T0°009°V8C MY 48pun ,4Jeis
|2UOIIRINPR 10 SIUSPNIS 1aYlo Jo AJ94es 10 Ujesy ayi speduw A[9SISApe eyl Jo1ARYyagd,, JO UOIULSP Y3 193W Jey) SUCIIR|OIA (BICIABYR] 03 SJojad I — AJBJeS, -
‘porad JeaA-2a4y]} B UlyliM SUOIRIOIA [BIOIARYS] 2J0W 10 OM] 03 asuodsal U uoisindxa Jo uoisuadsns wia3-6uo] BulalsIiupe 19pISU0d Ajuo ARul

PUISIp aYL "SSHT009Y8Z MDY 10 OZT 9H'¥6 MDY JS9pUn 95USH0 Ue JO LOIIUYIP SU3 193LU eyl SUOIIR|OIA {RIOIARYS( 03 Siajal ,AJlAIoe 10 uonepiwiul Bues, o
*A21j0d 12143SIp JO UOIIR|OIA U] [OYOD[R JO UcINGLISIP 10 AIBAIISP ‘uonepodsued) syl BUIAJOAUL SUOIIRIOIA |BJOIABUS(] 0] S49484 ,,UoNNgLISIP [OYOd|VY, ¢z

"MOY

05769 Jajdeyd Jspun $323uURISqNS PR(j04IU03 pajejas-euen(liew Jo AIDAIIDP JO UCIIULBP B3] 193W Jey] SUOIIB|OIA [BJOIARYS] 03 S430d ,uonnguistp euen(iiepw, ,;
‘0£0°8P V& MDY 40 0Z0 8P Y6 MDY 43pun S5Ua4j0 ue Jo UoiiuLSP 33 193W Jey] SUOKLIOIA |elolARYSq 0] SJa8d LU0SIY,

*(T)0Z0°9% ¥6 MDY JSpun asuajo ue Jo UOIJULSP B3] 393W 1ey] SUOIIBIOIA [BIOIABYS( 0] SI9Jad ,Juswsseley Snoplel,

"DVM 061-¢6% J2¥TBUS pue ‘MDY ZH9°YSC pue 0P9VRZ S491deyd Jspun SMe| UOIJeUILLLIISIDUOU 33 1S UM

aoueldwod s,30u3sIp syl Buijeuip.lood pue Buuojiuow 4o} ajgisuodsad aq 03 pajeubisep |suuosiad 12113SIP [00UDS BU] 0 Siajad ,|ell9)a. Jojeuiploo) sjubry [IAD, ¢
*Ad1j0d JD1I3SIP JO UOIIR|OIA U] [RWIUR SD1AISS 40 apInb Bop paujell e Jo asn 10 ‘AjjIgesip ‘snjels Adejljiw 10 uelalaAa ‘Uoissaldxa Jopuab ‘Ajiquapl Japuab
‘uoneIUBLIO [BNXas ‘UIBiIo |euoileu u010D ‘uoiBiaa ‘paaud ‘aoed ‘Xas paalRlLad 10 (eas J1ay] uo paseq suostad 4o uostad e piemo] AJjIISoyY smoys pue ‘Bujualesayl
AjleaisAyd Jo ‘Buneijwiny ‘injwdey o4 03 papuaiul Sl Jey) UoeILRWIWOoI 10 30Npuod BulIN3ISU0D SUOIIRIOIA [RIOIARUDS( 0] SI9Jad Juswsseley AL0oJeullWdSIA, g
"550-06T-¢6€ JVM Pue (3)(2)020°0FS VBZ MOIY 49pUn 2SUsyo UR JO UOIHUYSP Y] 193 JRY] SUOIIR|OIA [2I0IARYD] O] S1949J ,JuBlISSRIRY |BNX3S, &

©D'S'N ‘8T 3[LL 4o (£)(U) S9ET UOIDRS Japun pauysp se ,AInful AlIpog snouas,, BulAjoAul

(ON1)6PT50-YZZT-Z6E DVM J9puUn SUONRIOIA (eJolARYD( BpNjoUl AeW YIYM—(F)0TT #0°VE MDY 1apun ,wley Ajipoq jealb, 1o Ww.ey Ajipoq [enueisqns,

JO uoIuYsp Sy sieawt Jeyl Ainful si atay) aloym adusjola |ea1sAyd ul uoneddiled jenynw BUIAIOAUL SUOIIRIOIA [BJoIARYSG 0] SJ9jad ,Aunfu) Jofew yum Bunybidy, ¢

"TC0°9€°V6 MDY
10 TTOSL V6 MDY J9pun asuayo Ue Jo UOINULSP 3U3 323w Jou op jeyy uostad Jsyjoue uodn 3 nesse ue BUIAJOAUI SUOIIRIOIA |RIOIARUS( 0} SI13Jal ,I — }NeSSY, ;¢

*AloBajed Jayjo Aue Japun uoile|olA [eloIABYSq

aAl{ 8dAL B 21N}I3ISUCD JoU S0P Jeyl Ing (Z)SHH-00%-26E IVM Japun uolsindxe Buisisiuluipe 105 B2 a3 s3eaw pue (P)(9)STO 009 VEZ MDY 1opun els
[eUOIEINPS JO SIUSPNIS J3YJ0 JO A19Jes o yljeay ay) soeduwll AjosaApe Jey] JoiAryaqg,, JO UOIJIULSP U] 193W JeU] SUOIIR|OIA |BIOIARYSG 0] SJ931 I — AJ9JeS,, o
.'Paubisse st Jayoea] syl a4aym |00YIS J3YI0 Aue 10 [O0YIS Jey] e aJuRpuUlIR S,JUuspnis SY3 JO UOIIRINP 3Y3 J0) LI00ISSe|d S,1aoea] eyl o3 paubisse ag jou
lleys ‘dayoea] ay3y pJemo] paidadip si AJAIIDE ay] Uaym, UuoisiAodd Aloiniels eyl Jopun asuayo ue SjIuwod oym juapnis e eyl sapiaodd (2)09% 009 VeZ MDY ¢
"2'S'N ‘8T 2L Jo (£)(u)

G9ET UOIII9S Japun pauysp se ,Anfui Aipoq snowss,, Buiaoaul (9)(T)6¥TSO-VZZT-26E DVM J2pUn SUOIEIOIA |RIOIARYDG SPN|DUl Aew YdIuM—(Z)G9H 009 V8T
MDY pue (T)0T8-00%-Z6E DVM Jopun Jaydes] e piemo] pajiadip 95Usyjo ue Jo uoiuysp syl 19a 1eY] SUOIIR|OIA |RI0IARYS] 0] SI9J8. ,1912e3] JO }NeSSY,, 4
"0TC'95'¥6 MDY 40 G0Z 95°Y6 MDY PUR 06T 95 Y6 MDY JSPUN SSUSHO UR JO UOIHULSP 3Y3 193U 18y} SUOIIR|OIA [RIOIARYS] O} SI3ja4 ,A12GG0Y,, ¢

‘08¢ 1%°6 MDY Jopun 3suayo Ue Jo Uofjiuyap Sy 199 Jey] SUOIIe(olA |elolaeyaq 0] S19JaJ ,uodroM B JO UOISSISSOd,, 71

*|9AS] AJIUNUILLIOD 40 12113SIP Sy1 e suoddns yijeay |eloiaryaq Jayio 40 weabold aourisissy uspnis

2PNJOUl OS|e A_W UdIYM “JDLIISIP SU3] 0] 9[de|IRAR S3JIAISS 10 [9UU0SIad UOIJUDAISIUI pUR USIIUBASId 35N 92URISONS 0} SIDJaJ ,|443)3] UOIJUIAIDIUI/UOUIARI , 11

‘MDY
0560 Jo1deys Jepun ‘euen(iiew Buipn|oxa ‘SaouUeRISANS Pa[j043U0D JO AIBAIIDP JO UOIFIUSP dY3 393 Jey3 SUOIIBIOIA {2I0IABYS] O3 SI3434 ,U0NgLIsIp Bnap IDIIL. o

IYM
0B1-¢6¢ pue MDY 0P9 v8z Saideys uopun juswsseley [enNxas pue uopeuwnIsip xas Buipiebod sjuswalinbad syybit jtA1D 9181S S (|3Mm Se ‘Z/6T 10 Sjuslipuailly
UOIIEDNPT 53 JO XI SAIL YHM 9ouelidwod s,10143SIp 9yl 91eUlp.Iood 03 pajeuBisap [9Uuos.tad IPLIISIP 100YDS BY3 0} 519434 ,[RAIS4a. J0IRUIPI00D XI SIL, ¢
"(£¥)BE0VFE'6 MDY J9pUN SISUIY0 XBS UIELISI JO UOIFIUSP DY} 199U IR} SUOIIB[OIA [RIOIARYDG 03 SI3J31 ,3|Nesse |enxas, g

sa1831e.1S pue sadjldeld 1S9g — SUOIIR|OIA [eI0IARY Y
TdTPCE



|A3] AJIBASS Aue UIYIIM 12430, 10 Alobajed Aleajigle pue
‘aniaafgns ‘anbea syl Buisn ploAe 0] SUOIIRIOIA |RI0IARYDQ UCLUILLIOD 10} suoniuap as103.d dojaaap 03 1duwiaiie AUSAD axew pinoys S19UISIg "SUORRIOIA |RIOIARYD]
auQ adA Jay3jo Aue sspun pazuobajed aq JouUuRD Jeyl INg UCIR(OIA [eJOARYS] oM &@dA B 0} BujuNoOWEe Jou SUOIBIOIA |BIOIABYSQ 03 SJ9Jad I — 1310, z5

*Adijod 1D13SIp Jo uolejolA Ul sbenbue| 2jelidosddeut jo asn [euoljusjuiun Jo Buiuajealyi-uou HBUIA|OAU] SUOIIRIOIA |e10IARY3q 0] SJajad ,abenbue| sjeldolddeur, ¢
*A3110d J2143SIP JO UOIIRIOIA Ul S4BY10 Jo Aadoud 1o Apiadosd PuUISIp JO asnsiw AYISUajUl-MO| 10 Jaiiq BUIAJOAUI SUOIIRIOIA [BIOIABYS(] O] SI3Jad ,9SnsiW ALadoud,, o
-Adijod 1D141SIp JO UOIR|OIA U S224n0Ss pazioyineun Buisn Jo os Bujop ul

uDPNIS JaYyjoue BuIsISse 10 UMO §,9U0 Se SIDUJ0 JO oM ay] Bunwgns AjBuimoud] BUIA[OAUL SUOIIRIOIA [RI0IABYR] 0] Suajad ,wislielbeld f/A1Sauoysip JIWapedy,, ¢,
*Ad1j0d PIIISIP JO UOIIR[OIA Ul ‘[RQISAUOU 10 [RQIBA J9UIBYM ‘SUOISSDIAXD 10 SIDR SpNJ JO DAISSILUSIP JoulW BUIA|OAU| SUDIIR|OIA [RIOIABYDG O] SJ19J9J ,100dSa1sIq, g
*Adijod 3D113S1p JO UOIIRIOIA

ul |puuostad [00Yds Ag S1sanbad 1o suoldalIp [NJMB| PUR BIqRUOSES] MO|j0) 0] 2JN(IB) SSBjW.IeY J0 Ja1iq BUIA[OAUI SUOIIR(OIA [RIOIABYDSQ 0] SJ1943d ,2oueyad., »
*Ad1j0d J0143SIP JO UOIIRIOIA Ul 3oNpU0d [edisAyd sjedosddeut 3ng Buiualealyi-uou pue snondouul BUIAJOAUL SUCIIBIOIA [BIOIARYD( O SJ3J3. ,10RIUCD [eDISAUd,, o
'SISIM] pUB ‘S300| ‘sple.q ‘sodje se yons ,SajAlsliey aAndajold, Buipnpul

‘90rd YYM paie1dosse ¢ 01 PaAIRdLad 10 paieldosse A||ed1I03SIY St 1Ryl 24n1Xa] J1ey 10 SDIAISIIRY ARY OUM Sjuapn]s jsulebe s1eulwiIsip Jou Aew PLISIP [00UdS
V "uoissaldxs tepusb 10 ‘Ajljuapl 1epuab ‘Xas jo siseq Syj U0 UOIIBUILILIDSIP PlOAR 0] |eldinau Japusb ag pinoys sapod ssaJaq "uolldadxas ue salinbad uoilenlis ay)
USUM SUOIJRPOLLILLIOIIE 3|euOSeal DXeW pue ‘Suoile|oiA J0) auldidsip JUa3SISUOD apnul ‘sjuapnas || 03 AjJualsisuod Ajdde ‘suoielapisuod JueAdfRL Ajjeuoineanps
uo paseq aq pinoys salafjod Bulwoolb pue sapod ssaaq Ajljiqesip pue ‘uoissaadxa 1opuab ‘Ajjjuapi 19puab ‘uoneiusiio [enxas ‘uiblio |euoieu ‘pasud

‘uoibia. ‘10102 ‘aoel ‘xas Bulpnpul ‘MDY ZFS VST J0 0TS vaZ s42ideyd Jopun ssed pa3aa3odd e Jo siseq 9yl uo ajeuluwtdsip jou Aew sapoyjod Buiwoolb pue apod
$S94Q "1PMISIP 9U3 A paulap saulBpinb apod ssaup 8yl ulyim Jjou st eyl buiyjon Bulieam Juspnils e BUIAJOAU] SUOIRIOIA [eJOIABYS] 0] SI9J04 ,BP0D SSaUd,, ¢
Aoyjod

JOLISIP JO UOKRIOIA Ul SRINARDE Buiulies| Jdnaiajul Ayaliq Aew Jeyl suoijoe AJISU3UL-MO| BUIAJOAUL SUDIJRIOIA [RIOIARYS] 0} S199d ,1 — 12Npuod aARdnISIQ, 4,

‘|loAR| AUJIBADS Aue UIYIM LJay10, JOo AloBajed Aueajigae pue

‘annosfgns ‘anbea ayj buisn pIOAR 03 SUOIIRIOIA [BIOIARYD]G UOWIWOI 104 SuoHuap as1a91d dojsAap 03 3dwalie AISAS 2 eW PINoYS S1OLISIA "SUOIIe|oIA [elolARyDSq
oM adAJ 1d4lo Aue Jspun paziiobaled g jouued jeyl Ing UOIIRIOIA |BIOIARYRQ d3.4Y [ 3dA ] B 0] Buljunowe j0U SUOIIR[OIA |e10lARYSq OF S4a)ad I ~ 4SY10., ¢

"Adtjod Jou3SIP
4O UOIIBI0IA Ul $S8201d [EUOIIEDNPa SY] YIIM 3J94421Ul Aj|elIUeISqNS pue Aj|elaiew 1ey) suoide BUIAJOAUl SUORRIOIA |RIOIARYS(] O] SJ3Jad ,IT ~ 3ONpuod dAIRANISIA, 7,

Aanjod

PLISIP JO UCIRIOIA U} ‘[RQIDA-UOU 10 [BOIDA 12YIRUM ‘SUOISSIIAXD 10 S1I8 SUDISGO BUIAJOAUL SUOIR|OIA |BIOIARYRQ 0] SI3JaJ ,30npuod jeudolddeur Ajjlenxas, 1,
-Adijod 3D143S1p JO uone|oiA Ul [suuossad

[oOYos Ag sisenbau 10 suolI0RUIP [NJME| pUE 9|qeuoSeal MO[(04 10 yIm A|dwod 03 adn|iey pajeadal BUIAJOAUI SUOIIRIOIA [RIOIARYS( 0] SI9)a. ,91e43d00D 0] aunjied, o,
"0TE0TZ°Y8Z MDY Yyim souepaodde uy pajdope Apadold jooyas uo sidonpoad 023eqo] Jo asn 2yl Buqiyoad Adijod s,3013s1p 243 JO suolie|ota Buipniouy

‘Ad1jod 1013SIP JO UOIEIOIA Ul S30npoJd 022eq0) Jo uoIdWNSUOD JO U0ISSassod By} BUulA|OAUl SUOIIRIOIA |BIOIARYDY 0] S49)84 ,9SN JO UuoISSassod 020eqol,, ¢

Ad1jod 10L3SIP JO uoRRIoIA Ui (039 ‘Buiydyeuds ‘6uljind Ly ‘Guiddels

‘Bupiory ‘Bumiy *6°8) Jnd20 Aew Aunfui Joulw B aJaym 30e3u0d [eaisAyd ul Guibebus Juspnis e BUIAJCAUL SUOLIRIOIA [RJOIARYS] O] Si8jad ,uoissalbbe [eaisAud,, g
‘poLiad 1e3A-33143 € UM SUOCIIR|OIA

|eJoiABYDG 2J0W 40 OM] 0] dsuodsad ul uoisindxa Jo uolsuadsns wia3-6uo| BulalsiuuIpe 1apIsuod AJuo Aewl IDUISIP 9YL "0S0'GE9° V82 MDY J3puUn Suole|olA

JO uoIULBP Y] 198w Jey) s4aylo jo Auadoud ay) Jo Aadoud jooyos jo abewep |eucijuajul BUIAJOAUL SUOIIRIOIA [RIOIABYSG 0] SJ9)ad ,Aladold Jo uoianaisad,, ,¢
*19A3] AJLIBASS Aue uIyaMm L1830, Jo AtobBaled Alesjigie pue

‘andalgns ‘anbea ayj Buisn pioAe 0] SUOIIRIOIA [BICIARLDG UOLLILLOD 10J SUOIHULRP 35102.1d dojoAsp 03 Jdwialie AUSAR el pInoys S1OUISIJ "SUOIIRIOIA [eloiaeyDq
984y adA1 Joyjo Aue sepun pazuobales aq jouued Jeyl Ing UOIIe(OIA [elolABYR] JNo4 8dA ) e 01 Buiunoule Jou SUoIIe|oIA [eJolARYS(] O Sdatad JIII - 49430, of
*Ad1jod 30113SIP JO UORR|OIA Ul uolssIwLad

INoYIM s1ay3o Jo Aladoud 1o Auadoad Jo1sIp uajols Jo uoissassod ul Buiaq AjBuimoun Jo.Bupiel auj BulAoAUl SUOIIRIOIA [RIOIABYS] O3 SI3JaJ ,UBUL, ¢

‘0TS 0TZ VSZ MDY Yam 2duepaodde ul pajdope Aledodd jooyss uo sjonpousd 0232eqo] Jo asn ayl buinqiyoad Adijod s,39113S1p 9y3 JO suone|ola Buipnioul

'Ad110d 30113SIP JO UOIIRIOIA Ut S1ONPOLd 022eq03 JO AJBAIIRP JO ‘uoingIIsIp ‘uonelodsues] Y3 BUIA|OAU] SUOIIRIOIA [BIOIARYS] 0} SI9J0J ,U0IINGUISIP 0208qO1 , 4¢
*Ad1jod 12143SIp JO UOIIRIOIA Ui {OYyOD[e JO UolIdUWINSUOD 40 U0ISSaSSod Sl BUIAJOAUI SUOIIR|OIA [BIOIARYS] O] SJ9JdJ ,8SN JO UOoISSassod |04V, ¢¢

"MOY 05769

J@1deyd Japun saoueISqNS PI||043U0D pajelsL-euen(iiew Jo uoissassod Jo uoIuYSp 343l 199 JeY] SUOHROIA [RJOlABYSQ 0} SJ8Jal ,3sh Jo uoissassod euen(Lie,, ,¢

s91891e.41S pUE S33110B1d 1599 — SUOIIE|OIA [elolAeyag
TJITVZE



Procedure 3241

AKETM) ScHOOL DISTRICT STUDENTS

CLASSROOM MANAGEMENT, DISCIPLINE
AND CORRECTIVE ACTION

Definitions

o Discipline means all forms of corrective action other than emergency removal,
suspension or expulsion. Discipline includes the exclusion of a student from any type of
activity conducted by or on behalf of the school district and exclusion of'a student from a
class by a teacher or administrator for a period of time that does not exceed the balance of
the immediate class period, provided the student is in the custody of a school district
employee for the balance of such period.

« Discretionary Discipline, under RCW 28A.600.015 refers to any form of corrective
action taken in response to student misconduct that violates the rules, policies, or
procedures adopted by the board of directors, other than the misconduct listed in one or
more of the categories in this procedure set forth below in the section entitled
“Suspension, Expulsions, and Discretionary Discipline.” Discretionary discipline cannot
include long-term suspension or expulsion.

« Emergency Removal means a student’s immediate removal from a class, subject or
activity by a certificated teacher or an administrator or a school bus driver and sending of
that student to the building principal or designee, when the teacher or administrator has
good and sufficient reason to believe that the student’s presence poses an immediate and
continuing danger to the student, other students or school staff or an immediate and
continuing threat of substantial disruption of the class, subject, activity, or educational
process.

« Suspension means the denial of attendance for any single subject or class or for any full
schedule of subjects or classes for a stated period of time. Suspension may also include
denial of admission to, or entry upon, real and personal property that is owned, leased,
rented or controlled by the district.

o Short-Term Suspension means suspension for any portion of a calendar day up
to and not exceeding ten (10) consecutive school days.

o Long-Term Suspension means a suspension that exceeds ten (10) consecutive
school days. A long-term suspension may not exceed the length of an academic
term as defined by the school board and may not be imposed as a form of
discretionary discipline except for the offenses listed below in the section entitled
“Suspension, Expulsions, and Discretionary Discipline.”

o Emergency Expulsion means an emergency removal from school for up to, but not
exceeding, ten (10) consecutive school days from the student’s current school placement
by the superintendent or designee. An emergency expulsion requires the superintendent
or designee to have good and sufficient reason to believe that the student’s presence
poses an immediate and continuing danger to other students or school staff or an
immediate and continuing threat of substantial disruption of the educational process. An
emergency expulsion must end or be converted to another form of corrective action



within ten (10) school days from the date of the emergency removal from school. If the
district converts the emergency expulsion to another form of corrective action, it must
provide notice and an explanation of due process rights to the student and
parent/guardian.

« Expulsion means a denial of attendance for a period of time up to but no longer than
length of an academic term (as defined by the board of directors) from the time the
student is removed from his/her current school placement by a school district
superintendent or designee. An expulsion may not be for an indefinite period of time and
may not be imposed as a form of discretionary discipline except for the offenses listed
below in the section entitled “Suspension, Expulsions, and Discretionary Discipline.” An
expulsion may be extended beyond the length of an academic term if: 1) the school
petitions the superintendent for an extension; and 2) the superintendent authorizes the
extension pursuant to the superintendent of public instruction’s rules adopted for this
purpose (see Petition for Extension of Length of Expulsion below). An expulsion may
also include a denial of admission to, or entry upon, real or personal property that is
owned, leased, rented or controlled by the district.

« School Business Day means any calendar day except Saturdays, Sundays and any federal
and school holidays upon which the office of the superintendent is open to the public for
business. A school business day concludes upon the closure of the superintendent’s
office for the calendar day.

« School Day means a calendar day except school holidays on which enrolled students are
engaged in educational activity which is planned, supervised and conducted by or under
the supervision of certificated staff and on which day all or any portion of enrolled
students participate in such educational activity.

« Reengagement Meeting means a meeting held between the district and the student and
parent/guardian to discuss how to return a long-term suspended or expelled student to an
educational setting as soon as possible.

o Reengagement Plan means a culturally sensitive and culturally responsive written plan
developed between the district and a student and his/her parent or guardian designed to
aid the student in taking the necessary steps to remedy the situation that led to the
student’s suspension or expulsion and to return the student to the educational setting as
soon as possible. Parents or guardians of students must have access to, provide
meaningful input on, and have the opportunity to participate in the student’s
reengagement plan.

Superintendent Authority
The superintendent or designee will have the authority to discipline, suspend or expel students.

The superintendent or designee will:

o Tdentify the conditions under which a teacher may exclude a student from his or her class;

and
« Designate which staff members have the authority to initiate or to impose discipline,

suspensions or expulsions.

No student will be expelled, suspended, or disciplined in any manner for the performance of or
failure to perform any act not related to the orderly operation of the school or school-sponsored
activities or any other aspect of the educational process.



No form of discipline will be enforced in such a manner as to prevent a student from
accomplishing a specific academic grade, subject or graduation requirements.

Notification of Suspensions of Students Eligible for Special Education Services

The principal will notify special education staff of any suspensions to be imposed on a student
who is currently eligible for special education services or any student who might be deemed
eligible for special education. To the extent that suspensions may cumulatively or consecutively
exceed ten (10) days, the principal will notify relevant special education staff so that the District
can ensure compliance with special education discipline procedures.

Notification of Procedures Relating to Student Behavior

Principals in each school will annually publish and make available to students, parents or
guardians, staff, and the community the rules, policies, and procedures of the District that
establish misconduct and the written procedures for administering corrective action. The
publication will also define student rights and responsibilities relating to student behavior.

Pursuant to the Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act (Amendments of 1989), students and
parents will be given annual notice of the standard of conduct the district requires regarding
controlled substance and alcohol use, and a statement of the disciplinary sanctions for violations

of that standard.

The District will also, in consultation with staff, students, student’s families, and the community,
periodically review and update the District’s rules, policies, and procedures related to student

discipline.
Rights and Responsibilities of Certificated Staff
Certificated staff will have the right to:

o Expect students to comply with school rules;

« Develop and/or review building rules relating to student conduct and control at
least once each year. Building rules will be consistent with district rules relating to
student conduct;

« Receive any complaint or grievance regarding corrective action of students.
Certificated staff will be given the opportunity to present their version of the
incident and to meet with the complaining party in the event that a conference is
arranged;

o Use such reasonable action as is necessary to protect himself/ herself, a student, or
others from physical abuse or injury;

Teachers have the right to exclude any student who creates a disruption of the educational
process in violation of building disciplinary standards, while under the teacher’s
supervision, from his/her individual classroom or instructional or activity area for all or
any portion of the balance of the school day or until the principal or designee and teacher
have conferred, whichever occurs first. Except in emergency circumstances as provided
for in WAC 392-400-290 (see Emergency Removal below), the teacher will attempt one
or more forms of corrective action prior to excluding the student. Inno event, without the
consent of the teacher, may an excluded student return to the class during the balance of




that class or activity period or up to the following two days, or until the principal and the
teacher have conferred.

Certificated staff will have the responsibility to:

e Observe the rights of students;

o Supervise student behavior and enforce the rules of student conduct fairly,
consistently, and without discrimination. Any infractions will be reported orally
and in writing to the principal, as soon as possible, regardless of any corrective
actions taken by the teacher;

« Maintain good order in the classroom, in the hallways, on the playgrounds or other
common areas of the school, and on school buses (i.e., during field trips);

e Maintain accurate attendance records and report all cases of truancy;

o Set an appropriate example of personal conduct and avoid statements which may
be demeaning or personally offensive to any student or group of students; and

o Meet with a parent(s) within five (5) school days upon request to hear a complaint
regarding the use of classroom materials and/or teaching strategies that are being

employed in the classroom.
e Detain a student after school with due consideration for bus transportation.

Principals will have the responsibility to:

« Impose suspension or expulsion when appropriate;

o Notify parents when students are suspended or expelled; and

e Confer with certificated staff at least once per year to develop and/or review rules
of conduct to be employed in the school and corrective actions that may be
employed in the event of rule infractions.

Unexcused Absences and Tardiness
Students with one or more unexcused absences and/or tardiness and subject to compulsory

attendance pursuant to Chapter 28A.225 RCW may be subject to corrective action that is
reasonably calculated to modify the student’s conduct. However, if a district imposes corrective
action on a student for one or more unexcused absences, it must:

« Provide notice to the student’s parent/guardian in writing in English or the primary
language of the parent/guardian, that the student has failed to attend school without valid
justification, and by any other means necessary to provide notice of these facts;

o Schedule a conference or conferences with the parents/guardians and the student to
analyze the causes of the student’s absences and determine whether the student would be
appropriately placed in a special program designed for his/her educational success; and

o Take steps to reduce the student’s absences, which include, where appropriate in the
judgment of district staff, adjustments to the student’s school program or school or
courses or assisting the parent/guardian in obtaining supplementary services.

Additionally, a student’s academic grade or credit may only be adversely affected by reason of
tardiness or absences if:



« The student’s attendance or participation is related to the instructional objectives or goals
of the particular subject or course;

« The student’s attendance or participation has been identified by the teacher pursuant to
district policy as a basis for grading the subject or course; and

« The circumstances pertaining to the student’s inability to attend school have been taken
into consideration, including whether the absences are directly related to the student’s
disability under Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1964, Title II of the Americans
with Disabilities Act (ADA) or the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).

Alternative Forms of Corrective Action

The board encourages the use of alternative forms of correction action when possible and
practicable in light of the duty to maintain safe and orderly school environments conducive to
student learning. District administrators may consider alternative forms of corrective action—
including programs intended to lessen the time of exclusion from class attendance—which have

been approved by the board and/or superintendent.

Except in cases involving exceptional misconduct, district administrators must impose
alternative forms of corrective action for incidents of misbehavior prior to imposing a suspension

or expulsion for the same type of misbehavior.

Student Disciplinary Boards

The board recognizes that a student’s behavior may be positively influenced when an incident
giving rise to corrective action is reviewed by a panel of the student’s peers. The board may, in
its discretion, authorize the establishment of one or more student disciplinary boards composed
of students, which may also include teachers, administrators, parents or any combination thereof
pursuant to WAC 392-400-220. The student disciplinary board may be authorized to prescribe
reasonable discipline and may recommend suspension or expulsion to the appropriate school
authority. The school authority will be authorized to set aside or modify the student disciplinary

board’s recommendation.

Student Discipline
Student discipline will be enforced in order to maintain a safe and orderly school environment

that is conducive to student learning.

The methods employed in enforcing the rules of student conduct involve professional judgment.
Such judgment should be:

« Consistent from day to day and student to student;

« Guided by appropriate classroom management strategies;

o Balanced against the severity of the misconduct;
 Appropriate to the student’s circumstances and prior behavior;
o Fair to the student, parent/guardian, and others; and

o Effective

Since these criteria may conflict, established procedures must be followed in correcting
misbehavior. No form of discipline will be enforced in such a manner as to prevent a student
from accomplishing specific academic grade, subject or graduation requirements. Appeal
procedures have been established in order to provide for an opportunity for every corrective



action to be reviewed by someone in authority and to instill confidence among students and
parents as to the essential fairness of staff.

Detention
For minor infractions of school rules or regulations, or for minor misconduct, staff may

detain students after school hours with due consideration for bus transportation.

Preceding the assignment of detention, the staff member will inform the student of the
nature of the offense charged and of the specific conduct which allegedly constitutes the
violation. The student will be afforded an opportunity to explain or justify his/her actions
to the staff member.

Detention will not begin until the parent/guardian has been notified (except in the case of
an adult student) for the purpose of informing him/her of the basis and reason for the
detention and to permit him/her to make arrangements for the necessary transportation of
the student when he/she has been detained after school hours for corrective action.

Students detained for corrective action will be under the direct supervision of the staff
member or another member of the professional staff.

Grievance and Appeal Process for Student Discipline

Any parent/guardian or student who is aggrieved by the imposition of discipline will have
the right to an informal conference with the principal or designee for the purpose of
resolving the grievance. At such conference the student and parent will be subject to
questioning by the principal and will be entitled to question staff involved in the matter

being grieved.

The parent/guardian and student, after exhausting this remedy, will have the right, upon
two (2) school business days’ prior notice, to present a written and/or oral grievance to the
Discipline Appeals Council. A closed meeting may be held for the purpose of considering
the grievance. The Council will notify the parent and student of its response to the
grievance within five (5) business days after the date when the grievance was presented.
The disciplinary action will continue notwithstanding implementation of the grievance
procedure unless the principal, superintendent, superintendent designee, or board elects to
postpone such action.

If the grievance is not resolved at the Discipline Appeals Council level, the parent/-
guardian and student, upon two (2) school business days’ prior notice, will have the right
to present a written or oral grievance to the board at its next regular meecting, or at a
meeting held within 30 days, whichever is earlier. A closed meeting may be held for the
purpose of considering the grievance.

The board will notify the parent/guardian and student of its response to the grievance
within ten (10) school business days after the date when the grievance was presented. The
disciplinary action will continue notwithstanding implementation of the grievance
procedure unless the principal, superintendent or board elects to postpone such action.




If a grievance request is not received within the prescribed period of time set forth above,
the right to a grievance will be deemed waived without further opportunity for the student

and/or parent/guardian to contest the matter.

Emergency Removal from Class or Subject
A student may be removed immediately from a class or subject by a teacher or administrator

without other forms of corrective action and sent to the principal or a designated school official,
without first attempting corrective action, provided that the teacher or administrator has good and
sufficient reason to believe that the student’s presence poses an immediate and continuing danger
to the student, other students or staff or an immediate and continuing threat of substantial
disruption of the class, subject, or educational process of the student’s school. The removal will

continue only until:

o The danger or threat ceases; OR
« The principal or designee acts to impose corrective action.

The principal or designee will meet with the student as soon as reasonably possible following the
removal and take or initiate appropriate corrective action. The meeting will take place no later
than the beginning of the school day following the student’s emergency removal. The teacher or
administrator who removed the student will be notified of the action taken or initiated.

Suspensions, Expulsions, and Discretionary Discipline
Suspensions (including long-term suspensions) and expulsions may be imposed for any of the

following student behaviors:

A. Having a firearm on school property or school transportation in violation of RCW
28A.600.420;

B. Any of the following offenses listed in RCW 13.04.155:
1. any violent offense as defined in RCW 9.94A.030, including

a. any felony that Washington law defines as a class A felony or an attempt,
criminal conspiracy, or solicitation to commit a class A felony;

b. manslaughter;

¢. indecent liberties committed by forcible compulsion;
d. kidnapping;

e. arson;



f. assault in the second degree;

g. assault of a child in the second degree;
h. robbery;

i. drive-by shooting; and

j.  vehicular homicide or vehicular assault caused by driving a vehicle while
under the influence of intoxicating liquor or any drug, or by operating a
vehicle in a reckless manner;

2. any sex offense as defined in RCW 9.94A.030, which includes any felony
violation of chapter 9A.44 RCW (other than failure to registered as a sex offender
in violation of 9A.44.132), including rape, rape of a child, child molestation,
sexual misconduct with a minor, indecent liberties, voyeurism, and any felony
conviction or adjudication with a sexual motivation finding;

3. inhaling toxic fumes in violation of chapter 9.47A RCW;
4. any controlled substance violation of chapter 69.50 RCW;
5. any liquor violation of RCW 66.44.270;

6. any weapons violation of chapter 9.41 RCW, including having a dangerous
weapon at school in violation of RCW 9.41.280;

7. any violation of chapter 9A.36 RCW, including assault, malicious harassment,
drive-by shooting, reckless endangerment, promoting a suicide attempt, coercion,

assault of a child, custodial assault, and failing to summon assistance for an
injured victim of a crime in need of assistance;

8. any violation of chapter 9A.40 RCW, including kidnapping, unlawful
imprisonment, custodial interference, luring, and human trafficking;

9. any violation of chapter 9A.46 RCW, including harassment, stalking, and criminal
gang intimidation; and

10. any violation of chapter 9A.48 RCW, including arson, reckless burning, malicious
mischief, and criminal street gang tagging and graffiti;

C. Two or more violations of the following within a three-year period
1. criminal gang intimidation in violation of RCW 9A.46.120:

2. gang activity on school grounds in violation of RCW 28A.600.455;



3. willfully disobeying school administrative personnel in violation of RCW
28A.635.020; and

4. defacing or injuring school property in violation of RCW 28A.635.060; and

D. Any student behavior that adversely affects the health or safety of other students or
educational staff.

Unless otherwise required by law, school administrators are not required to impose a long-term
suspension or expulsion for the misconduct listed above, and whenever reasonable school
administrators should first consider alternative sanctions.

For student behaviors—including specific offenses contained in Policy/Procedure 3240—that do
not fall within one or more of the categories listed above, schools may only impose discretionary
discipline as defined in this procedure. Schools may not impose long-term suspension or
expulsion as a form of discretionary discipline, but may impose other sanctions up to and
including short-term suspension in a manner consistent with this procedure.

Short-Term Suspension

Conditions and Limitations

The nature and circumstances of the student conduct violation must reasonably warrant a
short-term suspension. As a general rule, no student will be suspended for a short term
unless other forms of corrective action reasonably calculated to modify his/her conduct
have previously been imposed upon the student as a consequence of misconduct of the

same nature.

No student in grades kindergarten through fourth grade will be suspended for more than a
total of ten (10) school days during any single semester or trimester and no loss of
academic grades or credit will be imposed by reason of the suspension.

No student in fifth grade and above will be suspended for more than a total of fifteen (15)
school days during any single semester or ten school days during any single trimester.

Continuation of Educational Services

The district will not suspend the provision of educational services during a period of short-
term suspension and will provide the student the opportunity to receive such services.
Educational services may be provided in an alternative setting, provided that such setting
is comparable, equitable, and appropriate to the regular educational services a student
would have received in the absence of a short-term suspension. Examples of alternative
setting may include, but not be limited to, alternative schools or classrooms, one-on-one

tutoring when available, and online learning.

The principal will notify special education staft of any short-term suspensions to be
imposed for a student who is currently eligible for special education services or those who
might be deemed eligible for special education. To the extent that short-term suspensions
may cumulatively or consecutively exceed ten school (10) days, (see Procedure 2161,
Special Education and Related Services for Eligible Students, discipline section) the



principal will notify relevant special education staff so that the district can ensure that
special education discipline procedures are in place, in addition to general education
discipline procedures.

In-School Suspension

Students who are denied attendance at school are denied the opportunity to learn. The
district has therefore created an in-school suspension program which temporarily removes
the student from his/her regular learning environment but permits the student to maintain
his/her educational progress. An in-school suspension is no different from any other
suspension as defined by WAC 392-400-205, and therefore triggers the same substantive
and procedural due process, including student and parent/guardian notification.

Students who are assigned to in-school suspension are granted this opportunity as a
privilege and are expected to comply with the expectations of staff. The superintendent or
designee will establish guidelines for the operation of the in-school suspension program.

Suggested guidelines for in-school suspension are as follows:

e A student who is afforded the opportunity to be assigned to in-school
suspension will agree to the conditions specified by the school principal. Unless
the student is of majority age, the principal will obtain written authorization from
the parent or guardian. The student’s or parents’ or guardians’ authorization will
include the number of days the student will be assigned to in-school suspension.

« Tn-school suspension is designed to encourage learning. Students will be expected
to work on their classroom assignments at all times.

« A student in in-school suspension will attend a single subject or class or any full
schedule of subjects or classes in a separate location on school property from their
regular subject or class or schedule and/or classmates.

e The student will be denied the opportunity to participate in any school activities
while in in-school suspension.

« While in-school suspended, the student and staff may develop a behavior contract
that defines the future expected behavior of the student. The student and his/her
parents/guardians and a staff member will sign the contract.

 Any act of inappropriate conduct may result in imposition of other corrective
action.

o After a student is placed back into the regular classroom(s), the principal or
designee or school counselor will monitor the student's progress on a daily basis.
The student will be encouraged to maintain a relationship with the school counselor
as a means of dealing with any problems that arise.

e Specific rules and building procedures will be developed by the building principal.

Exceptional Misconduct
A student may be short-term or long-term suspended for exceptional misconduct, other

than absenteeism, when such misconduct is of such frequent occurrence or is so serious in
nature and/or is so serious in terms of disruption to the operation of the school that
immediate suspension is warranted. In cases of exceptional misconduct, a short-term or
long-term suspension may be imposed without first attempting alternative forms of

10



corrective action. An exception may be granted by an administrator when warranted by
extenuating circumstances.

Prior Notice and Conference

« Prior to the short-term suspension of a student, the principal or designee will
conduct a conference with the student and provide:

e An oral or written notice of the charges;

e An oral or written explanation of the evidence in support of the allegation(s); AND

e An oral or written explanation of the short-term suspension which may be imposed.

The student will be provided an opportunity to present his/her explanation of the
allegation(s).

If the short-term suspension is to exceed one (1) calendar day, the principal or designee
will notify the student’s parent/guardian of the reason for the suspension and its duration
either orally or by U.S. mail as soon as reasonably possible. The notice will also address
the parent/guardian’s right to an informal conference pursuant to WAC 392-400-255 and
the fact that the suspension may be reduced as a result of such conference.

Grievance and Appeal Process for Short-Term Suspension

Any parent/guardian or student who is aggrieved by the imposition of a short-term
suspension will have the right to an informal conference with the principal or designee for
the purpose of resolving the grievance. At such conference the student and parent will be
subject to questioning by the principal and will be entitled to question staff involved in the

matter being grieved.

The parent/guardian and student, after exhausting this remedy, will have the right, upon
two (2) school business days’ prior notice, to present a written and/or oral grievance to the
Discipline Appeals Council. A closed meeting may be held for the purpose of considering
the grievance. The Council will notify the parent and student of its response to the
grievance within five (5) business days after the date when the grievance was presented.
The disciplinary action will continue notwithstanding implementation of the grievance
procedure unless the principal, superintendent, superintendent designee, or board elects to

postpone such action.

If the grievance is not resolved at the Discipline Appeals Council level, the parent/-
guardian and student, upon two (2) school business days’ prior notice, will have the right
to present a written or oral grievance to the board at its next regular meeting, or at a
meeting held within 30 days, whichever is earlier. A closed meeting may be held for the
purpose of considering the grievance.

The board will notify the parent/guardian and student of its response to the grievance
within ten (10) school business days after the date when the grievance was presented. The
short-term suspension will continue notwithstanding implementation of the grievance
procedure unless the principal, superintendent or board elects to postpone such action.

11




If a grievance request is not received within the prescribed period of time set forth above,
the right to a grievance will be deemed waived without further opportunity for the student
and/or parent/guardian to contest the matter.

Readmission
Any student who has been short-term suspended will be allowed to make application for

readmission at any time in accordance with district policy and procedure. (See also
Readmission Application Process, below)

Reporting
Principals will report all short-term suspensions and the reasons therefor to the
superintendent or designee within twenty-four (24) hours after the imposing the short-term

suspension.
Emergency Expulsion

Conditions and Limitations

Schools may not impose an emergency expulsion for an immediate and continuing danger
or threat of substantial disruption unless the student’s misconduct falls within one or more
of the categories listed in this procedure above (“Suspension, Expulsions, and
Discretionary Discipline”). If the student’s behavior falls within one or more of such
categories, a student may be emergency expelled based on the conditions below. An
emergency expulsion may not be imposed as a form of discretionary discipline, as defined
in this procedure. In addition, an emergency expulsion may not be imposed solely for the
purposes of investigating student conduct.

A student may be immediately removed from school prior to a hearing without other forms
of corrective action if the superintendent or designee has good and sufficient reason to
believe that the student poses:

e Animmediate and continuing danger to other students or school staff; OR
o An immediate and continuing threat of substantial disruption of the educational

process.

Such emergency expulsion must end or be converted to another form of corrective action
within ten (10) school days of the date of the expulsion. If the emergency expulsion is
converted to another form of corrective action, the district will provide the student and/or
parents/guardians with notice and due process rights appropriate to the new corrective
action.

Continuation of Educational Services

The district will not suspend the provision of educational services during a period of
emergency expulsion and will provide the student the opportunity to receive such services.
Educational services may be provided in an alternative setting, provided that such setting
is comparable, equitable, and appropriate to the regular educational services a student
would have received in the absence of an emergency expulsion. Examples of alternative
setting may include, but not be limited to, alternative schools or classrooms, one-on-one

tutoring when available, and online learning.

12



Notice of Hearing
The district will notify the student and his/her parents/guardians of the emergency

expulsion and of their opportunity for a hearing by:

« Hand-delivery of written notice within twenty-four hours of expulsion (school
districts must document delivery of the notice by obtaining the signature of the
student’s parents/guardians acknowledging receipt or the written certification of
the person making the delivery); OR

o Certified letter mailed within twenty-four hours of the expulsion (reasonable
attempts to contact the parents/guardians by phone or in person will also be made
as soon as reasonably possible).

The district’s written and oral notice of emergency expulsion and opportunity for hearing
will:

o Be provided in a language the student and/or a parent/guardian can understand, if
other than English;

o Specify the alleged reasons that the student’s presence poses an immediate and
continuing danger to students, school staff, or poses an immediate and continuing
threat of substantial disruption of the educational process.

o Set forth the date on which the emergency expulsion began and when it will end;

e Set forth the right of the student and/or his or her parents/guardians to a hearing for
purposes of contesting the allegations as soon as is reasonably possible; and

¢ Set forth the facts that:

o A written or oral request for hearing must be received by a designated
school employee or his or her office on or before the end of the third
school business day after receipt of the notice of opportunity for
hearing; AND

o If the request is not received within three school business days, then
the right to a hearing may be deemed waived and the emergency
expulsion may be continued, if deemed necessary, for up to ten (10)
school days from the date of the student’s emergency expulsion from
school without any further opportunity for the student or his or her
parent/guardian to contest it.

As a best practice, the district should provide a schedule of school business days with the
notice.

The student and/or his or her parents/guardians must request a hearing within three (3)
school business days after receipt of the notice of opportunity for hearing. The request
may be provided in writing or orally, but must be provided to the district employee
specified in the notice or their office. If a request for hearing is not received within the
required period, the district may deem the right to hearing waived and the emergency
expulsion may be imposed for up to ten (10) school days from the date of the expulsion

from school.

Prehearing and Hearing

13




If a request for hearing is received within three (3) school business days after receipt of
notice, the school district will immediately schedule and give notice of a hearing to
commence as soon as reasonably possible and no later than the second school business day

after receipt of the request for hearing.
The student and his/her parents/guardians have the right to:

o Berepresented by legal counsel;
« Inspect in advance of the hearing any documentary and physical evidence that the

district intends to introduce at hearing;

« Question and confront witnesses (see WAC 392-400-305 for procedure if a school
district witness does not appear);

o Explain the alleged misconduct;

o Present relevant affidavits, exhibits, and witnesses.

The district and/or its representative have the right to inspect in advance of the hearing
evidence that the student and his/her parents/guardians intend to introduce at the hearing.

The hearing will be conducted before a hearing officer appointed by the superintendent.
Such hearing officer will not be a witness to the alleged conduct. Ideally, the individual
selected to be the hearing officer will possess both district administration experience
and/or legal training and/or prior experience conducting quasi-judicial hearings. Either a
tape-recorded or verbatim record of the hearing will be made.

When students are charged with violating the same rule and have acted in concert and the
facts are essentially the same for all students, a single hearing may be conducted for them
if the hearing officer believes that the following conditions exist:

o A single hearing will not likely result in confusion; AND
o No student will have his/her interest substantially prejudiced by a group hearing.

If the hearing officer finds that during the hearing a student’s interests will be substantially
prejudiced by the group hearing, he/she may order a separate hearing for that student. The
parent and student have the right to petition for an individual hearing.

The hearing officer will determine, based solely on the evidence presented at hearing, and
set forth in his/her written decision:

o Findings of fact as to whether the student has been afforded appropriate procedural
due process (e.g., notice, opportunity to inspect evidence prior to hearing);

« Findings of fact as to the alleged misconduct;

e A conclusion as to whether the student’s immediate and continuing danger to
students and/or school staff OR immediate and continuing threat of substantial
disruption of the educational process giving rise to the emergency expulsion has

terminated; AND
o A conclusion as to whether the emergency expulsion shall be converted to another

form of corrective action or stand as imposed.

14



Within one (1) school business day after the date upon which the hearing concludes, the
hearing officer will issue the decision and the district will provide notice of such decision
to the student and the student’s parents/guardians and legal counsel, if any, by depositing a
letter in certified U.S. mail.

If the hearing officer concludes in his/her decision that the emergency expulsion shall be
converted to another form of corrective action, the district must provide notice of all due
process rights to the student and parent/guardian for the appropriate corrective action. For
appeals from a hearing officer decision regarding an emergency expulsion, see Appeals of
long-term suspension and expulsion, below.

Long-Term Suspension

Conditions and Limitations
Schools may not impose a long-term suspension unless the student’s misconduct falls

within one or more of the categories listed in this procedure above (“Suspension,
Expulsions, and Discretionary Discipline™). If the student’s behavior falls within one or
more of such categories, a student may be long-term suspended for violation of school
district rules provided the long-term suspension does not exceed the length of an academic
term as defined by the school board. A long-term suspension may not be imposed as a
form of discretionary discipline, as defined in this procedure.

The nature and circumstances of the violation must reasonably warrant a long-term
suspension. As a general rule, no student will be long-term suspended unless other forms
of corrective action reasonably calculated to modify his/her conduct have previously been
imposed upon the student as a consequence of misconduct of the same nature.

No student in grades kindergarten through fourth grade will be long-term suspended
during any single semester or trimester and no loss of academic grades or credit will be

imposed by reason of the suspension.

No student in fifth grade and above will be long-term suspended in a manner that causes
the student to lose academic grades or credit for longer than one semester or trimester

during the same school year.

The principal will notify special education staff of any long-term suspension to be imposed
for a student who is currently eligible for special education services or those who might be
deemed eligible for special education. To the extent that suspensions may cumulatively or
consecutively exceed ten (10) days, the principal will notify relevant special education
staff so that the district can ensure that special education discipline procedures are in place,
in addition to general education discipline procedures.

Exceptional Misconduct

15



A student may be long-term suspended for exceptional misconduct, other than
absenteeism, when such misconduct is of such frequent occurrence or is so serious in
nature and/or is so serious in terms of disruptive effect on the operation of the school that
an immediate resort to a long-term suspension is warranted. In cases of exceptional
misconduct, a long-term suspension may be imposed without first attempting alternative
forms of corrective action. The superintendent or designee, following consultation with a
representative ad hoc citizens’ committee, will recommend for board approval, the nature
and extent of the corrective actions which may be imposed as a consequence of
exceptional misconduct. (See Procedure 3240). An exception may be granted by an
administrator and/or hearing officer when warranted by extenuating circumstances.

Continuation of Educational Services
The district will not suspend the provision of educational services during a period of long-

term suspension and will provide the student the opportunity to receive such services.
Educational services may be provided in an alternative setting, provided that such setting
is comparable, equitable, and appropriate to the regular educational services a student
would have received in the absence of a long-term suspension. Examples of alternative
setting may include, but not be limited to, alternative schools or classrooms, one-on-one
tutoring when available, and online learning.

Notice of Hearing
Prior to imposing a long-term suspension, the district will provide the student and/or

his/her parents/guardians a written notice of opportunity for hearing. The notice will be
delivered in person or by certified mail. The notice will:

« Be provided in a language the student and his or her parents/guardians can
understand, if other than English;

o Specify the alleged misconduct and the school district rule(s) alleged to have been
violated;

« Set forth the proposed long-term suspension;

« Set forth the right to a hearing for the purpose of contesting the allegation(s); AND

o Set forth the facts that:
o A written or oral request for hearing must be received by the lead

Student Services administrator or their office on or before the end of
the third school business day after the notice is received; and

o If such a request is not received within that period, the hearing will be
deemed waived and the proposed long-term suspension may be
imposed without further opportunity for the student and/or their
parent/guardian to contest it.

As a best practice, the district should provide a schedule of school business days with the
notice.

The student and/or his or her parents/guardians must request a hearing within three 3)
school business days after receipt of the notice of opportunity for hearing. The request
may be provided in writing or orally, but must be provided to the district employee

specified in the notice or their office. If a request for hearing is not received within the

16



required period, the district may deem the right to hearing waived and the long-term
suspension may be imposed.

Pre-Hearing and Hearing
If a request for hearing is received within three (3) school business days after receipt of

notice, the school district will schedule a hearing to begin within three (3) school business
days after the date of receiving the request.

The student and parent/guardian have the right to:

o Be represented by legal counsel;

o Inspect in advance of the hearing any documentary and physical evidence that the
district intends to introduce at hearing;

¢ Question and confront witnesses (see WAC 392-400-305 for procedure if a school
district witness does not appear);

o Explain the alleged misconduct; and

« DPresent relevant affidavits, exhibits, and witnesses.

The district and/or its representative have the right to inspect in advance of the hearing
evidence that the student and his/her parents/guardians intend to introduce at the hearing.
Either a tape-recorded or verbatim record of the hearing will be made.

The hearing will be conducted before a hearing officer appointed by the superintendent.
Such hearing officer will not be a witness to the alleged conduct. Ideally, the individual
selected to be the hearing officer will possess both district administration experience
and/or legal training and/or prior experience conducting administrative hearings.

When students are charged with violating the same rule and have acted in concert and the
facts are essentially the same for all students, a single hearing may be conducted for them
if the hearing officer believes that the following conditions exist:

« A single hearing will not likely result in confusion; AND
e No student will have his/her interest substantially prejudiced by a group hearing.

If the hearing officer finds that during the hearing a student’s interests will be substantially
prejudiced by the group hearing, he/she may order a separate hearing for that student. The
parent and student have the right to petition for an individual hearing.

The hearing officer will determine, based solely on the evidence presented at hearing, and
set forth in his/her written decision:

o Findings of fact as to whether the student has been afforded appropriate procedural
due process (e.g., notice, opportunity to inspect evidence prior to hearing);

« Findings of fact as to the alleged misconduct; AND

e A conclusion as to whether the nature and duration of the proposed long-term
suspension is appropriate or whether a lesser form of corrective action should be

imposed.

17



The hearing officer will issue the decision and the district will provide notice of such
decision to the student’s legal counsel, or, if none, to the student’s and his/her
parents/guardians.

If the hearing officer decides that a long-term suspension is appropriate, the parent/-
guardian and student will have the right to appeal that decision. See Appeal Process for
Long-Term Suspension or Expulsion, below.

If a timely notice of appeal is not provided to the district, the long-term suspension may be
imposed as of the calendar day following expiration of the two (2) school business day

period.

Readmission
Any student who has been long-term suspended will be allowed to make application for

readmission at any time in accordance with district policy and procedure. (See also
Readmission Application Process, below)

Reporting
Principals will report all long-term suspensions and the reasons therefor to the
superintendent or designee within twenty-four (24) hours after the imposing the expulsion.

Expulsion

Conditions and Limitations
Schools may not expel a student unless the student’s misconduct falls within one or more

of the categories listed in this procedure above (“Suspension, Expulsions, and
Discretionary Discipline”). If the student’s behavior falls within one or more of such
categories, a student may be expelled for a violation of school district rules, provided that
the expulsion does not exceed the length of an academic term as defined by the school
board. An emergency expulsion may not be imposed as a form of discretionary discipline,
as defined in this procedure.

The nature and circumstances of the alleged violation must reasonably warrant the
harshness of expulsion. No student will be expelled unless other forms of corrective action
reasonably calculated to modify his or her conduct have failed or there is good reason to
believe that other forms of corrective action would fail if used.

The district will make reasonable efforts to assist students in returning to an educational
setting prior to, and no later than, the end date of the expulsion.

An expulsion may not exceed the length of the academic term unless:
o The school petitions the superintendent for an extension; AND

o The superintendent authorizes the extension in compliance with the superintendent
of public instruction’s rules adopted for this purpose (see Petition for Extension of

Expulsion below).

18



Once a student is expelled in compliance with district policy, the expulsion will be brought
to the attention of appropriate local and state authorities, including, but not limited to,
juvenile authorities acting pursuant to the Basic Juvenile Court Act, so that such
authorities may address the student’s educational needs.

Any elementary or secondary school student who is determined to have carried a firearm
onto, or to have possessed a firearm on, public elementary or secondary school premises,
public school-provided transportation, or areas of facilities while being used exclusively
by public schools, will be expelled from school for not less than one calendar year
pursuant to RCW 28A.600.420 with notification to parents/guardians and law
enforcement. The superintendent may modify the expulsion of a student on a case-by-case

basis.

Continuation of Educational Services

The district will not suspend the provision of educational services during a period of
expulsion and will provide the student the opportunity to receive such services.
Educational services may be provided in an alternative setting, provided that such setting
is comparable, equitable, and appropriate to the regular educational services a student
would have received in the absence of an expulsion. Examples of alternative setting may
include, but not be limited to, alternative schools or classrooms, one-on-one tutoring when

available, and online learning.

Notice of Hearing
Prior to the expulsion of a student, the district will provide the student and/or his/her

parents/guardians a written notice of opportunity for hearing. The notice will be delivered
in person or by certified mail. The notice will:

« Be provided in a language the student and his or her parents/guardians can
understand, if other than English;
e Specify the alleged misconduct and the school district rule(s) alleged to have been
violated;
o Set forth the proposed expulsion;
s Set forth the right to a hearing for the purpose of contesting the allegation(s); AND
o Set forth the facts that:
o A written or oral request for hearing must be received by the lead
Student Services administrator or their office on or before the end of
the third school business day after the notice is received; and
o If such a request is not received within that period, the hearing will be
deemed waived and the proposed expulsion may be imposed without
further opportunity for the student and/or their parent/guardian to

contest it.

Prehearing and Hearing
If a request for hearing is received within three (3) school business days after receipt of

notice, the school district will schedule a hearing to begin within three (3) school business
days after the date of receiving the request.

19



The student and parent/guardian have the right to:

« Berepresented by legal counsel;

o Inspect in advance of the hearing any documentary and physical evidence that the
district intends to introduce at hearing;

« Question and confront witnesses (see WAC 392-400-305 for procedure if a school
district witness does not appear);

o Explain the alleged misconduct;

e Present relevant affidavits, exhibits, and witnesses.

The district and/or its representative have the right to inspect in advance of the hearing
evidence that the student and his/her parents/guardians intend to introduce at the hearing.
Either a tape-recorded or verbatim record of the hearing will be made.

The hearing will be conducted before a hearing officer appointed by the superintendent.
Such hearing officer will not be a witness to the alleged conduct. Ideally, the individual
selected to be the hearing officer will possess both district administration experience
and/or legal training and/or prior experience conducting quasi-judicial hearings.

The hearing is a quasi-judicial process exempt from the Open Public Meetings Act
(OPMA). To protect the privacy of student(s) and others involved, the hearing will be
held without public notice and without public access unless the student(s) and/or the
parent(s)/guardian(s) or their counsel requests an open hearing. Regardless of whether the
hearing is open or closed, the district will comply with the Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act (FERPA) in regard to confidentiality of student education records.

When students are charged with violating the same rule and have acted in concert and the
facts are essentially the same for all students, a single hearing may be conducted for them
if the hearing officer believes that the following conditions exist:

« A single hearing will not likely result in confusion; AND
o No student will have his/her interest substantially prejudiced by a group hearing.

If the hearing officer finds that during the hearing a student’s interests will be substantially
prejudiced by the group hearing, he/she may order a separate hearing for that student. The
parent and student have the right to petition for an individual hearing.

The hearing officer will determine, based solely on the evidence presented at hearing, and
set forth in his/her written decision:

o Findings of fact as to whether the student has been afforded appropriate procedural
due process (e.g., notice, opportunity to inspect evidence prior to hearing);

« Findings of fact as to the alleged misconduct; AND

« A conclusion as to whether the expulsion is appropriate OR whether a lesser form
of corrective action should be imposed.

20



The hearing officer will issue the decision and the district will provide notice of such
decision to the student’s legal counsel, or, if none, to the student’s and his/her

parents/guardians.

The parent/-guardian and student will have the right to appeal that decision. See Appeal
Process for Long-Term Suspension or Expulsion, below.

Readmission
Any student who has been expelled will be allowed to make application for readmission at

any time in accordance with district policy and procedure. (See also Readmission
Application Process, below)

Reporting
Principals will report all expulsions and the reasons therefor to the superintendent or
designee within twenty-four (24) hours after the imposing the expulsion.

Petition for Extension of Expulsion

The principal or designee may petition the superintendent for authorization to exceed the length
of one academic term for a student's expulsion when warranted because of a perceived risk to
public health and safety. The petition may be submitted any time after final imposition of the
expulsion and prior to the end of the expulsion. The petition will include:

o A detailed description of the student’s misconduct, the school rules that were violated,
and the public health or safety concerns of the district;

« A detailed description of the student’s academie, attendance and discipline history, if any;

o+ A description of the lesser forms of corrective action that were considered and the
reasons why they were rejected;

« A description of all alternative learning experiences, vocational programs and/or other
educational services that may be available to the student;

« The proposed extended length of the expulsion;

« Identification of special education services or accommodations pursuant to Section 504
of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, if appropriate;

+ A proposed date for the reengagement meeting.

A copy of the petition will be delivered in person or by certified mail to the student and his/her
parents/guardians in a language they can understand, if other than English, if feasible. The
student and/or parents/guardians may submit a written or oral response to the petition within ten
(10) school business days of receipt of the petition.

Within eleven (11) school business days, but no later than twenty (20) school business days from
delivery of the petition to the student and parent/guardians, the superintendent will issue a
written decision granting or denying the petition. The superintendent, in his/her discretion, may
grant the petition if evidence exists that if a student was to return at or before one calendar year,
he/she would pose a risk to public health or safety. The written decision will include a
description of rights and procedures for appeal.

The student and/or parents/guardians may appeal the decision in writing within ten (10) school
business days of receipt of the decision to the school board.

21



The district will report the number of petitions submitted, approved and denied to the office of
the superintendent of public instruction annually.

Appeal Process for Long-Term Suspension and Expulsion
If a timely notice of appeal is received, the long-term suspension or expulsion may be imposed

during the appeal period if:

o The long-term suspension or nonemergency expulsion is imposed for no more than ten
(10) consecutive days or until the appeal is decided, whichever is the shortest period.

o Any days that the student is suspended or expelled before the appeal is decided are
applied to the term of suspension or expulsion and will not limit or extend the term of the
suspension or extend the term of suspension or expulsion; and

o+ A suspended student who returns to school before the appeal is decided will be provided
the opportunity upon return to make up assignments and tests missed by reason of

suspension if:
o Such assignments or tests have a substantial effect on the student’s semester or

trimester grade or grades; OR
o Failure to complete such assignment or tests would result in denial of course

credit.

Any parent/guardian or student who is aggrieved by the long-term suspension or nonemergency
expulsion will have the right upon two (2) school business days’ prior notice, to present a written
grievance to the Discipline Appeals Council. A closed meeting may be held for the purpose of
considering the grievance. At that time the student, parent/guardian, and/or counsel will be given
the right to be heard and will be granted the opportunity to present such witnesses and testimony
as the Discipline Appeals Board deems reasonable. The Council will notify the parent and
student of its response to the grievance within five (5) school business days after the date when
he grievance was presented.

If the grievance is not resolved at the Discipline Appeals Council level, the parent/guardian and
student, upon two (2) school business days’ prior notice, will have the right to present a written
or oral grievance to the board at its next regular meeting, or at a meeting held within 30 days,
whichever is earlier. A closed meeting may be held for the purpose of considering the grievance.

The board will agree to one of the following procedures:

e Study the hearing record or other materials submitted and record its findings within ten

(10) school business days; OR
e Schedule and hold a special meeting to hear further arguments on the case and record its

findings within fifteen (15) school business days; OR
e Hear and try the case de novo before the board within ten (10) school business days.

Any decision by the board to impose or to affirm, reverse or modify the imposition of suspension
or expulsion upon a student will be made only by:

e Those board members who have heard or read the evidence;

e Those board members who have not acted as a witness in the matter; AND

e A majority vote at a meeting at which a quorum of the board is present.

22



Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the board’s final decision, any parent/guardian and student
desiring to appeal any action upon the part of the board regarding the suspension or expulsion
may serve a notice of appeal upon the board and file such notice with the Superior Court Clerk of

Spokane County.

The board will notify the parent/guardian and student of its response to the grievance within ten
(10) school business days after the date when the grievance was presented.

If a request is not received within the prescribed period of time mentioned above, the right to a
grievance will be deemed waived without further opportunity for the student and/or
parent/guardian to contest the matter.

Reengagement Meeting and Plan
The district must convene a reengagement meeting with the student and their

parent(s)/guardian(s) within twenty (20) days of a long-term suspension or expulsion but no later
than five (5) days before the student’s reentry or reenrollment to school.

The district must create a plan tailored to the student’s individual circumstances that includes
consideration of the incident that led to the student’s long-term suspension or expulsion. The
plan should aid the student in taking the necessary steps to remedy the situation that led to the
suspension or expulsion. Additionally, the district will take reasonable steps to develop the plan
with the participation and input of the student and their parent(s)/guardian(s) to ensure that it is
culturally sensitive and culturally responsive.

In developing the reengagement plan, the district should consider shortening the length of time
that the student is suspended or expelled, other forms of corrective action and supportive
interventions that aid in the student’s academic success and keep the student engaged and on
track to graduate. A reengagement meeting conducted by the district involving the student and
his/her parents/guardians is not intended to replace a petition for readmission.

Readmission Application Process

Any student who has been suspended or expelled will be allowed to make application for
readmission at any time. If a student desires to be readmitted to the school from which he/she has
been suspended/ expelled, the student will submit a written application to the principal, who will
recommend admission or non-admission. If a student wishes admission to another school, he/she
will submit the written application to the superintendent. The application will include:

« Reasons the student wants to return and why the request should be considered;
« Evidence which supports the request; AND
s A supporting statement from the parent or others who may have assisted the student.

The superintendent or designee will advise the student and parent/guardian of the decision within
seven (7) school days of the receipt of such application.

Management Resources: 2016 - July Issue

23



2014 - August Issue

Adopted: September 10, 2018

24



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of May 23, 2022

New Business
Agenda Item:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Staffing Implication:

Other Considerations:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

VLD.

Resolution 22-05 WIAA Enrollment for 2022-2023

The Mead School District has been a participating member of the
Washington Interscholastic Activities Association (WIAA) for
many years. Only sanctioned WIAA sports are offered in our
secondary schools. This annual resolution confirms our
participation and support for the rules and regulations of the

WIAA.
The Mead School District, out of the general fund, pays an annual

service fee for all secondary schools of approximately $7,000.
Each secondary school, out of their ASB account, pays an annual

L&I assessment.
None

None

Approval of Resolution 22-05, as presented, is recommended.

Resolution 22-05



AKK1 ) schoor pisTRICT

Resolution 22-05
WIAA Enrollment for 2022-2023

WHEREAS Chapter 32 laws of 1975-76, 2™ Executive Session grants authority to each school
district Board of Directors to control, supervise and regulate the conduct of interschool athletic
activities and other interschool extracwrricular activities of an athletic, cultural, social, or
recreational nature for students in the district.

WHEREAS Chapter 32, laws of 1975-76, 2™ Executive Session authorizes school district Boards
of Directors to delegate control, supervision and regulation of any of the aforesaid activities to
any voluntary, nonprofit entity and to compensate any such entity for services provided subject
to the satisfaction of certain conditions and approval by the State Board of Education.

WHEREAS the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association is a voluntary, nonprofit entity
which has satisfied the conditions, expressly set forth in Chapter 32 laws of 1975-76, 2™
Executive Session and has further been approved by the State Board of Education in action

taken on August 17, 1977.

WHEREAS the Board of Directors of Mead School District #354 being otherwise fully informed
of the rules and regulations of the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association as
approved by the State Board of Education and recognizing that said rules and regulations
provide for private sponsorship of post-season tournaments for extracurricular activities by

WIAA, consent to abide by such rules and regulations.

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Mead School District #354 hereby delegates to the
Washington Interscholastic Activities Association the authority to control, supervise and
regulate interschool activities consistent with the rules and regulations of WIAA. The Board of
Directors retains the right to establish eligibility standards that meet or exceed the rules and

regulations of WIAA.

Interscholastic Officials L&I Coverage Statewide

Beginning July 1, 1988, interscholastic sports officials were covered by Washington State labor
and Industries via a common rate and payment system that eliminated game-by-game
calculations and record keeping by school and/or district business offices. WIAA will guarantee
payment of L& premiums for WOA registered officials for all interscholastic activities under
WIAA's jurisdiction and will assess WIAA member schools via classification rates at the same
time service fees are billed. Officials L& coverage is only in effect for activities authorized and
offered by School Board approval and listed on the school’s WIAA membership form.

Dated this 23 day of May 2022.

Signed: /
School Board President School Board Secretary



MEAD

‘ A‘L SCHOOL DISTRICT

di

Sample Late Start Weekly Start & End Times

Elementary School

Day Start Time End Time
Mon, Tue, Thu, Fri 9 am 3:20 pm
Wed (Late Start) 9:40 am 3:20 pm
Middle School
Day Start Time End Time
Mon, Tue, Thu, Fri 7:55 am 2:30 pm
Wed (Late Start) 8:35 am 2:30 pm
High School
Day Start Time End Time
Mon, Tue, Thu, Fri 8:00 am 2:35 pm
Wed (Late Start) 8:40 am 2:35 pm




%S9°0T
y9p's08'sT S
889°€G0'ST S

sainypuadx] pala8pnq Jo ¥

sduejeg pun4 juan)

duejeg pun4 3uiuuiSag
duejeg pung

SLL'TSL $ (e1e'9tT’s)  § aduejeg pun4 ui aduey) 1aN
- S - S Spund Jayjo wouj/(o1) siajsues)
%5°59 15¢'e6T'L6 S gul'cev'svt  $ $8sn Buldueuly 1aY3Q 7@ seanypuadxy
%169 920'v7086 S 60VLITIVT S $82.N0S 3uldueUly JBYIQ 73 SANUBABY
sainjipuadxy 13 SSNUIADY
%Cl'1 TTeTl TT°L6T°0T 00'780°0T

1ENPY Al1A

(leuiBLio)

193png [enuuy

ceoe/og/v jo se
Atewrwing snyeys 198png
PLISIq [ooydS pesjnl

juswijjolu]



00’86y I1v paredpng zz/1z
65°86¢ [eloL
L2945 |0S°0Z  |00vZ {r27TES ZSTEL SH auexods 3N
0T't€9 |00'6 0021 |OTey [43 L0Y9T jo0ys YSiH pealy
L1795 |00°8 006 LV'6E Tt
00°'S9 |0S'T 00'€ 0509 (0)% L09LE leloL
0T'L |00C ()94 6 et SIN pue|ysiH
' TT°Z6T'0T {e30] puesn 08°'6€ 08°'6€ 8 61°€0T apisulelunoy
00zLe  wels Buuuny paspng zz/1z 60T 5100Q u=dQ 08t 08'vv [4 9r°veET poomyHoN
9/°062 Hels duiuuny Or°€S Ov'ES 9 Jeuoneaopn
9L'LL |00'€lZ |00'AbL  |0OO9EE {ejol TY'S68'6 [€I0L TT-) 02°9¢ 0C°9¢ S
o€y |2Z'l8 |00'Q 00’8 ddIIN - 2HIN 3AH TTLET'E 71-6 S9pein 09t 0v'9e 14 18 CET 881
¥8°'9 |50'GZL (00'89 |00'LSL auejods "N 62°£99'T 8-/ sapely 0Z°Z€ 0Z'CE € JH a3Lxa JQHTT-L JH 9
959 |sL£0LL [00'LL |0O°ZEL 100YS YaIH pesy TETIS'T 9-5 sapess 09Ze 09'Z¢ [4 digL
114 i OH JH aunf - Jaqoo or'vesL  apess 09°LE 09°'LE T
J0A J0A Auo [eloL uels Suuuny 786517 £-T Sepeso 09°'TE 09°'TE 3 91 1233 4
-UON CECT[ve] LY'SY9 uapedispupy 314 WVLOL ALY SHSWRLA SHIN | 314 v 0N I0A AON oH
7’ dd3N
Alyiuop-Arewwng 314 PNVITTY NOILYNAVY 0081 paiedpng zz/it
\ TV'S686 w. 289)|07 03 Aemalen g siooq uadQ sapnjaul,,
- :
~
79°£9T |££°T€S. 0079616 ¥9°E9E6 TEB9ET  |€9'68ST  [00°6S  |€8'T9L |€T°06L [8T'6SL [00'S9E [00'69E [£S°61F [00'OEY |OD'EGE |00'ZEr |00'V6Yr |62 £2Z |00 EEr 0L 6L% 720z/E 1|0y - |
SL'T9- |0ty |00'Z69 §2°679 69547 95'ESE 7T 9pein
6LET-  |Lv'6E  |Q0'E99 TZ'6v9 8€°S62 £8'ESE T 3pesn
67'SC-  |05°09 0098 T1.°028 85'E6E €T LY Ot ?pess
€221~ |0T'st  [00'€98 L1°0S8 99°'S6€ TS5k 63pely
01'¥2- |08'6E |00T8L 06°LSL - {9'YST |B6'LST |0E'ShE 83pesg
TEST- |08'vy  [00°0P8 6L:%C8 09'18¢ |60'9L7 |0T°£92 / 3pelg
SP'TL OF'ES  [00'9TL St"8ZL - 19'S¢T |90'957 |8L°9tT T A T & 9 apeig
LTIS |09t |00'T69 LTERL - 00'1T LSLL |00'8L |00'WL |00'88 S apesn
000k [Ov'9E  |00'8Y9 100°889 007t 0099 |0008 |00€9 |oo8L |o0'88 |00zz [00'69 |00°€E8 v 9peso
0005 |0z'2E  |00'669 00°6vL 00'6 0044 |008L [00°ZL |00'T6 (0006 00’6 |00'8s [oovR € 9peJ
00'ZF 09°Z€ 00809 00°059 00’7t 00v3 |00'£9 |006S |00°TLZ [00'8L |00Zv |0069 |00'Z8 ¢ 9peio
vl 09°LE 00°v8s. r8s9 000t 00°'S9 |00°'£9 |00°'T9  |00'8¥ |C0'6L  |Zv'zt |0089 (|00°TL 1 apels
L8'6b  |09'tE  |00'V9S {8'€T9 00's 000£ 0003 |00'6S |00'09 |00°'T9 [Z8'8€ [00¥9 |00°6L eqing |
s | 8| £ | § 1% |5 |5 |55 (a2 2|35 |22 % ¢ |slcl¢%
& ] e o w -1} I c -+ Ex = o 5 Y w = o o 5
< 3 ] z 3 e S| 2| |5 |3 | =] = |5 s |lz| % |2 |8 |2
3 z g 5 g E s|e8 s |2 |= |2 | s |2 |28 | = |8 |&a]|z2]| &
LI T i | 3 | = |2 |28 |z|B|E|F ||z S I - -
=3 by E [ 153 =% = 3 m g m = m o 3 oy
A N [ X L W o ) m ] 2] m 5
g g 8 g = | E|» 3 | 5 m 3 3
> ~N » . W o ]
= = Y & 3
1Y n.
1 P
Z n
zz0z 't Aoy

uoday uawipjoiuy 314




Headcount Enrollment
5/1/2022

WdIIsHH Yonys

HC

O[NNI = N OOININN PSS
’ ol 3|2 B|R|R B8 |5|2| 28| =333
2eoz udy jero) ! - a1 B~
™| -
(|| (-2}
a|a8|5| |8
ySiH sueyods I m|m ]
wolN|D|n -
NNy [
[ooy3S YSiH peaN Sl At R 1
ojcolmen|rs(rs wni-lwlid| o~ <
Mmmnmmmnion|m S| S |WO|DO| N I~
1e35 YUoN/ddIN [
ol N )]
fenua peaw| |77 [T 1n
NN o v
BIPPIN 9pISUleIUNOIA NP ES 0
End el 4] o
[Fellinil's] (-
2PPIN pooMmylioN NN ~
£
NE R M EEEEEBEEEEEEERE
3|PPIAI pueysiH NN ~ 5 ©
'_
w|la|st|wln|wo n ] -
N O(n|B|Vv(w o = u ~N
™ < I
waj3 aunys J 9
< wy
=2
5 =
'_
o =o|o|= [ < ~ <
N[O |n © 2 b ~
o [a)
<
o
L]

32
38
33
33
37
37
54
45
41
46
61
60
57
574

MEPP | MHS
HC

ALE
10
11
12

TOTAL
ALE

wR|3 98piy mopean

SHMENER g

w33 MIIA auield <
=FININEIEIE [=]

OO W0~ Py

w33 Aempiin <
RIS [

injojn|~|o|~ 2

waj3 poomiualg

SERERE 5

waj3 [|amied <
HRREEE 3

wajg usasdiany <
MmN <

. M| NN | T o

wa|3 apisyaa)) ~N
(O D|O DN o

WO~ 0 o

wa|3 Haqjod <
NN [=]

M~ |oO|00|00 (D g

Al

K Full Day
Grade 1
Grade 2
Grade 3
Grade 4
Grade 5
Grade 6
Grade 7
Grade 8
Grade 9
Grade 10
Grade 11
Grade 12
Total 4/2022



| 0% [ 186'v5e'868 | svE'Ie0'vBS [ 9c9'€eE VIS | £28'8L9°00LS | 890°907° 1S | Lig'sye'ogs | €62's90'zLs | Ienpy 0}
288'88t'sL 0 0 “IVNLoY
£2.°208°01 - ‘ajeuwsy

220z/1.8/8
288°'e8t'si 0 0 IVNLOY
£2.°208°01 ‘ajewmsy
220Z/18//
288°88Y'sL 0 IVNLOY
£2.'208°01 ‘ajewnsy
220Z/0E/9
288'83t'SL 0 0 IVNLOY
£22°208'01 ‘ejeunsgy
2202/18/5
288'88¥'StL eLZ'Sh'ZL 0L6'ssH'ol £0£'600' 6vL'2£8'6L 610201 §50°092'€) $19°LI¥'9 IIVNLOY
£2.'208°01 ‘ajewsy
220z/08/%
or£'00L’s 195°c68°L1 Z9Z'€Z9'0L 662°022'L 616'9c£C1 862262 SLP'820°LL L¥1°996 YLDV
£2.°208°04 :ojeunysgy
2C0e/LE/E
886'959'L ov6'6€S‘TL £60'599°01 Lve'vigL €EL'60Z°LL 682'Z8 26L'eL0'LL 2STHS vNLoY
£2.'208°01 ‘gjewgsy
220z/8¢/2
v61°286'8 pee'oLe'zL yoz'viv'oL LL0'961' 908'¥58'01 ¥69'LLL 126'099°04 s81°2e YNLOY
€22'208°01 ‘gjetuysy
2e0z/1E/)
£Z2'208°0L ¥EL'9tS LL 60L°LLS 0L +¥29'620'L 15¥'p91°LL 15896 THL'ZEO'LL gsv'se VNLOY
) ) ‘gewysy
L202/18721.
000'S2L°4L viS'PLS 1L zzo‘Zsv'ol 255°290°L €22'9188 L¥S68S 886°LL¥'L 8¢2'ss8 IIVNLOY
_ ‘ejewnsy
1202/08/L 1
Log'eL8'eL ¥8Z'PLLYL Zr9'95v°01 Zv9o'Ls9'e 8L¥'62a'cL ero'ZhL LLp'0vZi0L Y06'9tb'e YNLoY
: -elewunsy
L20Z/LE/01
291'851'pL ove'ove’LL ro'sLyoL 862'L22°1 815°€lS2L £2£°182 062'280'Z1L S06°602 vnLov -
‘ojeuisy
£202/0¢/6
066°v2Z'cl LZ202/L16 ysed buuuibeg
JONYIVE NYO7 aNrd 83HL0| ININISHNGSIT TI08AYd JFI1GVAVd S1dia03y INNIAIY | INFWNOILYOLLY |SNOILDITIOD] HINOW
ININLSIANI  |ONNF-NFLNT| ¥FISNVHL IVLOL SLINNODOY TVLOL Y3HIO JLIvVLS Xvi
? HSYO
Z20Z "1€ 1SNONV OL 1202 ‘I ¥3aW3Ld3s
IINAIHOS MOT4 HSVD
AaNN4 TYH3INTD

bee# LOIWLSIA TOOHDS aval




7 ¢c-lza le-ozm 0z-610

— [=—" 000°000°Z

000'000°%

865'EYS'y
956'086'Y

08'eL8's -~ 0000009

£EE'689 )

+ 000°000'8

olg'190'e

—+ 0000000}

116'65L°04
LLL'PY0' LY

0000002t

ZBY'SLE'TL

= ~ 00000071

aouejeg pung paubissy ssa
aouejeq yseo 39N Jo uosuedwoy Jes A-0}-1ea A PasIADY




Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2021-22
April 01, 2022 through April 30, 2022

General Fund

[ include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist (+)
8000 Other Agencies & Associates (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue

B. Expenses
00 Regular Instruction (-}

10 Federal Stimulus (-)

20 Special Ed Instruction {-)

30 Vocational Ed Instruction (-}

40 Skills Center Instruction (-)

50 & 60 Compensatory Ed Instruction (-)
70 Other instructional Programs (-)
80 Community Services (-)

90 Support Services (-)

TOTAL Expenses

C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted for Other ltems (-)

G/L 821 Restricted for CO of Restricted Rev (-)
G/L 828 Restricted for CO of F/S Rev (-)

GI/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service (-)

G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-)
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - inventory & Prepaid (-)
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 875 Assigned to Contingencies (-)

GI/L 888 Assigned to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 891 Unassigned to Minimum FB Pelicy (-}
G/L 898 PY Corrections or Restatements (-)
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (H- )
TOTALS

ANNUAL  ACTUALFOR  ACTUAL

BUDGET  DATERANGE FORYEAR  ENCUMB  BALANCE % USED
13,361,390.00 6,471,674.88 12,065,293.17 1,296,096.83 90.3%
1,540,215.00 99,837.89 948,614.02 591,583.28 61.6%
94,760,713.00 9,690,631.65 63,501,067.64 31,259,645.36 67.0%
20,872,949.00 1,908,025.75 13,897,251.03 6,975,697.97 66.6%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10,602,642.00 1,761,397.87 7,193,135.17 3,409,506.83 67.8%
75,000.00 450.00 24,601.02 50,398.98 32.8%
4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
0.00 1,400.00 414,064.00 (414,064.00) 0.0%
141,217,409.00 19,833,418.04  98,044,026.05 43173,365.25  69.4%
84,366,813.00 7,543,257 .99 56,107,748.33 26,604,912.18 1,654,152.49 98.0%
1,721,720.00 117,358.10 1,167,381.98 309,568.97 244,769.05 85.8%
19,862,563.00 1,658,345.01 13,156,359.65 6,202,265.83 503,937.52 97.5%
5,664,711.00 404,255.40 3,221,593.14 1,615,036.84 928,081.02 83.6%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5,2561,847.00 446,443.57 3,248,112.38 1,607,923.11 395,811.51 92.5%
408,629.00 6,784.13 38,841.15 22,924.76 346,863.09 16.1%
284,647.00 15,394.09 172,391.92 55,103.10 57,151.98 79.9%
30,872,798.00 2,314,941.72 20,179,822.15 6,363,189.73 4,329,786.12 86.0%
12,506,780.01 42,680,924.52  8460,552.78 94.3%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0:00 0.00  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
(7,216,319.00)  7,326,638.03 751,775.35 34,712,812.47 (24.9%)

0.00 15,053,688.35

XXXXXX 0.00

97,292,251
(7,216,319.00) 15,805,463.70 ~ 65.55%
148,433,728

0.00 0.00

0.00 446,352.19

0.00 143,367.88

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 631,261.07

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 3,168,990.48

0.00 10,663,716.73

0.00 0.00

(7,216,319.00) 751,775.35

(7,216,319.00) 15,806,463.70




Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

April 01, 2022 through April 30, 2022

[J include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal. General Purpose (+)
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Districts (+)
8000 Other Agencies & Associates (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
10 Sites (-)
20 Buildings (-)
30 Equipment (-)
40 Energy (-)
50 Sale and Lease Expenditures {-)
60 Bond/Levy Issuance (-)
90 Debt (-)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

Capital Projects Fund

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
225,000.00 5,182.46 101,809.57 123,190.43 45.2%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 41,409.81 (41,409.81) 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
225,000.00 5,182.46 143,219.38 81,780.62 63.7%
2,400,000.00 0.00 10,046.36 0.00 2,389,953.64 0.4%
5,730,000.00 439,022 49 2,690,208.53  45311,478.76 (42,271,687.29) 837.7%
1,524,000.00 55,996.02 1,104,820.64 261,206.55 157,972.81 89.6%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9,654,000.00 495,018.51 3,805,075.53 45,572,685.31 (39,723,760.84) 511.5%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(9,429,000.00) (489,836.05) (3,661,856.15) 39,805,541.46 (447.8%)

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES

H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

GI/L 810 Restricted For Other items {-)

G/L 830 Restricted For Debt Service (-)

G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-)
G/L 861 Restricted From Bond Proceeds (H-1)
G/L 863 Restricted From State Proceeds (H-1)
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 888 Assigned_ to Fund Purposes (H-I)

G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (H - I)
TOTALS

10,097,151.00
XXXXXX
668,151.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
(9,654,000.00)
0.00

0.00
10,322,161.00
0.00
668,151.00

13,030,822.04
0.00
9,368,965.89

0.00

0.00

0.00
7,411,730.64
41,400.81
0.00
1,915,825.44
0.00
9,368,965.89




Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2021-22
April 01, 2022 through April 30, 2022

Debt Service Fund

[] Include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+}
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
Matured Bond Expenditures (-)
Interest on Bonds {-)
Interest on Interfund Loan (-)
Bond Transfer Fees (-)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted For Other ltems (-)

G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-)

G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-)

G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance {-)

G/L 830 Restricted For Debt Service (H - I)

TOTALS

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
0.00 5,351,5672.99 11,851,295.32 (11,851,205.32) 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 5,351,572.99 11,851,295.32 (11,851,295.32) 0.0%
0.00 0.00 5,040,000.00 0.00 (5,040,000.00} 0.0%
0.00 0.00 3,986,231.25 0.00 (3,986,231.25) 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,626.58 0.00 (1,626.58) 0.0%
0.00 0.00 9,027,857.83 0.00 (8,027,857.83) 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 5,351,572.99 2,823,437.49 (2,823,437.49) 0.0%
0.00 3,5633,185.86
XXXXXX 0.00
0.00 6,356,623.35
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 6,356,623.35
0.00 6,356,623.35




Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2021-22
April 01, 2022 through April 30, 2022

[} include Pre Encumbrance

A. Revenue
1000 General Student Body (+)

2000 Athletics (+)

3000 Classes (+)

4000 Clubs (+)

6000 Private Moneys (+)
TOTAL Revenue

B. Expenses

1000 General Student Body (-)
2000 Athletics (-)

3000 Classes (-)

4000 Clubs ()

6000 Private Moneys (-)
TOTAL Expenses

C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

Associated Student Body Fund

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)
F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)
I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

G/L 810 Restricted For Other Items (-)

GI/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd ltms (-)
GJ/L 850 Restricted For Uninsured Risks (-)
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-)

G/l 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes ()
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-)

G/L 819 Restricted For Fund Purposes (H - [}

TOTALS

ANNUAL  ACTUALFOR  ACTUAL

BUDGET  DATERANGE FORYEAR  ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
865,194.00 19,061.35 368,574.50 496,619.50 42.6%
490,837.00 16,806.03 288,558.96 202,278.04 58.8%
914,200.00 40,822.03 591,200.40 322,989.60 64.7%
139,800.00 18,465.55 44,786,25 95,013.75 32.0%
161,200.00 1,314.34 11,9656.08 149,234.91 7.4%
2,571,231.00 96,469.30  1,305,085.20 1,266,145.80  50.8%
654,155.00 10,690.60 139,245.95 801.90 514,107.15 21.4%
768,500.00 58,328.13 352,261.78 80,758.57 335,479.65 56.3%
1,012,944.00 110,542.93 618,349.79 11,440.13 383,154.08 62.2%
169,314.00 18,421.15 42,400.52 1,625.65 125,287.83 26.0%
167,962.00 1,895.06 8,205.04 59.18 169,607.77 5.0%
2,772,875.00  199,877.87  1,160,553.08 94,685.44  1,517,636.48 45.3%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
(201,644.00)  (103,408.57) 144,532.12 (251,490.68)  5.5%

1,062,292.00 1,101,349.36

XXXXXX 0.00

860,648.00 1,245,881.48

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

860,648.00 1,245,881.48

860,648.00 1,245,881.48




Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2021-22
April 01, 2022 through April 30, 2022

(O Include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
8000 Other Agencies and Assoc. (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
Type 30 Equipment (-)
Type 60 Bond Levy Issuance (-)
Type 90 Debt (-)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

Transportation Vehicle Fund

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-}
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANGE (E+F+/-G)

. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted For Other Iltems (-)

G/L 830 Reserved For Debt Service {-)

G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-)

G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-)

G/L 819 Restricted For Fund Purposes (H - 1)

TOTALS

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATERANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,500.00 19.17 20,805.60 (18,305.60)  832.2%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
590,000.00 0.00 0.00 590,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 16,884.28 (16,884.28) 0.0%
§92,500.00 19.17 37,689.88 554,810.12 6.4%
1,100,000.00 0.00 565,695.51 0.00 534,304.49  51.4%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,100,000.00 0.00 565,695.51 0.00 534,304.49 51.4%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(507,500.00) 19.17 (528,005.63) 20,505.63 (45.1%)
595,338.00 564,187.56
XXXXXX 0.00
87,838.00 36,181.93
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
87,838.00 36,181.93
87,838.00 36,181.93




